
                   

 
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 2:00 pm 

Southampton Town Hall 
116 Hampton Road,  

Southampton, NY 11968 
 
1. Administrative and Public Comment 

a. Public Comment 
b. Minutes for 9/20/23 review (approval) 
c. Draft resolution to ratify renewal of Commission’s public officials management & employment 

practices liability insurance, umbrella policy and payment of  premium (Ms. Jakobsen) 
 
2. Education and Science and Stewardship 

a. Draft resolution to approve the purchase of additional liability insurance for the Type 6 engine 
(Ms. Jakobsen) 

 
3. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
       Core Preservation Area 

a. Brookhaven Planning Board referral: Clancy Street Food Corp. / CR 111, Manorville /  
200-462-2-5.1 / development of 3,293 square foot restaurant on 1.17 acres in the J2 
Business zoning district / draft response (Ms. Hargrave)  

b. Southampton Town SEQRA Coordination: Sunrise of Speonk / 1313 Speonk Riverhead 
Road, Speonk / 900-301-2-15 / development of 3,000 square foot special trade contractor 
building on 1.8 acres in the LI 40 zoning district / draft response (Ms. Hargrave) 

c. CVE North America Solar at Westhampton Property Assoc. / east of Speonk Riverhead 
Road, Speonk / 900-276-3-1 and 2 / development of 25 acre solar facility on a 91 acre sand 
mine in the CR 200 zoning district / decision deadline 12/9/23 / SEQRA Lead Agency 
Coordination (Ms. Hargrave) 

d. Gosselin Property Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver Application / 49 Old 
Westhampton Road, Riverside / 900-164-4-11 and 12 / development of a single-family 
dwelling on 1.7 acres in the R-15 zoning district and removal of 7 existing structures / 
schedule public hearing (Ms. Hargrave) 

 
Pine Barrens Credit Program 
e. Antonia Marsh / proposal to construct barns on 1.5 acres in the A1 Residence zoning 

district on property restricted by a conservation easement / 58 Sally Lane, Ridge /  
200-352-1-19.1 / draft response (Mr. Tverdyy) 

 
  Compatible Growth Area 

f. Brookhaven ZBA referral: Gary Walsh / Eastport Manor Road, 978.51 feet west of CR 51, 
Eastport / 200-593-2-3.2 / three lot substandard subdivision of 4.67 acres in the A2 
Residence zoning district / draft response (Ms. Hargrave) 

g. Expressway Drive North CGA DRS and Hardship / LIE North Service Road, west of Sills 
Road, Yaphank / 200-662-2-5.16 / sign plan for the approved development of 550,000 
square feet of commercial industrial uses on 71 acres / draft resolution (Ms. Hargrave) 

 
4. Public Hearing at 3:00 pm  

a. Taco Bell-Mangogna Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver Application / 451 County 
Road 111 at Chapman Boulevard, Manorville / 200-462-2-12.2 / development of a 2,624 
square foot drive through restaurant where a 7,200 square foot restaurant 
(Michaelangelo’s) is present on 1.6 acres in the J2 Business zoning district / hearing held 
on 7/19/23 and adjourned / decision deadline 11/15/23 (Ms. Hargrave) 

b. LIPA/PSEG-LI Medford Operations Center Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver 
Application / 3351 NYS Route 112 (currently Country Fair amusements), Medford / 200-
574-2-3.1, 16 and 17.1 / development of an operations center on 24.26 acres in the J2 
Business and A1 Residence zoning districts / decision deadline 11/9/23 (Ms. Hargrave) 
 

5. Public Comment 
 
6. Closed Advisory Session (if necessary) 

 
Next Commission Meeting, Wednesday, November 15, 2023 at 2:00 pm  

For meeting information visit https://pb.state.ny.us/ 

 
 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chairman 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

https://pb.state.ny.us/
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


N
.Y

.S
.

R
o

u
te

2
5

A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

Sunris
e

Highway
N.

Y.
S.

R
ou

te
27

Lo
ng

Is
land

E
x p

re
ss

way

495

NorthOcean
Avenue

C.R.

83

So
un

d
Av

enu
e

Mi
dd

le
Co

un
try

Ro
ad

NY
S

Ro
ute

25

C.
R.

111

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sills
Rd.C.R.101

N.
Y.

S .
25

Ol
d

Co
un

try

Rd
.

B R
 O

 O
 K

 H
 A 

V 
E N

R I
 V

 E 
R 

H 
E A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v

e
r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N. Y
. S

.
Ro

ute

2 4
Fla

nde

rs
Road

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
E

R

C
AL

VE
R

TO
N

R
IV

E
R

H
EA

D

FL
A

N
D

ER
S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

ST
H

AM
P

TO
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

A
N

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

EN

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

P
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
AM

P
TO

N
BA

YS

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Floyd
Parkway

WilliamFloyd
Parkway

So
uth

Co
un

tr y
Ro

ad

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B 
a y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S 
o u

 t h
B a

 y

11
2

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

M
o n

t a
u k

H
ig

h w
ay

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

SO
UT

HA
M

PT
ON

ZB
A 

re
fe

rr
al

: G
ar

y 
W

al
sh

C
VE

 N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a 

So
la

r
at

 W
es

th
am

pt
on

 P
ro

pe
rty

 A
ss

oc
.

Ta
co

 B
el

l-M
an

go
gn

a 
H

ar
ds

hi
p 

W
ai

ve
r

Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 D

riv
e 

N
or

th
C

G
A 

D
R

S
 a

nd
 H

ar
ds

hi
p

R
ef

er
ra

l: 
C

la
nc

y 
S

tre
et

 F
oo

d 
C

or
p.

G
os

se
lin

 P
ro

pe
rty

 H
ar

ds
hi

p 
W

ai
ve

r 

An
to

ni
a 

M
ar

sh
 P

ro
po

sa
l

SE
Q

R
A 

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n:
Su

nr
is

e 
of

 S
pe

on
k

LI
PA

/P
SE

G
-L

I H
ar

ds
hi

p 
W

ai
ve

r

N
.Y

.S
.

R
o

u
te

2
5

A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

Sunris
e

Highway
N.

Y.
S.

R
ou

te
27

Lo
ng

Is
land

E
x p

re
ss

way

495

NorthOcean
Avenue

C.R.

83

So
un

d
Av

enu
e

Mi
dd

le
Co

un
try

Ro
ad

NY
S

Ro
ute

25

C.
R.

111

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sills
Rd.C.R.101

N.
Y.

S .
25

Ol
d

Co
un

try

Rd
.

B R
 O

 O
 K

 H
 A 

V 
E N

R I
 V

 E 
R 

H 
E A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v

e
r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N. Y
. S

.
Ro

ute

2 4
Fla

nde

rs
Road

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
E

R

C
AL

VE
R

TO
N

R
IV

E
R

H
EA

D

FL
A

N
D

ER
S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

ST
H

AM
P

TO
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

A
N

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

EN

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

P
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
AM

P
TO

N
BA

YS

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Floyd
Parkway

WilliamFloyd
Parkway

So
uth

Co
un

tr y
Ro

ad

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B 
a y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S 
o u

 t h
B a

 y

11
2

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

M
o n

t a
u k

H
ig

h w
ay

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

SO
UT

HA
M

PT
ON

ZB
A 

re
fe

rr
al

: G
ar

y 
W

al
sh

C
VE

 N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a 

So
la

r
at

 W
es

th
am

pt
on

 P
ro

pe
rty

 A
ss

oc
.

Ta
co

 B
el

l-M
an

go
gn

a 
H

ar
ds

hi
p 

W
ai

ve
r

Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 D

riv
e 

N
or

th
C

G
A 

D
R

S
 a

nd
 H

ar
ds

hi
p

R
ef

er
ra

l: 
C

la
nc

y 
S

tre
et

 F
oo

d 
C

or
p.

G
os

se
lin

 P
ro

pe
rty

 H
ar

ds
hi

p 
W

ai
ve

r 

An
to

ni
a 

M
ar

sh
 P

ro
po

sa
l

SE
Q

R
A 

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n:
Su

nr
is

e 
of

 S
pe

on
k

LI
PA

/P
SE

G
-L

I H
ar

ds
hi

p 
W

ai
ve

r

No
te:

 Th
is 

ma
p i

s i
nte

nd
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l re
fer

en
ce 

on
ly 

an
d i

s n
ot 

to 
be

 us
ed

 fo
r

sur
ve

yin
g, 

leg
al 

int
erp

ret
ati

on
 of

 ju
ris

dic
tio

na
l b

ou
nd

ari
es,

 or
 ot

he
r p

rec
ise

 pu
rpo

ses
.

Inf
orm

ati
on

 sh
ow

n o
n t

his
 m

ap
 m

ay
 co

nta
in 

de
fec

ts,
 er

ror
s, a

nd
/or

 om
iss

ion
s.

Re
fer

 to
 N

YS
 EC

L A
rtr

icl
e 5

7-0
10

7 (
10

), (
11

), a
nd

 (1
2) 

for
 th

e o
ffi

cia
l d

esc
rip

tio
n o

f th
e

Ce
ntr

al 
Pin

e B
arr

en
s b

ou
nd

ari
es.

 Pr
ep

are
d b

y C
om

mi
ssi

on
 St

aff
 (jt

) O
cto

be
r 1

1, 
20

23
.

SIT
ES

 FO
R D

ISC
US

SIO
N A

T 
CE

NT
RA

L P
IN

E B
AR

RE
NS

 CO
MM

ISS
IO

N 
ME

ET
IN

G 
OF

 
Oc

tob
er 

18
, 2

02
3

3.5
0

3.5
1.7

5
Mi

les

Co
mp

ati
ble

 G
row

th 
Ar

ea
Co

re 
Pre

ser
va

tio
n A

rea
Ce

ntr
al 

Pin
e B

arr
en

s A
rea

Ro
ad

, H
igh

wa
y

µ



                   

1 
DRAFT 9/20/23 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY   

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Summary 
Wednesday, September 20, 2023 (Draft) 

Riverhead Town Hall  
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY 11901 
2:00 pm 

 
 
Commission members present: Mr. Robert Calarco (New York State Governor’s Representative), 
Ms. DiBrita and Ms. Pines (for Brookhaven), Ms. Aguiar and Ms. Hurley (for Riverhead), Mr. Dale (for 
Suffolk County), Ms. Scherer and Mr. Shea (for Southampton)  
 
Others present: Commission and other agency staff members included Ms. Jakobsen, Mr. Milazzo, 
Ms. Hargrave, Mr. Tverdyy, Mr. Carbone, Ms. Weigand, Mr. Steiger, Ms. Drew and Ms. Brown-Walton  
 
Ms. Aguiar led the pledge to the flag and Mr. Calarco noted that all five Commission members present 
there is a quorum.  
 
 
1. Administrative and Public Comment 

a. Public Comment 
Summary: No public comments were received. 

 
b. Minutes for 8/16/23 review  

Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Dale and seconded by Ms. Aguiar to adopt the 
August 16, 2023 meeting minutes.  The motion was approved by 5:0 vote. 

 
c. Commission-NYSDEC five-year contract agreement: approval 

Summary: Ms. Jakobsen discussed the previously sent draft resolution for a revised budget plan 
for the contract fiscal year. The revision reflects a six-month extension on the previous contract 
to spend down advanced money that could not be carried over to the new contract. 
 
The motion was made by Mr. Dale and seconded by Ms. Aguiar to approve the revised 
NYSDEC five-year contract agreement and approve the Executive Director to execute the 
new five-year contract on behalf of the Commission.  The motion was approved by 5:0 
vote. 

 
 

2. Education and Outreach, Science and Stewardship, NYWIMA 
a. Education and Outreach Division: update  

Summary: Mr. Motz was not present, the Education and Outreach division’s activities covered 
in the previously distributed education and outreach division report. 
 

b. Science and Stewardship Division: update 
Ms. Weigand discussed highlights and updates on the Science and Stewardship division’s 
activities covered in the previously distributed science and stewardship division report.  

 
c. New York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy: update  

Ms. Jakobsen welcomed and introduced Ms. Catherine Drew who was recently hired as a part 
time Administrative Assistant. Ms. Drew is currently focused on the New York Wildfire and 
Incident Management Academy and she discussed highlights and updates on current activities 
covered in the previously distributed NYWIMA report. 

 
 

3. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
a. Compliance and Enforcement Division: update  

Summary: Mr. Carbone discussed highlights and updates on the Compliance and 
Enforcement division’s activities covered in the previously distributed compliance and 
enforcement division report.  Mr. Carbone discussed how valuable Mr. Enright was to the 
Commission. Mr. Enright retired in this month. 

 
 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chairman 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


                   

2 
DRAFT 9/20/23 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY   

 
b. Land Use Division: update  

Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed highlights and updates on the Land Use division’s 
activities covered in the previously distributed land use division report. 
 

c. Credit Program: update 
Summary: Mr. Tverdyy discussed highlights and updates on the Credit Program’s activities 
covered in the previously distributed credit program report. 

 
Compatible Growth Area 
d. Referral: Brookhaven Town Planning Board: Suffolk Muslim Cemetery / Eastport / 200-684-5-

3, 200-685-1-1.1, 200-722-1-1 / demolition of existing Spadaro Airport structures and 
development of a cemetery on 27 acres in the A1 (86%) and J2 (14%) zoning districts; part of 
site in CGA, part of site not within the Central Pine Barrens 
Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed this referral from the Town of Brookhaven Planning Board. 
It defers lead agency to the town. The project site is about 27 acres part of which is in the 
Compatible Growth Area.  The draft letter indicates that the project is development and the 
part in the CGA must conform with the Plan standards.  
 
The motion was made by Mr. Dale and seconded by Ms. Scherer approve to send the draft 
referral letter to the Town of Brookhaven Planning Board.  The motion was approved by 5:0 
vote. 

 
e. Taco Bell-Mangogna Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver Application / Chapman 

Boulevard-CR 111, Manorville / 200-462-2-12.2 / development of a 2,624 square foot drive 
through restaurant where a 7,200 square foot restaurant (Michaelangelo’s) is present on a 1.6-
acre project site in the J2 Business zoning district /  
Summary:  Ms. Hargrave discussed that the SEQRA process is not complete at the town, so 
an extension is needed on the decision deadline.  
 
The motion was made by Ms. DiBrita and seconded by Ms. Aguiar to adjourn the public 
hearing to October 18, 2023 and extend the decision deadline to November 15, 2023. The 
motion was approved by 5:0 vote. 
 

f. Venezia Square at Wading River CGA Development of Regional Significance / NYS Route 
25A, Wading River / 600-73-1-1.4 and 1.16, 1.17, 1.18 and 1.19 / development of 37,000 
square feet of commercial uses on a 6.3-acre project site in the Business CR zoning district  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Scherer and seconded by Mr. Dale to extend the 
decision deadline to November 15, 2023. The motion was approved by 5:0 vote. 
 

 
4. Public Hearing at 3:00 pm  

a. Taco Bell-Mangogna Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver Application / Chapman 
Boulevard-CR 111, Manorville / 200-462-2-12.2 / development of a 2,624 square foot drive 
through restaurant where a 7,200 square foot restaurant (Michaelangelo’s) is present on a 1.6 
acre project site in the J2 Business zoning district / adjourned 
 

b. CVE North America, Inc. Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver Application (former site of 
Westhampton Property Associates Core hardship, 2012) / east of Speonk Riverhead Road, 
Speonk / 900-276-3-1 and 2 / develop and lease 25 acres for a 5 MW solar facility on the site 
of a 91-acre sand mine in the CR 200 zoning district. 

 
Summary: 
A stenographic transcript was prepared for the hearing. 
 

 
5. Public Comment 

Summary: No public comments were received 
 

 



                   

3 
DRAFT 9/20/23 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY   

Public Session of the Meeting Adjourned at 2:30 pm 
 
 

6. Closed Advisory Session (if necessary) 
The motion was made by Mr. Dale and seconded by Ms. Scherer to close the public portion 
of the meeting and to move into an advisory session for the purpose of discussing 
enforcement matters and obtaining legal advice from Commission counsel the Commission 
would not return to public session. The motion was approved by a 5:0 vote. 

 
 

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:00 pm 
 
 
 
 
Attachments (in order of discussion) 
 
1. Draft Commission meeting summary for August 16, 2023 
2. Final Commission meeting summary for August 16, 2023 
3. Draft Resolution dated September 13, 2023 to approve the revised Attachment B-1 Budget Plan for State 

Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and to approve the Commission entering into new 5 Year Agreement (2023 through 
2028) with the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation dated June21, 2023; Attachment B-1 
Expenditure Based Budget Summary  

4. Final Resolution dated September 13, 2023 to approve the revised Attachment B-1 Budget Plan for State 
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and to approve the Commission entering into new 5 Year Agreement (2023 through 
2028) with the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation dated June21, 2023; Attachment B-1 
Expenditure Based Budget Summary  

5. Environmental Outreach and Communications Division update dated September 2023 
6. Science and Stewardship division update dated September 20, 2023 
7. New York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy update dated 2023 
8. Compliance and Enforcement Division update dated July – August 2023 
9. Land Use Division update dated September 20, 2023 
10. Credit Program update dated September 20, 2023 
11. Draft referral response letter to the Town of Brookhaven dated September 20, 2023; Memo and site plan 

from the Town of Brookhaven of the Suffolk Muslim Cemetery dated August 22, 2023 
12. Final referral response letter to the Town of Brookhaven dated September 20, 2023 on the Suffolk Muslim 

Cemetery  
13. Email from Certilman Balin dated September 13, 2023 proposing signage and requesting adjournment of 

this item to October 18, 2023 
14. Email from J. Lee Snead, Esq dated September 11, 2023 requesting adjournment of the Taco Bell-

Mangogna hearing date to October 18, 2023 and extension of the decision deadline accordingly  
15. Email from Nelson, Pope Voorhis dated September 13, 2023 requesting an extension of decision deadline 

on Venezia Square CGA DRS 
16. Draft Staff report for the public hearing CVE NY Southampton 243 LLC core hardship dated September 20, 

2023 
 

 



 

 
 

 
Robert Calarco 

Chair 

 

Yvette Aguiar 
Member 

 
Steven Bellone 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
Jay H. Schneiderman 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
Meeting of October 18, 2023 

                                           Southampton Town Hall  
                                                          116 Hampton Rd 

Southampton, NY 
 

Draft Resolution for the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy 
Commission to Ratify the Renewal of the Commission’s Public Officials 
Management & Employment Practices Liability Insurance Policy and 

Payment of Premium 
 
Present: , for NYS Governor’s Representative 
 , for the Suffolk County Executive  
 , for Brookhaven Town Supervisor 

, for Riverhead Town Supervisor 
, for Southampton Town Supervisor 

 
 

Whereas, pursuant to Article 57 of the New York State Environmental 
Conservation Law, the Commission is authorized to obtain and maintain insurance to 
cover its various operations and activities, and 

 
Whereas, the current policy for the Commission’s Public Officials 

Management & Employment Practices Liability Insurance and Umbrella Policy 
expired on October 9, 2023, which required the executive director to bind the renewal 
policies prior its expiration and prior to the October 18 Commission meeting to 
ensure coverage remains in effect, and 

 
Whereas, the policy will be provided through Arthur J. Gallagher Risk 

Management Services, Inc (insurance broker) for the period 10/9/2023 through 
10/9/2024 (13 months) for an estimated quote of $45,050.04, now therefore be 
it 

 
Resolved, that the Commission ratifies the renewal of the Public Officials 

Management & Employment Practices Liability Insurance Policy and Umbrella 
policy provided through Arthur J. Gallagher and authorizes the Executive Director to 
the pay the policy premiums. 

 
 
Motion by:  
Second by:  
Ayes:  
Nays:  
Abstentions:  

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission  

Meeting of October 18, 2023 
Southampton Town Hall 

116 Hampton Road 
Southampton, NY 

 
Draft Resolution for the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission to 

Approve the Purchase of Additional Liability Insurance Coverage  
for the Commission’s Type 6 Fire Truck 

 
Present:    
, for the New York State Governor 
, for the Suffolk County Executive 
, Brookhaven Town Supervisor 
, Riverhead Town Supervisor 
, for the Southampton Town Supervisor 
 
 

Whereas, the Commission entered into a five-year contract with the New York State 
Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) to develop, coordinate, and conduct a 
prescribed fire management program in the Central Pine Barrens to reduce wildfire risk, promote 
forest and ecological health, and benefit conditions for ecological service provision, recreational 
use, and cultural aspects of the Central Pine Barrens; and 
 

Whereas, the Commission by prior resolutions approved the purchase of a Type 6 fire 
engine for use in prescribed fire management operation and related insurance that included 
$1,000,000 of liability insurance coverage; and 

 
Whereas, the truck is anticipated to be completed in November, therefore Commission staff 

recommends the Commission approve the purchase of additional liability insurance through 
Arthur Gallagher Insurance for an amount not to exceed $10,000 since the truck will be placed in 
operational status;   

 
Now therefore be it  

 
Resolved, the Commission approves the purchase of additional $1,000,000 of liability 

insurance coverage for the Type 6 fire engine at a cost not to exceed $10,000 that together with 
the existing insurance will provide a total of $2,000,000 liability insurance coverage for the truck 
and authorizes the executive director to bind and execute all documents.  
 
Motion by:  
Second by:  
Ayes:  
Nays:      
Abstentions:  
Absent:    

 
Robert Calarco 

Chair 
 

Yvette Aguiar 
Member  

 
Steven Bellone 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
Jay H. Schneiderman 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

 
 

October 18, 2023 
 
Michael Albano 
Site Plan Reviewer 
Town of Brookhaven 
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY  
 
RE:  Referral: Clancy Street Food Court Site Plan, Manorville, Town Log # 22SP0058 
   SCTM # 200-462-2-5.1 
   Central Pine Barrens Core Preservation Area 
 
Dear Mr. Albano: 
 
On September 29, 2023, the Central Pine Barrens Commission received the referenced 
referral. The project site is in the Central Pine Barrens Core Preservation Area. It is located 
on the corner of County Route 111 and the LIE Exit 70 eastbound entrance in Manorville, 
Town of Brookhaven. 
 
According to the Site Plan prepared by Labcrew Engineering P.C. dated June 20, 2023, the 
project site is 1.167 acres. It is undeveloped and naturally vegetated.  
 
The proposal is to develop a one story, 3,293 square foot restaurant with outdoor seating. 
Other development includes 30 parking spaces, a cross access driveway to the easterly 
adjacent property and two curb cuts: one on CR 111 and one on the eastbound LIE entrance.  
 
The proposed activity constitutes development pursuant to the definitions in New York State 
Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 Section 57-0107(13)(b) and (c). Chapter 4 of the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan states development in the Core is prohibited without a 
hardship waiver. Therefore, the applicant must submit a core hardship waiver application to 
the Commission, subject to review and decision.  
 
In 1995, a hardship waiver was granted to “Clancy Street Food Corp.” to develop a different 
project on this property. The project has changed and requires a new application. 
 
Please direct the applicant to submit an application to this office. The core hardship 
application packet can be downloaded from the Commission website under Public 
Information/document library – subject category “Development Application Forms”. A hard 
copy may be requested if necessary.  
 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit 
requirements in effect on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc: Judith Jakobsen, Executive Director 
  John C. Milazzo, Counsel 

 
 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chairman 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


Planning, Environment and Land Management 
James M. Tullo, Commissioner 

One Independence Hill · Farmingville · NY  11738 · Phone (631) 451-6400 · Fax (631) 451-6419 
www.brookhavenny.gov 

 

 

Town of Brookhaven 
Long Island 

 
 
      
 
 

DATE: 09-29-2023 
  
TO: Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission  
  
FROM: Michael Albano 

Planning Division 
  
RE: Site Plan: CLANCY STREET FOOD COURT , Log Number: 22SP0058 Revised 

Submission   
 Construction of a proposed 3293 sf take out restaurant w/outdoor seating, no basement, 

with proposed site improvements, parking with striping, drainage, lighting & curbing. 
 e Side of EASTPORT MANOR RD,  '   of   , Manorville 
 Suffolk County Tax Map #:  0200-462.00-02.00-005.001,  1.16 acres. 

 
 

Please be advised that the Planning Board of the Town of Brookhaven has received a revised 
submission for the above referenced action. For your review and consideration, please find enclosed 
a copy of the revised site plan. 
 
The Planning Board would like to encourage your agency to make any comments or suggest 
mitigation measures, particularly with respect to your areas of expertise and jurisdiction, which would 
enhance the utilization of this site or provide additional protection to the community. 
 
It is requested that any comment letter be sent directly to the applicant with a copy to this office. Your 
reply is kindly requested within 30 days of the date of this mailing. 
 
Thank you for your continued cooperation. If you have any questions or need any further information, 
please contact this Division. 

 



460 Hawkins Avenue
Ronkonkoma, New York 11779

Tel: 631-676-4881
Email: labcrew@optonline.net

Labcrew Engineering, P.C.
ENGINEER, PLANNER, SITE DESIGN

September 5, 2023

Town of Brookhaven
Planning Department
1 Independence Hill
Farmingville, NY 11738
RE: Clancy Street Food Court

s/e/c LIE service road and Coun ty Road 111
Manorville, NY 11949
SCTM No. 0200 46200 0200 005001
Log Number: 22SP0058

To whom it may concern,
The following is in response to the Town’s comments in regard to the aforementioned site 

plan.
Engineering Review – 2/22/2023

1. Scale:
A. All drawings are to scale where needed.

2. Grading and Drainage
1)  Drainage area #3 was recalculated for a 5” rainfall.

     2)  Drainage increased, storage area increased.
     3)  Proposed One-foot grading contours depicted.
     4)  Spot grade elevations added to all critical points.
     5)  Finish grades adjacent to building corners and entrances have been added.
     6)  Top of curb elevations have been added.
     7)  All entrances and exits to the building with grades added.
     8)  Grade rates have been added.
     9)  Minimum clearance from utilities shown.
B.  6” roof drain connector pipe depicted.

     3.    A.  Added asphalt pavement detail to DET-1
B.  2% slopes added to walkways.

6. Stormwater Pollution Protection Plan, (SWPPP):
A.   ADA access aisle and parking stalls dimensioned. – Sheet AL-1

By PLANNING at 12:12 pm, Sep 29, 2023



 
 
 
 
 
Planning Department – 1/19/2023 

a) Site Plans: 
i) Alignment Plans 

(1) Primary Frontage is along County Route 111, Secondary Frontage is along  
     LIE Service Road. 
(2) Building repositioned for front facing along CR 111. 
(3) Town variance chart updated to show that 12 feet requested from property 

line. 
(4) Signage setback required is 22 feet from property line. 
(5) Outside seating and loudspeakers notes added to plan. 

 
Suffolk County DWP – 1/24/2023 
 Add specifications for Full depth asphalt pavement, 35’ curb radii, monolithic concrete 
directional island and pedestrian ramps. 
 Add proposed concrete sidewalk for entire frontage along CR 111. 
 Add proposed signage for “One Way”, “Stop”, “No Left Turn” and “Keep Right”. 

 
 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
my office, (631) 676-4881. 
 
Yours Truly, 
 
 
 
Christopher Labate, P.E. 
Principal 
  

 
 
 



X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

VVVV

V
V

V
V

V
V

V

VV

V

V
V

V
V

VVVVVVVV VVVV V

VVV

VV
VV

VVVVV
VV

VVVVV

VVV

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV

VVVV
VVVVVV

VVVV






















































































































































































































































































































K
EY

 M
A

P

















































































SP
EC

IA
L 

LI
N

ES 































































































































































































SY

M
B

O
L 

K
EY















  






























































































































































































































SI
TE

 C
R

IT
ER

IA

J 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
2 

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

:

LO
T 

AR
EA

FR
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 S

ET
BA

C
K

SI
D

E 
YA

R
D

 S
ET

BA
C

K

R
EA

R
 Y

AR
D

 S
ET

BA
C

K

M
AX

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
EI

G
H

T

M
AX

 F
LO

O
R

 A
R

EA
 R

AT
IO

15
,0

00
.0

0

25
.0

10
.0

25
.0

35
 / 

2.
5

35
.0

6.
5

32597567

50
,8

48
.9

SQ
.F

T.

FE
ET

FE
ET

FE
ET

FT
. /

 S
TY

%

SE
TB

A
C

K
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

PR
O

PO
SE

D

SI
TE

 A
R

EA

PR
O

P.
 F

.A
.R

.

PA
R

KI
N

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

PA
R

KI
N

G
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 w

/L
O

AD
IN

G

D
AT

U
M

ZO
N

IN
G

U
SE

50
,8

48
.9

6.
5

29 30

N
AV

D
 1

98
8

J 
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

2

SI
TE

 D
A

TA
:

1.
16

7 
AC

R
ES

SQ
.F

T.

%

ST
AL

LS

ST
AL

LS

PA
R

K
IN

G
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S:























































R
ES

TA
U

R
AN

T 
W

/O
U

TD
O

O
R

SE
AT

IN
G

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
:

17
,7

97
.1

5,
08

4.
9

98
04

.9

SQ
.F

T.

SQ
.F

T.

R
EQ

.
PR

O
P.

M
IN

. N
AT

U
R

AL
 T

R
EE

 A
R

EA
/

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

(3
5%

 O
F 

TO
TA

L 
SI

TE
)

M
IN

. F
R

O
N

T 
YA

R
D

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 T

R
EE

AR
EA

 / 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(1

0%
 O

F 
TO

TA
L)

O
N

 S
IT

E 
Q

U
A

N
TI

TI
ES

:

- A
LL

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

BI
N

G
, S

ID
EW

AL
K,

 A
N

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

SH
AL

L
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 B

O
AR

D
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 D

ET
AI

L 
AN

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

- T
O

W
N

 O
F 

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
SP

EC
TO

R
 IN

 T
H

E 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F
PL

AN
N

IN
G

, E
N

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

T 
AN

D
 L

AN
D

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 N
O

TI
FI

ED
 4

8
H

O
U

R
S 

IN
 A

D
VA

N
C

E 
O

F 
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

T 
63

1-
45

1-
64

00
 B

ET
W

EE
N

TH
E 

H
O

U
R

S 
O

F 
9:

00
am

-4
:3

0p
m

 M
O

N
D

AY
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 F
R

ID
AY

.
- P

LE
AS

E 
C

O
N

TA
C

T 
TH

E 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 A

T 
63

1-
45

1-
64

00
 T

O
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 A
 P

R
E-

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
EE

TI
N

G
 4

8 
H

O
U

R
S 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
C

O
M

M
EN

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

AN
Y 

AN
D

 A
LL

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
VI

TI
ES

.
- L

O
C

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

AD
ES

 F
O

R
 C

U
R

BS
 A

N
D

 W
AL

KS
 T

O
 B

E 
VE

R
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T,

 S
C

D
PW

 O
R

 N
YS

D
O

T
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.
- A

LL
 T

R
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

, i
.e

. S
IG

N
AL

S,
 S

IG
N

S,
 A

N
D

 P
AV

EM
EN

T
M

AR
KI

N
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

G
U

ID
EL

IN
ES

O
F 

TH
E 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K 

ST
AT

E 
M

AN
U

AL
 O

F 
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 T

R
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

D
EV

IC
ES

 A
N

D
 A

S 
D

IR
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
 , 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F
TR

AF
FI

C
 S

AF
ET

Y.
- T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
S 

PE
R

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

N
Y 

AN
D

 A
LL

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
D

EV
IC

ES
 L

AY
O

U
T 

 A
N

D
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 W
O

R
K 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E 

TO
W

N
 O

F
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TR
AF

FI
C

 S
AF

ET
Y,

 4
8 

H
O

U
R

S 
IN

 A
D

VA
N

C
E 

O
F

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

 S
U

C
H

 W
O

R
K 

AL
O

N
G

 A
 T

O
W

N
 R

O
AD

.
- A

LL
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 T
H

ER
M

O
PL

AS
TI

C
 (S

U
FF

O
LK

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S)

 U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
 O

N
 P

LA
N

.
- S

TO
P 

LI
N

E 
SI

G
H

T 
D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 A

T 
AL

L 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
S

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

AS
H

TO
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

G
EN

ER
A

L 
SI

TE
 N

O
TE

S:

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

R
O

O
K

H
A

VE
N

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

ES
/S

PE
C

IA
L 

PE
R

M
IT

:

N
/A

LI
N

.F
T.

EX
IS

T.
PR

O
P.

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

B

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

SQ
.F

T.

SQ
.F

T.

U
N

IT
S

PO
O

LS

LI
N

.F
T.

LI
N

.F
T.

SQ
.F

T.

LI
N

.F
T.

C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN
S

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PO
O

LS

FE
N

C
E

15
" C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

 P
IP

ES

PA
VE

D
 A

R
EA

6"
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

 P
IP

ES

PA
VE

R
 P

AT
IO

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
EA

3,
29

3
SQ

.F
T.











TE
ST

 B
O

R
IN

G













18
,2

21
.9

SU
R

VE
Y 

PR
EP

A
R

ED
 B

Y:
R

U
SS

EL
L 

H
. L

EW
IS

 C
O

. L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
57

 C
O

N
KL

IN
 A

VE
N

U
E,

 W
H

EA
TL

EY
 H

EI
G

H
TS

, N
Y 

 1
17

98
PH

O
N

E:
 (5

16
) 4

74
-3

66
5

D
AT

E:
 J

U
N

E 
22

, 2
02

1

SCTM#: 0200 - 462.00 - 02.00 - 005.001

29
ST

AL
LS

R
ES

TA
U

R
AN

T:
 8

6 
SE

AT
S 

/ 3
 S

EA
TS

/S
TA

LL

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 w
/L

O
AD

IN
G

 S
TA

LL
30

ST
AL

LS

TO
TA

L 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

29
ST

AL
LS

LO
AD

IN
G

 S
TA

LL
S

1

ST
AL

LS

AD
A 

ST
AL

LS
2

ST
AL

LS

ENGINEERING, P.C.


SITE DESIGN/PLANNERS/CIVIL ENGINEERING




LABCREW



EASTPORT MANOR RD (C.R. 111)
MANORVILLE, NY 11949

EA
ST

PO
RT

 M
AN

O
R 

RO
AD

 (C
.R

. 1
11

)

BAUER AVE

M
IN

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E
10

0.
0

22
8.

2
FE

ET











TE
ST

 H
O

LE
 D

AT
A 

BY
:

M
cD

O
N

AL
D

 G
EO

SE
R

VI
C

ES
D

AT
E:

 8
/1

0/
20

22

BR
O

W
N

 S
AN

D
Y

LO
AM

 (O
L)

PA
LE

 B
R

O
W

N
FI

N
E 

SA
N

D
 (S

P)

PA
LE

 B
R

O
W

N
SI

LT
 (M

L)

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

88
8

24
06 0 11 0 20
0

10
5

26
95

.1

15
,3

95
.4

LO
NG

 IS
LA

ND
 E

XP
RE

SS
W

AY

L.I.E
.

SERV
IC

E
RO

AD

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 4

00
'

W
AT

ER
 IN

PA
LE

 B
R

O
W

N
FI

N
E 

SA
N

D
 (S

P)

AL
IG

N
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

TA
B

LE
 O

F 
C

O
N

TE
N

TS
:

1 2 4 6

AL
-1

EC
P-

1
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E:

SH
EE

T 
#: SA

N
-1

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
& 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

7
D

ET
-1

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS

3

M
R

P-
1

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 R

EM
O

VA
L 

PL
AN

LA
N

-1
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

5

LI
G

-1
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
NW

AT
ER

 E
L 

32
.7

•
§ 

85
-4

27
 (M

)  
 M

AJ
O

R
 R

ES
TA

U
R

AN
T

•
§ 

85
-4

30
 (F

)  
  O

U
TD

O
O

R
 S

EA
TI

N
G

 A
S 

AN
 A

C
C

ES
SO

R
Y 

U
SE

•
§ 

57
A-

12
   

   
   

FR
EE

ST
AN

D
IN

G
 S

IG
N

: S
ET

BA
C

K 
O

F 
AB

U
TT

IN
G

 R
O

AD
W

AY
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

2'
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

   
 1

2'
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 , 

45
%

 R
EL

AX
AT

IO
N

.

TH
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 V
AR

IA
N

C
ES

/S
PE

C
IA

L 
PE

R
M

IT
S 

AR
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

TE
D

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
TO

W
N

 O
F

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

 T
O

W
N

 B
O

AR
D

, P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 B
O

AR
D

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 B
O

AR
D

:

8

D
O

T-
2

N
YS

D
O

T 
PL

AN
 2

D
O

T-
1

N
YS

D
O

T 
PL

AN

9

1
1/

3/
23

SC
D

H
S 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

R
O

O
K

H
A

VE
N

 L
O

G
 #

22
SP

00
58

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 O

N
 M

AY
 2

5,
 1

99
5,

 D
AV

ID
 K

EP
N

ER
, T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 H
IS

 A
TT

O
R

N
EY

, P
H

IL
IP

 S
AN

D
ER

M
AN

, S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

 A
 C

O
R

E 
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
C

H
AN

G
E

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
TO

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

A 
5,

91
5 

SQ
U

AR
E 

FO
O

T 
FA

ST
 F

O
O

D
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

 R
ES

TA
U

R
AN

T 
O

N
 A

 1
.7

 A
C

R
E 

PA
R

C
EL

 IN
 M

AN
O

R
VI

LL
E,

 A
N

D
,

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 O

N
 A

U
G

U
ST

 1
7,

 1
99

5,
 P

U
R

SU
AN

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
Q

U
AL

IT
Y 

R
EV

IE
W

 A
C

T 
("

SE
Q

R
A"

) P
AR

T 
61

7.
6,

TH
E 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
ED

 L
EA

D
 A

G
EN

C
Y 

R
EV

IE
W

 A
N

D
,

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 O

N
 A

U
G

U
ST

 2
3,

 1
99

5,
  A

 P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

R
IN

G
 O

N
 T

H
E 

C
O

R
E 

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

C
H

AN
G

E 
R

EQ
U

ES
T 

W
AS

 H
EL

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
AN

D
 A

 T
R

AN
SC

R
IP

T 
W

AS
 T

H
ER

EA
FT

ER
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
, A

N
D

,

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 O

N
 S

EP
TE

M
BE

R
 2

0,
 1

99
5,

 P
U

R
SU

AN
T 

TO
  T

H
E 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K 

ST
AT

E 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
R

EV
IE

W
 A

C
T 

("
SE

Q
R

A"
)  

PA
R

T
61

7.
6 

TH
E 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 IT
SE

LF
 L

EA
D

 A
G

EN
C

Y 
AN

D
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 A

N
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

AP
PL

IC
AN

T 
O

N
 T

H
E 

TI
M

E 
IN

W
H

IC
H

 T
H

E 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 H

AS
 T

O
 M

AK
E 

A 
SE

Q
R

A 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N
 U

N
TI

L 
O

C
TO

BE
R

 1
1,

 1
99

5,
 A

N
D

,

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 O

N
 O

C
TO

BE
R

 1
1,

 1
99

5,
 T

H
E 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
C

C
EP

TE
D

 A
N

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 O
F 

TI
M

E 
IN

 W
H

IC
H

 T
H

E 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 M

U
ST

 M
AK

E 
A

SE
Q

R
A 

D
ET

ER
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 D

EC
ID

E 
TH

E 
C

O
R

E 
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
C

H
AN

G
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
IN

 O
R

D
ER

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

AP
PL

IC
AN

T 
M

AY
 S

EE
K 

A 
C

O
R

E
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 A
R

EA
 H

AR
D

SH
IP

 E
XE

M
PT

IO
N

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
PR

O
PO

SA
L,

 A
N

D
,

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 O

N
 O

C
TO

BE
R

 1
3,

 1
99

5,
 D

AV
ID

 K
EP

N
ER

, T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 H

IS
 A

TT
O

R
N

EY
, P

H
IL

IP
 S

AN
D

ER
M

AN
, S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
 A

N
 A

PP
LI

C
AT

IO
N

 F
O

R
 A

C
O

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 A

R
EA

 H
AR

D
SH

IP
 E

XE
M

PT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 U
SE

S 
PE

R
M

IT
TE

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
TO

W
N

 O
F 

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

 J
-2

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 D

IS
TR

IC
T,

EX
C

EP
T 

D
R

Y 
C

LE
AN

ER
S,

 L
AU

N
D

R
IE

S,
 P

U
BL

IC
 G

AR
AG

ES
 A

N
D

 A
U

TO
M

O
BI

LE
 B

O
D

Y 
SH

O
PS

 O
N

 1
.7

 A
C

R
ES

, A
N

D
,

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 O

N
 O

C
TO

BE
R

 2
5,

 1
99

5,
 A

 P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

R
IN

G
 O

N
 T

H
E 

C
O

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 A

R
EA

 H
AR

D
SH

IP
 E

XE
M

PT
IO

N
 W

AS
 H

EL
D

 B
Y 

TH
E

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
N

D
 A

 T
R

AN
SC

R
IP

T 
W

AS
 T

H
ER

EA
FT

ER
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E 
TH

E 
TH

E 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
, A

N
D

,

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 T

H
E 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 H
AS

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 A

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

 IN
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
C

O
R

E 
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
C

H
AN

G
E

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

C
O

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 A

R
EA

 H
AR

D
SH

IP
 E

XE
M

PT
IO

N
, N

O
W

, T
H

ER
EF

O
R

E,
 B

E 
IT

R
ES

O
LV

ED
, T

H
E 

TH
E 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 H
ER

EB
Y 

M
AK

ES
 A

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

N
O

N
-S

IG
N

IF
IC

AN
C

E 
PU

R
SU

AN
T 

TO
 E

N
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L
C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 L
AW

 A
R

TI
C

LE
 8

 A
N

D
 B

E 
IT

 F
U

R
TH

ER

R
ES

O
LV

ED
, T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 H

ER
EB

Y 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

ES
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
, A

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

, D
O

ES
 M

EE
T 

AL
L 

O
F 

TH
E

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

 E
XT

R
AO

R
D

IN
AR

Y 
H

AR
D

SH
IP

 P
U

R
SU

AN
T 

TO
 N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 L
AW

 5
7-

01
21

(1
0)

(a
) A

N
D

 B
E 

IT
 F

U
R

TH
ER

R
ES

O
LV

ED
, T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

  A
 C

O
R

E 
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 A
R

EA
 H

AR
D

SH
IP

 E
XE

M
PT

IO
N

 IS
 G

R
AN

TE
D

 S
U

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 T
H

E
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S:

1.
TH

E 
U

SE
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

EM
IS

ES
 IS

 L
IM

IT
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
R

ET
AI

L 
SA

LE
 O

F 
FO

O
D

 A
N

D
 F

O
O

D
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

AN
D

/O
R

 T
H

E 
SA

LE
 A

T 
R

ET
AI

L 
O

F 
D

R
Y

G
O

O
D

S.
2.

TH
E 

PH
YS

IC
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SI

TE
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
'S

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
FO

R
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 A
S

SE
T 

FO
R

TH
 IN

 C
H

AP
TE

R
 5

 O
F 

TH
E 

PL
AN

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

FG
EI

S 
FO

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 IN
 T

H
E 

C
O

M
PA

TI
BL

E 
G

R
O

W
TH

 A
R

EA
.

3.
TH

E 
H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F 

AN
Y 

D
ET

AC
H

ED
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 S

IG
N

S 
SH

AL
L 

N
O

T 
EX

C
EE

D
 T

H
E 

H
EI

G
H

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
D

ET
AC

H
ED

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
IG

N
 F

O
U

N
D

 A
T

TH
E 

G
AS

O
LI

N
E 

FI
LL

IN
G

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 A

T 
TH

E 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
E 

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
AD

 1
11

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

LO
N

G
IS

LA
N

D
 E

XP
R

ES
SW

AY
.

SE
SS

IO
N

 o
f N

O
VE

M
BE

R
 8

, 1
99

5
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
 T

O
W

N
 O

FF
IC

ES

R
ES

O
LU

TI
O

N
 o

n 
C

LA
N

C
Y 

FO
O

D
C

O
U

R
TC

O
R

E 
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 A
R

EA
H

AR
D

SH
IP

3
3/

27
/2

3
FL

IP
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
/C

O
M

M
EN

TS

2
1/

16
/2

3
SC

D
H

S 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS

N
O

TE
S:

-
O

U
TS

ID
E 

SE
AT

IN
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

ER
M

IT
TE

D
 F

O
R

 F
O

O
D

SE
R

VI
C

E 
PU

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY
.

-
O

U
TD

O
O

R
 L

O
U

D
SP

EA
KE

R
S,

 E
XT

ER
IO

R
 L

IV
E

EN
TE

R
TA

IN
M

EN
T 

O
R

 D
AN

C
IN

G
 O

F 
AN

Y 
KI

N
D

 S
H

AL
L

BE
 P

R
O

H
IB

IT
ED

.

M
AX

IM
U

M
 L

O
T 

C
O

VE
R

AG
E

65
49

.5
%

7,
48

0.
7

14
.7

N
AT

IV
E 

G
R

AS
S 

AR
EA

18
,2

21
.9

N
AT

U
R

AL
 T

R
EE

 A
R

EA
35

.8

%
 O

F 
SI

TE
PR

O
P.

 S
Q

.F
T.

25
,7

02
.6

N
AT

U
R

AL
 T

R
EE

 A
R

EA
 A

N
D

N
AT

IV
E 

G
R

AS
S 

AR
EA

50
.5

4
6/

20
/2

3
N

YS
D

O
T 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS


























































































B
y

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

at
12

:1
4

pm
,S

ep
29

,2
02

3



X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

VVVV

XX XXX XXXXXXX

PO
N

D
IN

G
 A

R
EA

 N
o.

 2
 =

 2
,0

70
.8

 S
Q

. F
T

M
AX

 E
L.

 =
 5

6.
2

M
IN

. E
L.

 =
 5

5.
2

AV
G

. D
EP

TH
 =

 (5
6.

2-
55

.2
)/2

 =
 0

.5
'

2,
07

0.
8 

SF
 x

 .0
5 

= 
1,

03
5.

4 
C

U
.F

T.

PO
N

D
IN

G
 A

R
EA

 N
o.

 1
 =

 2
,2

86
.0

 S
Q

. F
T

M
AX

 E
L.

 =
 5

4.
0

M
IN

. E
L.

 =
 5

3.
0

AV
G

. D
EP

TH
 =

 (5
4.

0-
53

.0
)/2

 =
 0

.5
2,

28
6.

0 
SF

 x
 0

.5
 =

 1
,1

43
.0

 C
U

.F
T.

V
V

V
V

V
V

V































































































































































































































































































D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
of

 H
EA

LT
H

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 R

EF
  N

o.
 C

-2
2-

03
60

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

LO
A

D
:

SE
PT

IC
: 7

00
 G

PD
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 (T
O

 B
E 

VE
N

TE
D

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 B

LD
G

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

)
PR

O
P.

 (1
) H

YD
R

O
KI

N
ET

IC
 8

00
 F

EU
 (I

/A
 O

W
TS

)
= 

75
0 

G
PD

 P
R

O
V.

K
IT

C
H

EN
 L

O
A

D
:

SE
PT

IC
: 1

40
0 

G
PD

 x
 2

 D
AY

 F
LO

W
= 

28
00

 G
AL

. R
EQ

.
PR

O
P.

 (1
) 1

0'
 Ø

 x
 6

' E
FF

EC
TI

VE
 D

EP
TH

 S
EP

TI
C

 T
AN

K
= 

30
00

 G
AL

. P
R

O
V.

G
R

EA
SE

 T
R

AP
: 1

 D
AY

 F
LO

W
= 

14
00

 G
AL

. R
EQ

.
PR

O
P.

 (1
)  

10
' Ø

 x
 5

' E
FF

EC
TI

VE
 D

EP
TH

 G
R

EA
SE

 T
R

AP
= 

25
00

 G
AL

. P
R

O
V.

LE
A

C
H

IN
G

 P
O

O
L 

LO
A

D:
70

0 
G

PD
 (S

YS
 A

) +
 1

40
0 

G
PD

 (S
YS

 B
)

= 
21

00
.0

 G
AL

. R
EQ

.
PR

O
P.

 (3
) 1

0'
 Ø

 x
 1

5'
 D

P 
LE

AC
H

IN
G

 P
O

O
L 

~ 
(3

) 1
5 

x 
1.

5 
x 

31
.4

= 
21

19
.5

 G
AL

. P
R

O
V.

TO
TA

L 
VO

LU
M

E 
C

AP
AC

IT
Y

= 
21

19
.5

 G
AL

. P
R

O
V.



SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S:


















































































 












SP
EC

IA
L 

LI
N

ES 
















SY
M

B
O

L 
K

EY





SY
ST

EM
 D

ES
IG

N
:

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S:

SI
TE

 C
R

IT
ER

IA
SI

TE
 D

A
TA

:

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
:

ID
EX

IS
T.

 /
PR

O
P.

C
O

VE
R

TY
PE

R
IM

EL
V.

TO
P 

O
F

R
IN

G
BO

T 
O

F
PO

O
L

Ø
EF

F.
D

EP
TH

IN
VE

R
T

EL
V.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
D

W
1

IN
LE

T
53

.5
10

'

10
'

10
'

10
'

10
47

.4
5





TE
ST

 B
O

R
IN

G













SU
R

VE
Y 

PR
EP

A
R

ED
 B

Y:
R

U
SS

EL
L 

H
. L

EW
IS

 C
O

. L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
57

 C
O

N
KL

IN
 A

VE
N

U
E,

 W
H

EA
TL

EY
 H

EI
G

H
TS

, N
Y 

 1
17

98
PH

O
N

E:
 (5

16
) 4

74
-3

66
5

D
AT

E:
 J

U
N

E 
22

, 2
02

1























































EASTPORT MANOR RD (C.R. 111)
MANORVILLE, NY 11949

G
W

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

ZO
N

E 
III

: 3
00

 G
PD

/A
C

R
E 

x 
1.

16
7 

AC
R

ES
   

   
   

   
   

   
= 

35
0.

1 
G

PD
N

O
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

W
EL

LS
 W

IT
H

IN
 1

50
' O

F 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
PA

R
C

EL
.

N
O

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

W
AT

ER
 W

IT
H

IN
 3

00
' O

F 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
PA

R
C

EL
.

N
O

 B
AS

EM
EN

T

1.
2 

PB
 C

R
ED

IT
S 

TO
 B

E 
AD

D
ED

R
ES

TA
U

R
AN

T 
(5

4 
SE

AT
S)

TO
TA

L 
FL

O
W

 =
 7

00
.0

 +
 1

40
0.

0 
= 

2,
10

0.
0 

G
PD

54
0.

0

10
80

.0

14
00

.0

U
SE

R
AT

E

R
ES

TA
U

R
AN

T 
(5

4 
SE

AT
S)

70
0.

0 
G

PD
 A

LL
O

W
AB

LE
 =

 7
00

.0
 G

PD
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 - 

O
K

34
9.

9 
G

PD
 +

 3
50

.1
 G

PD
 =

 7
00

.0
 G

PD

G
PD

G
PD

G
PD

10
 G

PD
/S

EA
T

20
 G

PD
/S

EA
T

R
ES

TA
U

R
AN

T 
(3

2 
SE

AT
S)

 S
EA

SO
N

AL
16

0.
0

32
0.

0
R

ES
TA

U
R

AN
T 

(3
2 

SE
AT

S)
 S

EA
SO

N
AL

G
PD

G
PD

KI
T

SA
N

5 
G

PD
/S

EA
T

10
 G

PD
/S

EA
T

70
0.

0

70
0.

0 
G

PD
 - 

35
0.

1 
G

PD
 =

 3
49

.9
 G

PD
 R

EQ
.

50
,8

48
.9

6.
5

29 30

N
AV

D
 1

98
8

J 
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

2

1.
16

7 
AC

R
ES

SQ
.F

T.

%

ST
AL

LS

ST
AL

LS

R
ES

TA
U

R
AN

T
w

/O
U

TD
O

O
R

 S
EA

TI
N

G

3,
29

3
SQ

.F
T.

ENGINEERING, P.C.


SITE DESIGN/PLANNERS/CIVIL ENGINEERING




LABCREW



SCTM#: 0200 - 462.00 - 02.00 - 005.001

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 4

00
'

EA
ST

PO
RT

 M
AN

O
R 

RO
AD

 (C
.R

. 1
11

)

BAUER AVE

37
.4

























































































































































































  
































































































































































































































































D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
A

R
EA

 #
1 

- 1
6,

48
7.

2 
SQ

.F
T.

D
R

YW
EL

L 
ST

O
R

A
G

E:
= 

  4
" 

R
A

IN
FA

LL
PV

M
'T

/W
AL

KS
 A

R
EA

 (1
6,

48
7.

2 
S.

F.
) x

 .3
3 

x 
1.

0
= 

  4
,3

60
.9

 C
U

.F
T.

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

(1
,6

26
 S

.F
.) 

x 
.3

3 
x 

.1
5 

R
U

N
 O

FF
= 

   
   

 8
0.

5 
C

U
.F

T.
R

O
O

F 
AR

EA
 (1

,6
46

.5
 S

.F
. )

 x
 .3

3 
x 

1.
0

= 
   

  5
43

.3
 C

U
.F

T.
TO

TA
L 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 V

O
LU

M
E 

= 
  4

,9
84

.6
 C

U
.F

T.
4,

98
4.

6 
C

U
.F

T.
 / 

68
.4

2 
C

U
.F

T.
/ F

T 
(1

0'
Ø

)
= 

   
72

.9
 L

IN
. F

T.
 R

EQ
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 (7

) 1
0'

 Ø
 x

 1
0'

 E
FF

EC
TI

VE
 D

EP
TH

= 
   

70
 L

IN
. F

T.
 P

R
O

V.
TO

TA
L 

VO
LU

M
E 

PR
O

VI
D

ED
= 

  6
,0

20
.9

 C
U

.F
T.

60
25

.5
 - 

60
20

.9
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 V
O

LU
M

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

= 
   

   
   

4.
6 

C
U

.F
T.

PO
N

D
IN

G
 S

TO
R

A
G

E:
= 

  1
" 

R
A

IN
FA

LL
PV

M
'T

/W
AL

KS
 A

R
EA

 (1
6,

48
7.

2 
S.

F.
) x

 .0
8 

x 
1.

0
= 

 1
,3

18
.2

 C
U

.F
T.

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

(9
01

.8
 S

.F
.) 

x 
.0

8 
x 

.1
5 

R
U

N
 O

FF
= 

   
   

10
.8

 C
U

.F
T.

R
O

O
F 

AR
EA

 (3
,2

93
.0

 / 
2)

 =
 1

,6
46

.5
 x

 .0
8 

x 
1.

0
= 

   
 1

31
.7

 C
U

.F
T.

D
O

M
E 

VO
LU

M
E:

 (8
) x

 1
08

.8
 C

U
.F

T.
/D

O
M

E
= 

 - 
 8

70
.4

 C
U

.F
T.

TO
TA

L 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 V
O

LU
M

E 
= 

   
 5

90
.3

 C
U

.F
T.

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 V
O

LU
M

E
= 

 1
,1

43
.0

 C
U

.F
T.

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
A

R
EA

 #
2 

- 4
,9

44
.1

 S
Q

.F
T.

D
R

YW
EL

L 
ST

O
R

A
G

E:
= 

  2
" 

R
A

IN
FA

LL
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

AR
EA

 (3
,6

20
.3

 S
.F

.) 
x 

.1
7 

x 
1.

0
= 

   
 6

15
.5

 C
U

.F
T.

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

(1
32

3.
8 

SF
.) 

x 
.1

7 
x 

.1
5 

R
U

N
 O

FF
= 

   
   

33
.8

 C
U

.F
T.

TO
TA

L 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 V
O

LU
M

E 
= 

   
 6

49
.3

 C
U

.F
T.

64
9.

3 
C

U
.F

T.
 / 

68
.4

2 
C

U
.F

T.
/ F

T 
(1

0'
Ø

)
= 

   
  9

.4
8 

LI
N

. F
T.

 R
EQ

.
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 (1
) 1

0'
 Ø

 x
 1

0'
 E

FF
EC

TI
VE

 D
EP

TH
= 

   
 6

84
.2

 L
IN

.F
T.

 P
R

O
V.

TO
TA

L 
VO

LU
M

E 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

= 
   

 6
84

.2
 C

U
.F

T.
PO

N
D

IN
G

 S
TO

R
A

G
E:

= 
  3

" 
R

A
IN

FA
LL

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
AR

EA
 (3

,6
20

.3
 S

.F
.) 

x 
.2

5
= 

   
 9

05
.1

 C
U

.F
T.

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

(1
32

3.
8 

S.
F.

) x
 .2

5 
x 

.1
5 

R
U

N
 O

FF
= 

   
   

49
.6

 C
U

.F
T.

SU
R

PL
U

S 
D

W
: 1

0 
- 9

.4
8 

= 
0.

52
 F

T.
 x

 6
8.

42
= 

  -
   

35
.6

 C
U

.F
T.

D
O

M
E 

VO
LU

M
E:

 (1
) x

 1
08

.8
 C

U
.F

T.
/D

O
M

E
= 

  -
 1

08
.8

 C
U

.F
T.

TO
TA

L 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 V
O

LU
M

E 
= 

   
 8

10
.3

 C
U

.F
T.

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 V
O

LU
M

E
= 

 1
,0

35
.4

 C
U

.F
T.

10
'

10
'

10
'








10
'

10
'

U
SEZO

N
IN

G

D
AT

U
M

PA
R

KI
N

G
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 w

/L
O

AD
IN

G

PA
R

KI
N

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

PR
O

P.
 F

.A
.R

.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
EA

SI
TE

 A
R

EA

LO
NG

 IS
LA

ND
 E

XP
RE

SS
W

AY

L.I.E
.

SERV
IC

E
RO

AD

TE
ST

 H
O

LE
 D

AT
A 

BY
:

M
cD

O
N

AL
D

 G
EO

SE
R

VI
C

ES
D

AT
E:

 8
/1

0/
20

22

BR
O

W
N

 S
AN

D
Y

LO
AM

 (O
L)

PA
LE

 B
R

O
W

N
FI

N
E 

SA
N

D
 (S

P)

PA
LE

 B
R

O
W

N
SI

LT
 (M

L)

W
AT

ER
 IN

PA
LE

 B
R

O
W

N
FI

N
E 

SA
N

D
 (S

P)

9

53
.0

53
.0

53
.6

53
.6

54
.0

54
.0

55
.2

54
.3

40
.3

10

1'
- 0

"

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S:

FA
LL

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 T

H
E 

H
YD

R
O

-K
IN

ET
IC

PL
AN

T 
FR

O
M

 IN
LE

T 
IN

VE
R

T 
TO

 O
U

TL
ET

IN
VE

R
T 

IS
 F

IV
E 

IN
C

H
ES

.  
IN

LE
T 

IN
VE

R
T 

IS
TW

EL
VE

 IN
C

H
ES

 B
EL

O
W

 T
AN

K 
TO

P.

O
N

 D
EE

PE
R

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
S,

 P
R

EC
AS

T
R

IS
ER

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

U
SE

D
 T

O
 E

XT
EN

D
C

AS
TI

N
G

S 
TO

 G
R

AD
E.

  I
N

SP
EC

TI
O

N
C

O
VE

R
S 

M
U

ST
 B

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 T

O
W

IT
H

IN
 T

W
EL

VE
 IN

C
H

ES
 O

F 
G

R
AD

E.

TA
N

K 
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 P
ER

 A
C

I S
TD

. 3
18

.

R
EM

O
VA

BL
E 

C
O

VE
R

S 
O

N
 R

IS
ER

S 
W

EI
G

H
IN

 E
XC

ES
S 

O
F 

SE
VE

N
TY

-F
IV

E 
PO

U
N

D
S

EA
C

H
 T

O
 P

R
EV

EN
T 

U
N

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

AC
C

ES
S.

C
O

N
TA

C
T 

TH
E 

LO
C

AL
, L

IC
EN

SE
D

H
YD

R
O

-K
IN

ET
IC

   
D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

 F
O

R
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

C
R

IT
IC

AL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S

1

A B C D E F HG I J K L M

N O P Q R S UT V W X Y Z

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
'S

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

:
I (

W
E)

 H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

AT
 T

H
IS

D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 C
H

EC
KE

D
 A

N
D

 IS
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 F
O

R
 U

SE
 IN

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

IT
Y

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
.

D
AT

E:

N
AM

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L:
I (

W
E)

 H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

AT
 T

H
IS

D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 C
H

EC
KE

D
 A

N
D

 IS
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 F
O

R
 U

SE
 IN

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

IT
Y

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
.

D
AT

E:

N
AM

E:

U
.S

.
AN

D
FO

R
EI

G
N

PA
TE

N
TS

PE
N

D
IN

G

©
M

M
XI

II
T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 I
S

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 N

O
R

W
A

L
K

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 A

N
D

 M
A

Y
 N

O
T

B
E

 C
O

P
IE

D
 O

R
 R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 I

N
 W

H
O

L
E

 O
R

 I
N

 P
A

R
T

W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 N
O

R
W

E
C

O
.

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y

R
EV

IS
IO

N
 D

AT
E

D
AT

E

SC
AL

E

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N

SS
S

JM
M

9-
18

-1
3

N
TS

PC
-5

-1
02

6

7-
18

-1
4

A

2 3 4 5

H
YD

R
O

-K
IN

ET
IC

M
O

D
EL

 8
00

 F
EU

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
SY

ST
EM

2'
- 9

"
2'

- 8
"

3'
- 7

"
2'

- 3
"

9'
- 3

"
1'

- 0
"

0'
- 1

"
1'

- 1
"

0'
- 3

"
0'

- 3
"

0'
- 2

"
0'

- 3
"

0'
- 2

 1
/2

"
1'

- 4
"

5'
- 8

"
7'

- 0
"

5'
- 6

"
1'

- 5
"

4'
- 7

"
3'

- 7
 1

/2
"

A

W
C

D
E

F

Z

G

J

K

L

M
N

O P

Q

R

S T

U

R
EM

O
VA

BL
E 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 C
O

VE
R

W
IT

H
 C

AS
T-

IN
-P

LA
C

E 
H

AN
D

LE

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 S

EA
LA

N
T

O
R

 S
EA

LI
N

G
 D

EV
IC

E

X

A
A

PL
AN

 V
IE

W

O
U

TL
ET

 E
N

D
 V

IE
W

   
   

   
   

 R
AT

ED
 C

AP
AC

IT
Y:

  7
50

/8
00

 G
AL

LO
N

S 
PE

R
 D

AY
N

O
TE

:  
TO

TA
L 

SY
ST

EM
 C

AP
AC

IT
Y:

  2
,3

50
 G

AL
LO

N
S

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 S

EA
LA

N
T

O
R

 S
EA

LI
N

G
 D

EV
IC

E

AN
O

XI
C

 C
H

AM
BE

R
 R

IS
ER

C
AS

TI
N

G
 W

IT
H

 L
ID

M
O

D
EL

 A
10

0 
AI

R
 P

U
M

P

AE
R

AT
IO

N
 C

H
AM

BE
R

 R
IS

ER
C

AS
TI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 V

EN
TE

D
 L

ID

N
O

R
W

EC
O

 F
R

ES
H

 A
IR

 V
EN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y

PR
ET

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
C

H
AM

BE
R

SU
BM

ER
G

ED
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

 P
O

R
T

AN
O

XI
C

 C
H

AM
BE

R

M
IX

IN
G

 B
AR

D
IF

FU
SE

R
 B

AR

AE
R

AT
IO

N
 C

H
AM

BE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

-A

M
ED

IA
 C

H
AM

BE
R

C
H

AM
BE

R
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

 P
O

R
T

C
AS

T-
IN

 A
ER

AT
IO

N

IN
FL

U
EN

T 
C

H
AM

BE
R

C
LA

R
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 C
H

AM
BE

R

M
O

D
EL

 S
D

10
3 

R
EC

IR
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
 P

U
M

P

R
EA

C
TO

R
 E

LE
M

EN
T

H
IG

H
 W

AT
ER

 A
LA

R
M

 F
LO

AT

C
LA

R
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 C
H

AM
BE

R
 R

IS
ER

C
AS

TI
N

G
 W

IT
H

 L
ID

FL
O

W
 E

Q
U

AL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 D

EV
IC

E
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

4"
 D

IA
M

ET
ER

 T
R

AN
SF

ER
 P

IP
E 

(T
YP

)

SO
LV

EN
T 

W
EL

D
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N

AN
O

XI
C

 C
H

AM
BE

R
R

EM
O

VA
BL

E 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
 C

O
VE

R
W

IT
H

 C
AS

T-
IN

-P
LA

C
E 

H
AN

D
LE

AE
R

AT
IO

N
 C

H
AM

BE
R

4"
 D

IA
M

ET
ER

 E
FF

LU
EN

T 
LI

N
E

BI
O

-F
IL

M
 R

EA
C

TO
R

 R
IS

ER
C

AS
TI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 L

ID

R
EM

O
VA

BL
E 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 C
O

VE
R

W
IT

H
 C

AS
T-

IN
-P

LA
C

E 
H

AN
D

LE
C

LA
R

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 C

H
AM

BE
R

O
U

TL
ET

 T
EE

G
R

O
U

T 
O

R
 S

YN
TH

ET
IC

 S
EA

L

O
PT

IO
N

AL
 P

R
ET

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
C

H
AM

BE
R

R
IS

ER
 C

AS
TI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 L

ID

®

®

TR
AN

SF
ER

 T
EE

N
O

TE
:  

PR
ET

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
C

H
AM

BE
R

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

   
   

   
   

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
:  

50
0 

G
AL

LO
N

S 
C

AP
AC

IT
Y,

 7
.5

 G
AL

LO
N

S 
PE

R
   

   
   

   
 IN

C
H

 O
F 

LI
Q

U
ID

 L
EV

EL
 A

N
D

 9
 IN

C
H

ES
 O

F 
FR

EE
BO

AR
D

.

V

PR
ET

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
C

H
AM

BE
R

B

I

H

Y

1'
- 1

"

®

G
AS

KE
TE

D
 D

IS
C

H
AR

G
E

FL
AN

G
E 

AS
SE

M
BL

Y

O
U

TL
ET

 C
O

U
PL

IN
G

 T
O

4"
 D

IA
M

ET
ER

 E
FF

LU
EN

T 
LI

N
E

FL
O

W
 E

Q
U

AL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 D

EV
IC

E 
D

ET
AI

L

60
°

60
°

N
O

R
W

EC
O

 S
EP

TI
C

 T
A

N
K

 (H
YD

R
O

K
IN

ET
IC

 8
00

 F
EU

) D
ET

A
IL

SY
ST

EM
 "

A
"

N
.T

.S
.

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

PR
O

FI
LE

 D
ET

A
IL

N
.T

.S
.

G
R

EA
SE

 T
R

A
P 

D
ET

A
IL

N
.T

.S
.

C
LE

A
N

O
U

T 
D

ET
A

IL
N

.T
.S

.

SE
PT

IC
 T

A
N

K
 D

ET
A

IL
N

.T
.S

.

50
.9

5

49
.5

5

48
.7

5

49
.1

39
.1

49
.3

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
A

R
EA

 #
3 

- 1
,6

46
.5

 S
Q

.F
T.

D
R

YW
EL

L 
ST

O
R

A
G

E:
= 

  5
" 

R
A

IN
FA

LL
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
R

EA
 (1

,6
46

.5
 S

.F
.) 

x 
1.

0 
x 

0.
42

= 
   

  6
91

.5
 C

U
.F

T.
PA

TI
O

 A
R

EA
 (2

,6
95

.1
 S

.F
.) 

x 
1.

0 
x 

0.
42

= 
  1

,1
31

.9
 C

U
.F

T.
TO

TA
L 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 V

O
LU

M
E 

= 
  1

,8
23

.4
 C

U
.F

T.
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 (3
) 1

0'
 Ø

 x
 9

' E
FF

EC
TI

VE
 D

EP
TH

= 
  1

,8
47

.3
 C

U
.F

T.
TO

TA
L 

VO
LU

M
E 

PR
O

VI
D

ED
= 

  1
,8

47
.3

 C
U

.F
T.

 P
R

O
V. 47
.4

5

47
.4

5

47
.4

5

47
.4

5

47
.4

5

47
.4

5

48
.7

5

48
.7

5

48
.7

5

48
.7

5

48
.7

5

48
.7

5

1
1/

3/
23

SC
D

H
S 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

R
O

O
K

H
A

VE
N

 L
O

G
 #

22
SP

00
58

U
TI

LI
TY

2
1/

16
/2

3
SC

D
H

S 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PA
N

EL
PL

A
N

 V
IE

W

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PA
N

EL
W

O
O

D
EN

 P
O

ST
 D

ET
A

IL

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

LE
A

C
H

IN
G

 P
O

O
L 

D
ET

A
IL

N
.T

.S
.

3
3/

27
/2

3
FL

IP
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
/C

O
M

M
EN

TS

PR
O

PO
SE

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D

IN
LE

T

IN
LE

T

IN
LE

T

D
W

2

D
W

3

D
W

4

D
W

5

D
W

6

D
W

7

D
W

8

D
W

9

D
W

10

D
W

11

SO
LI

D

SO
LI

D

SO
LI

D

SO
LI

D

SO
LI

D

IN
LE

T

10
'

54
.3

49
.5

5
49

.3

PR
O

PO
SE

D
IN

LE
T

10
'

54
.3

49
.5

5
49

.3

40
.3

40
.3

10 10 10 10 10 10 9 9

37
.4

37
.4

37
.4

37
.4

37
.4

37
.4

4
6/

20
/2

3
N

YS
D

O
T 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS



X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

VVVVVV



V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V






 










V V

V

VV

V
V

V VVV

V

VV

VV
V

VVVVVVVV

VVVV

VVVV

VVVVV

V

V
















































































































































































































































































































SI
TE

 C
R

IT
ER

IA










































































































































































































































































































































































































































 













































TR
EE

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G
























































































































































LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 S
YM

B
O

LS
 K

EY


























LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N
 N

O
TE

S:

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
SE

R
VE

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 R

EC
O

U
R

SE
S 

TR
O

U
G

H
 T

H
E 

U
SE

O
F 

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 M
ET

H
O

D
S,

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

:
AU

TO
M

AT
IC

 T
IM

ER
S,

 R
AI

N
 S

EN
SO

R
S 

AN
D

 M
O

IS
TU

R
E 

M
ET

ER
S

N
O

TE
: A

LL
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
S 

AR
E 

TO
 B

E 
M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 W

IT
H

 A
 D

R
IP

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

SY
ST

EM
, F

ER
TI

LI
ZE

R
 &

 O
TH

ER
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

S 
TO

 
M

AI
N

TA
IN

 A
 N

EA
T 

H
EA

LT
H

Y 
AP

PE
AR

AN
C

E.

SU
R

IV
IV

O
R

SH
IP

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 F

O
R

 5
 Y

EA
R

S.
 A

N
Y 

PL
AN

TS
 T

H
AT

AR
E 

N
O

 L
O

N
G

ER
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

AB
LE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

EP
LA

C
ED

AL
L 

O
F 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

LA
N

T 
SP

EC
IE

S 
AR

E 
N

AT
IV

E 
TO

 T
H

IS
 A

R
EA

,
D

R
O

U
G

H
T 

R
ES

IS
TA

N
T 

AN
D

 W
IL

L 
M

AI
N

TA
IN

 T
H

E 
N

AT
U

R
AL

 E
C

O
LO

G
IC

AL
SP

EC
IE

S.

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

FE
N

C
IN

G
 IS

 T
O

 B
E 

IN
SP

EC
TE

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

N
Y

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R

 D
IS

TU
R

BA
N

C
E 

O
N

-S
IT

E













































































 












SP
EC

IA
L 

LI
N

ES 
















SY
M

B
O

L 
K

EY





SI
TE

 D
A

TA
:

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
:



























TE
ST

 B
O

R
IN

G



































































EASTPORT MANOR RD (C.R. 111)
MANORVILLE, NY 11949

SI
TE

 A
R

EA

PR
O

P.
 F

.A
.R

.

PA
R

KI
N

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

PA
R

KI
N

G
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 w

/L
O

AD
IN

G

D
AT

U
M

ZO
N

IN
G

U
SE

50
,8

48
.9

6.
5

29 30

N
AV

D
 1

98
8

J 
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

2

1.
16

7 
AC

R
ES

SQ
.F

T.

%

ST
AL

LS

ST
AL

LS

R
ES

TA
U

R
AN

T
w

/O
U

TD
O

O
R

 S
EA

TI
N

G

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
EA

3,
29

3
SQ

.F
T.

ENGINEERING, P.C.


SITE DESIGN/PLANNERS/CIVIL ENGINEERING




LABCREW



SCTM#: 0200 - 462.00 - 02.00 - 005.001

SU
R

VE
Y 

PR
EP

A
R

ED
 B

Y:
R

U
SS

EL
L 

H
. L

EW
IS

 C
O

. L
AN

D
SU

R
VE

YO
R

57
 C

O
N

KL
IN

 A
VE

N
U

E,
W

H
EA

TL
EY

 H
EI

G
H

TS
, N

Y 
 1

17
98

PH
O

N
E:

 (5
16

) 4
74

-3
66

5
D

AT
E:

JU
N

E 
22

, 2
02

1

17
,7

97
.1

5,
08

4.
9

9,
80

4.
9

SQ
.F

T.

SQ
.F

T.

R
EQ

.
PR

O
P.

M
IN

. N
AT

U
R

AL
 A

R
EA

/ L
AN

D
SC

AP
E

(3
5%

 O
F 

TO
TA

L 
SI

TE
)

M
IN

. F
R

O
N

T 
YA

R
D

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 A

R
EA

 /
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(1

0%
 O

F 
TO

TA
L)

18
,2

21
.9

EA
ST

PO
RT

 M
AN

O
R 

RO
AD

 (C
.R

. 1
11

)

BAUER AVE

























































































































































































  







































































































































































































































































LO
NG

 IS
LA

ND
 E

XP
RE

SS
W

AY

L.I.E
.

SERV
IC

E
RO

AD

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 4

00
'

TE
ST

 H
O

LE
 D

AT
A 

BY
:

M
cD

O
N

AL
D

 G
EO

SE
R

VI
C

ES
D

AT
E:

 8
/1

0/
20

22

BR
O

W
N

 S
AN

D
Y

LO
AM

 (O
L)

PA
LE

 B
R

O
W

N
FI

N
E 

SA
N

D
 (S

P)

PA
LE

 B
R

O
W

N
SI

LT
 (M

L)

W
AT

ER
 IN

PA
LE

 B
R

O
W

N
FI

N
E 

SA
N

D
 (S

P)

1
1/

3/
23

SC
D

H
S 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

R
O

O
K

H
A

VE
N

 L
O

G
 #

22
SP

00
58

3
3/

27
/2

3
FL

IP
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
/C

O
M

M
EN

TS

2
1/

16
/2

3
SC

D
H

S 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 C
H

A
R

T

H
EI

G
H

T/
SP

R
EA

D
C

A
LI

PE
R

/B
A

LL
Q

TY
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

A
M

E
B

O
TA

N
IC

A
L 

N
A

M
E

SY
M

TR
EE

 A
R

EA
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N
 N

AT
U

R
AL

 =
 1

8,
22

1.
9 

SQ
. F

T.
 =

 3
5.

8%
 O

F 
SI

TE

N
AT

IV
E 

G
R

AS
S 

AR
EA

 =
 7

,4
80

.7
 S

Q
. F

T.
 =

 1
4.

7%
 O

F 
SI

TE

TO
TA

L 
N

AT
U

R
AL

 T
R

EE
 A

R
EA

 A
N

D
 N

AT
IV

E 
G

R
AS

S 
AR

EA
 =

 2
5,

70
2.

6 
SQ

. F
T.

 =
 5

0.
5%

 O
F 

SI
TE

TO
TA

L 
 F

R
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 N

AT
U

R
AL

 T
R

EE
 A

R
EA

 A
N

D
 N

AT
IV

E 
G

R
AS

S 
AR

EA
 =

 9
,8

04
.9

 S
Q

. F
T.

 =
 1

9.
3%

 O
F 

SI
TE

4
6/

20
/2

3
N

YS
D

O
T 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS



DRAFT 

 
 

October 18, 2023 
 
Southampton Town Planning Board 
Jacqui Lofaro, Chairperson 
Southampton Town Hall 
116 Hampton Road 
Southampton, NY 11968 
 
RE: SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination 

Sunrise of Speonk Site Plan; SCTM # 900-301-2-15 
  Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area 
 
Dear Chairperson Lofaro: 
 
On October 10, 2023, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received the SEQRA 
Coordination for the referenced project. The project site is in the Central Pine Barrens 
Compatible Growth Area (CGA). The Commission does not object to the Planning Board 
assuming Lead Agency pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act regulations..  
 
Existing Conditions and Project Description 
 
The project site is 1.8 acres and in the LI 40 Zoning District. It is located on the west side of 
Speonk Riverhead Road, south of Sunrise Highway, in Speonk. The property is undeveloped 
and contains natural pine barrens vegetation. 
 
According to the Site Plan prepared by Fox Land Surveying dated August 9, 2023, the 
application proposes the development of a 3,000 square foot special trade contractor building 
and use with outdoor storage, parking and other infrastructure. 
 
Central Pine Barrens Status 
 
The proposal constitutes development activity pursuant to the Long Island Pine Barrens 
Protection Act (the Act), embodied in New York State Environmental Conservation Law 
(ECL) Article 57. Therefore, the proposal must conform with the standards for land use in 
Chapter 5 of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan) as 
implemented by the Southampton Town Code. If the project does not conform, the 
application may be revised to conform or the applicant must apply for a CGA Hardship 
Waiver from the Commission, subject to review and action.  
 
Prior to site disturbance, please require the applicant submit a demonstration of conformance 
with the Plan standards as implemented by the Town Code. 
 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit 
requirements in effect on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chairman 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/














































DRAFT 

 
 

To:   
New York State Department of Environmental 
Conservation 
Division of Environmental Permits,  
Region One 
Sherri Aicher, Regional Permit Administrator 
SUNY @ Stony Brook 
50 Circle Road 
Stony Brook, New York 11790-3409 

Southampton Town Planning Board 
Jacqui Lofaro, Chairperson  
Southampton Town Hall 
116 Hampton Road 
Southampton, New York 11968 
 

 
From: Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager 
 
Date: October 18, 2023 
 
Re:  CVE North America Solar at Westhampton Property Associates  

Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver Application  
SCTM #s: 900-276-3-1 and 2 

 
Please be advised the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission has received 
a Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver application for the referenced action. Enclosed 
please find a copy of the application materials.  
 
The proposed project consists of the development of a 25 acre solar installation on the 91 acre 
sand mine on the subject property. The project site is located south of Sunrise Highway (State 
Route 27) and north of CR 71 in Speonk/Remsenburg, east of Speonk Riverhead Road, Town 
of Southampton. The applicant also seeks to amend a conservation easement granted to the 
Commission in 2014 and recorded on the property. The easement was a condition of a hardship 
waiver, granted by the Commission in 2012, to vertically expand the sand mine.  
 
Preliminary review of application indicates the proposed project is a Type I Action, pursuant 
to SEQRA. Pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act 617.6(b)(3), the 
Commission is sending this Lead Agency coordination letter to indicate to Involved agencies 
of its intent to serve as Lead Agency, provided no objection is received from other Involved 
Agencies. Pursuant to Section 4.5.1.1 of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, the Commission 
shall seek lead agency status for development proposed in the Core Preservation Area pursuant 
to SEQRA. 
 
Please respond in the requisite SEQRA timeframe of 30 days from the date of this transmission 
letter. If possible, please email a copy of your response to jhargrave@pb.state.ny.us. 
 
The Commission also requests that your agency prepare any comments with respect to your 
expertise and jurisdiction that will further assist the Commission in the environmental review 
of this project. If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (631) 
218-1192.  
 
__ We have no objection to the Commission assuming Lead Agency 
__ We object to the Commission assuming Lead Agency 
__ We want to assume Lead Agency 
 
Date______________________ Signed__________________________ 
 
 
Agency ________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chairman 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

mailto:jhargrave@pb.state.ny.us
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


Long Island: 70 Maxess Road, Melville, NY 11747    631.427.5665    nelsonpopevoorhis.com 
Hudson Valley: 156 Route 59, Suite C6, Suffern, NY 10901    845.368.1472 

TRANSMITTAL FORM 

TO:  Julie Hargrave 
Central Pine Barrens Commission Office 
624 Old Riverhead Road (CR 31) 
Westhampton Beach, NY 11978 

FROM: Chic Voorhis   
DATE: October 4, 2023 
PROJECT: CVE US NY Southampton 243 LLC 

(Solar Revitalization of 
Westhampton Mine) 

NPV No.: 11010 
REF: 

VIA: 

Regular Mail X Overnight Messenger X Email 

COPIES Document DESCRIPTION 

1 
Response to Pine Barrens 
Commission Questions 
9/20/2023 Meeting 

1 
Conservation Easement 
Management Letter Greenberg 
Traurig, LLP 10/4/2023 

1 Project Attributes Summary 
Summarizes key project features, alignment with Town and 
State laws and ordinances, intent of the allowance to 
amend the Conservation Easement 

1 Environmental Benefits Summary 
Provides direct responses to questions/concerns raised by 
the Commissioners, and a summary of Environmental 
Benefits associated with the Proposed Project. 

1 Detailed Site Layout, prepared by 
E.E. Castillo, dated 5/12/2023 

Referenced within the response to Commissioners for 
review of electrical equipment pads, added utility poles, 
and underground wire runs, no substation 

1 Letter of Support from GGV 

1 Community Solar & CVE Approach 
Flyer 

Provides a description of Community Solar, and how it and 
CVE help LMI communities. 

To Ms. Hargrave, 

Please see the enclosed documentation, submitted in support of the pending Core Preservation 
Area/Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver Application, submitted September 20, 2023.  
Additionally, we are expecting receipt of letters of support from affordable housing and LMI community 
groups, which will be submitted upon receipt separately.  

cc: Judy Jakobsen (CPBJPPC) (via email only) 
John Milazzo (CPBJPPC) (via email only) 
Steven Engelmann (CVE Group) (via email only) 
Brianna Sadoski (NPV) (via email only) 

amarciszyn
Cross-Out



 

 

 

 

 

 

CVE Response to the Pine Barrens Commission Hearing  
 Westhampton Mine, Solar Revitalization Project 

 
The intent of this document is to compile input from internal teams and our outside legal, land use and 
environmental engineering partners regarding points and questions raised by the Pine Barrens 
Commission at our meeting on September 20, 2023. This document provides answers to specific 
questions, follow up detail on any concerns and is an opener to CVE’s response package submitted to the 
commission. It provides accurate detail, and where appropriate, supporting information to further our 
case for permission to locate a Community Benefit Solar array at the Westhampton Mine Site.   

CVE responses to questions and points raised during the hearing from Commissioners: 

1. DEC – Inquired about use of the solar project past the 35-year timeline. 

 CVE has no plans nor intent to extend the 35-year leased timeframe 

 CVE agrees that no extension of time will be requested 

2. Southampton Town – Inquired about visual impact of utility required system equipment and if 

there would be a need for an onsite electrical substation. 

 Detailed system layout – submitted with this response package which clearly shows this 

system will have very nominal visual impact. 

 All onsite cabling will be run underground to eliminate any visual impact. 

 Utility required switchgear: 

▫ Located 50’ back from Speonk-Riverhead Rd., along the existing industrial 

entrance / roadway. 

▫ Four concrete pads – each with a length and width of 6’x6’ to be installed. 

▫ Electrical equipment mounted to the top of the pads, not to exceed 6’ in height. 

▫ Addition of two standard utility poles to the existing pole run, identical in height 

and appearance to all others along Speonk-Riverhead Rd. 

1. These ‘riser poles’ connect the solar output to the existing grid 

infrastructure. 

▫ No addition of overhead cables on the site, other than one section by the road 

where existing overhead cabling is ubiquitous, referenced in the previous bullet.  

▫ See Solar Array Site Plan document included.  

 There will not be a substation built for this project nor one added to this site. 

 This project will connect to an existing PSEG substation using existing infrastructure  

 

 



 

ACTIVE 690602191v1 

David Gilmartin 
Shareholder 
Greenberg Traurig, LLP 
2317 Montauk Hwy | Bridgehampton, NY 11932 
T +1 631.994.2407  |  F +1 516.706.9111 
David.Gilmartin@gtlaw.com  |  www.gtlaw.com 

 
 
       October 4, 2023 
 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, New York 11978 
 
Re:  Amendment to Conservation Easement between Westhampton Property Associates 
        and the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission  
 
Dear Commission: 
 
 At the September 20, 2023 meeting of the Commission, a question was raised as to 

whether a certain Conservation Easement (“Easement”) dated June 10, 2014 between 

Westhampton Property Associates and the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy 

Commission allows for the present application to move forward.   

In short, it is CVE’s position that the easement itself allows for its amendment and that 

allowance is not limited in any way within the document and therefore applies to the entire 

Easement.  

By way of background, conservation easements – like the one at issue here – are 

instruments created by statute. That statute is Article 49 of the Environmental Conservation Law 

(“ECL”). Creation by statute is significant because it governs the existence of conservation 

easements as opposed to common law easements which are governed by common law. This is 

especially important as the ECL provides specific direction for the amendment of conservation 

easements. 

Indeed, ECL 49-0307 provides the procedure for modifying a conservation easement. 

Relative to the present application, ECL 49-0307 states:  



 

ACTIVE 690602191v1 

“A conservation easement held by a public body outside the Adirondack Park 
or Catskill Park, as defined in Section 9-0101 of this Chapter, may only be 
modified or extinguished: (a) As provided in the instrument creating the 
easement; or (b) in a proceeding pursuant to section nineteen hundred fifty-one 
of the real property actions and proceedings law; or (c) upon the exercise of the 
power of eminent domain; or (d) where land subject to conservation easement 
or an interest in such land is required for a major utility transmission facility 
which has received a certificate of environmental compatibility and public 
need pursuant to article seven of the public service law or is required for a 
major steam electric generating facility which has received a certificate of 
environmental compatibility and public need pursuant to article eight of the 
public service law, upon the filing of such certificate in a manner prescribed 
for recording a conveyance of real property pursuant to section two hundred 
and ninety-one of the real property law or any other applicable provision of 
law. ” (NY Env Conservation Law §49-0307) 
 

Section 2(a) applies here since the Commission is a public body according to the 

ECL and an amendment to a conservation easement is permitted in these instances 

where the amendment is consistent with the easement itself.1 

Turning then to the Easement, the two operative clauses here are Sections #5 and Section 

#9. Section #5 specifically allows for an amendment to the Easement (See Conservation 

Easement at #5) Further, Section #5 compellingly states that the parties (to the easement) 

“recognize that circumstances could arise which would justify the modification of certain of the 

restrictions contained herein”. (See Conservation Easement at #5) Since the Easement predates 

the economic feasibility (in New York) of the community solar solution contemplated herein, 

CVE submits that this application was the exact type of “circumstance” that the Easement 

envisioned.  

 
1 In Argyle Farms and Properties, LLC. v. Watershed Agricultural Council of the New York City Watersheds, the 
Appellate Division, Third Department recognized the ECL §49‐0307 and the ability of parties to a conservation 
easement to amend the easement. 



 

ACTIVE 690602191v1 

Also, Section #9 contains a prohibition against a further application for a hardship to the 

Commission. 

It is CVE’s contention that Section #5 controls in this instance since nowhere in the 

Easement is the right to amend the Easement restricted. In essence the argument is that Section 

#5 overrides the restrictions in Section #9. 

Certainly, CVE recognizes that the Commission in its sole discretion could decline to 

amend the Easement and therefore the application. However, CVE submits that this application 

is consistent with the basic purpose of the Easement and is ultimately a benefit to the 

environment. 

As more fully set forth in the Nelson Pope submission, CVE presented evidence that the 

location of a solar farm will allow for ecological productivity and provide the property the 

opportunity to further advance environmental health by providing an alternate energy source.   

If the Commission should have any further requirements, it should feel free to contact us. 

 
        Sincerely, 
 
        /s/ David j. Gilmartin 
        David J. Gilmartin, Jr.  
cc: John Milazzo, Esq.   
       
 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

Introducing the Solar Revitalization of the Westhampton Mine: Unlocking the Potential of an Impacted Mining Site 
to Power a Sustainable Future.  

The Solar Revitalization of the Westhampton Mine (The Project) intends to transform a previously disturbed, long-
standing sand mining site into a 5 MW Community Benefit Solar project. The project is located on Speonk-Riverhead 
Road in Westhampton, NY.  

Integrating Renewable Energy within the intent and allowance of the Conservation Easement 
 
The Conservation Easement makes clear the Commission’s priority: the safekeeping of the Pine Barrens ecosystem and 
restricting further mining or industrial development, which is vastly different than this proposed renewable energy 
project. 
 

• A specific clause was included in the Easement stating: “The Conservation Easement may be modified only 
upon the written consent of both Westhampton Property and the Commission…” 

 

• It goes on to say, “To this end the Commission and Westhampton Property shall mutually have the right, in 
their sole discretion, to agree to amendments to this Conservation Easement which are not inconsistent with 
the basic purpose of this Conservation Easement…”  

 
This clause clearly anticipates the allowance of future low impact uses of the site which aligns with the Commission’s 
environmental and societal goals. We firmly believe our solar revitalization project will complement and coexist 
seamlessly with the Conservation Easement's intent. 
 
This community benefit solar project represents the type of low-impact opportunity the easement clause intended to 
allow. The renewable project will provide significant benefits to the community, foster diverse habitat for native wildlife 
and plant species, and places minimal demands on the host Town and the County's municipal resources.  
 
Key Project Features 

1. Positive Repurposing of a Mining Site: The Project promotes sustainability through a low-impact strategy. 

• Project is sited on an existing, environmentally distressed mining site. Solar’s low impact will prevent 
disturbing the land and instead, positively repurpose it to benefit the community and the ecosystem. 

• Complies with / specifically sited to meet the host communities’ solar energy code and their guidance 
to positively repurpose sand mining sites within the Pine Barrens for clean energy benefit to be 
provided to the community. 

• Southampton has placed considerable effort to support solar energy projects on sand mining sites in 
the Pine Barrens per their Solar Code 330-183 and 330-122 Sect. B subsection 2, dedicated to permitting 
projects at Sand Mines.  

2. Promoting Biodiversity: The Project aims to slightly amend the current Conservation Easement to allow the 
existing and robust vegetative plan to coexist with the solar project. A vegetation management plan developed 
and approved in 2017 will continue to be implemented featuring the robust planting of native species within 
the solar project’s footprint, fostering a habitat for local pollinators, native plants and Pine Barrens wildlife 
species. 

3. Centering the Needs of Long Island Residents: The project is proposed under the Community Distributed 
Generation (CDG) NYSERDA Program, which provides direct financial relief to PSEG-LI customers who 
subscribe to the project through an established PSEG billing program. CVE will prioritize low-to-moderate 
income households in our subscription efforts. 

• The Project will deliver consistent, long-term, clean renewable energy benefits to the local community 
and the PSEG utility grid. 



 

• Critical in the fight against climate change to reduce the use of fossil fuels in the generation of 
electricity and the associated greenhouse gas emissions. 

• Positively impacts air quality and the health of the wider community. 

• Saves significant energy costs for area residents and small businesses over its lifespan. 

• Contributes substantial PILOT revenue to the host Town and Suffolk County. 

4. Preserving the Rural Quality of Suffolk County: The Project is strategically located below ground level within 
the excavated boundaries of a resource depleted sand mine, completely hidden from public view. 

• It will remain obscured even to the closest neighbors in any direction, preserving the town's character 
and the beauty of the Pine Barrens'  

• Additionally, the positive repurposing of this environmentally impacted site as a renewable energy 
project, inherently avoids generating additional traffic, or use of municipal water, sewage, lighting or 
other town and county resources.  

5. Powering a Sustainable Future: 

• This solar project is an essential clean energy project for New York State to meet its mandated clean 
energy goals under the Climate Leadership and Community Protection Law (CLCP). 

• This law was established to set a course for the State to achieve its mandated goals of zero emission 
electricity sector by 2040 including 70% renewable energy generation by 2030. 

• The solar project is projected to generate enough clean renewable energy to sustainably power over 
800 Long Island homes. 

• Plays a crucial role in the broader energy transition needed to safeguard the Pine Barrens from the 
numerous challenges posed by climate change.  

Environmental and Safety Assurance: Every facet of this Project prioritizes the utmost safety for the environment, 
individuals, and the existing onsite vegetation. The solar modules employed on-site are entirely encapsulated and devoid 
of harmful chemicals. As we reach the culmination of the solar project's lifecycle, its decommissioning will be funded 
through a fully funded bond provided by CVE. Furthermore, the panels and associated equipment can be reused and 
recycled, ensuring minimal environmental impact. 

Guidance from the Host Township and Utility 

• Southampton has actively contemplated the future of several sand mine sites within the Town. 

• Town Planning and Development Administrator, Janice Scherer, stated “sand mines are a unique opportunity 
because here you have a situation where we are looking for places for renewable energy, for solar arrays, where 
we’re not trading green for green, not clearing trees.” 

• This sand mine to solar project revitalization project is in precise alignment with zoning code guidance from the 
host community, and CVE has meticulously sited the project within the sand mine specifically for this reason.  

Another critical site characteristic is proximity to existing PSEG electrical grid infrastructure, a fundamental element 
required for project feasibility. This infrastructure advantage sets this site apart, recognizing that many other locations 
face daunting cost hurdles and interconnection uncertainties due to grid infrastructure upgrades, which often render 
projects unviable. 
 
CVE and Our Community Solar Approach  

CVE is an Independent Clean Energy Power Producer (IPP) focused on the development and operations of community 
benefit solar energy projects throughout the northeast. We have deep experience in the development, financing, 
ownership & long-term operation and maintenance of renewable solar energy assets. CVE strives to execute each project 
with integrity and transparency, while delivering a positive impact for the local community. 
CVE has partnered with the well-respected environmental & ecological engineering firm, Nelson Pope & Voorhis and 
legal consultants Greenberg Traurig. They have expanded the existing vegetation management plan to ensure the 
project complies and is consistent with the purpose and intent of the Conservation Easement and the Pine Barrens 
goals. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Environmental Benefits Summary 

In the spirit of environmental stewardship and sustainable land use, CVE North America (CVE NA) 
presents this Environmental Benefits Summary to the Central Pine Barrens Commission for your 
consideration. Our aim is for this document to equip you with scientifically supported information to help 
in your decision to support the project. 
 
Solar Power & Forests: Working Together to Reduce Carbon 
 
The Westhampton Mine – Solar Revitalization Project provides both the benefit of carbon avoidance by 
generating electricity from a fossil free source as well as carbon sequestration from native plants and 
vegetation. 
 
 
Generating clean, affordable, and renewable electricity from a solar photovoltaic (PV) project avoids 
carbon emissions otherwise generated from fossil fuel sources. 
 

• Recent studies reveal that energy generation from solar photovoltaic facilities have a far greater 
ability to offset CO2 emissions compared to an equivalent area of untouched forest. (Source) 

• Another study found that one acre of solar panels with a capacity of 250,000 watts can be 
expected to offset more carbon emissions than 6,500 trees (Source).  This proposed project is 
over 6,000,000 watts, the equivalent of 156,000 trees. 

• The combination of the fully vegetated mine site and a solar PV system at this location provides 
the greatest ability to reduce carbon in our region. 

 
Using the research data noted above and a conservative estimate of 400 trees per acre:  

• Nearly 400 acres of mature forest would be needed to sequester the same amount of carbon 
that the Westhampton Solar Revitalization Project alone avoids in carbon otherwise emitted by 
fossil fuel generated power plants. 

• In fact, a single acre of solar panels offsets at least 16 to 65 times more emissions than a forest of 
the same size. 

 
While some solar projects sited on forested land must wrestle with the pros and cons of cutting down 
mature trees to make way for emissions-free energy, the Westhampton Mine Solar project is located on 
an existing, environmentally distressed mining site. 
 
This allows the project to positively repurpose a brownfield site, providing: 
 

• Clean Energy - carbon avoidance by generating electricity from a fossil free source. 
• Carbon Sequestration – from revegetation  
• Community savings - equity and justice benefits through reduced residential electricity costs 

prioritizing low- and moderate-income families. 
• Ecosystem Benefits - native revegetation, additional nesting / habitat establishment, restoration 

of soil health for the pine barrens. 
 
  

https://www.synapse-energy.com/carbon-dioxide-emissions-tradeoffs-forests-or-solar-panels
https://www.synapse-energy.com/carbon-dioxide-emissions-tradeoffs-forests-or-solar-panels
https://www.pv-magazine.com/2022/07/11/a-single-solar-panel-can-offset-the-carbon-emissions-of-10-trees/
https://www.pv-magazine.com/2022/07/11/a-single-solar-panel-can-offset-the-carbon-emissions-of-10-trees/


 

Benefits of the Revegetation Plan: Low-impact Solar  
 
In addition to generating clean, affordable, equitable, emissions-free electricity, the Westhampton Mine 
Solar Project includes a robust revegetation plan.   This plan is a modification of the original plan created 
by environmental consulting firm Nelson Pope, Voorhis for this site that was approved in 2017. 
 
Highlights of this plan: 
 

• Contribute to habitat restoration, increase long-term soil health, and carbon sequestration.  
• Play an important role in reversing degradation processes in areas that have been subject to 

mining activities. 
• Use native grasses and forbs whose deep root systems create the potential for improved soil 

stabilization and reduced water runoff. 
• Establish native plants species which can also increase soil microbial activity and nutrient cycling, 

allowing for the soil to replenish and sequester carbon.  
 
Community Equity and Affordability Benefits 
 
Community solar is a New York State sponsored energy equity program that allows residents to benefit 
from clean, affordable energy, produced from an off-site solar installation without the need to install 
solar panels on their homes. 
        
Annually, as per calculations by the EPA Greenhouse Gas Equivalencies Calculator, this project is 
anticipated to: 

• Power 1,100 homes 
• Avoid 6,640 tons of carbon dioxide emissions 
• Offset the emissions of 1,340 gasoline-powered passenger vehicles 

  
 



PO
IN

T 
O

F 
IN

TE
R

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 1
3.

2 
kV

PS
EG

 F
EE

D
ER

 #
 T

BD
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
N

G
 T

O
 T

BD
 S

U
BS

TA
TI

O
N

PO
LE

 #
 T

BD
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

ES
 :

FE
N

C
E 

G
AT

E

FE
N

C
E

PI
TC

HPR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

M
V 

LI
N

E

E
E

E

E
E

20
'

AC
C

ES
S 

R
O

AD
 2

0'

10
0'

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
ET

BA
C

K

ST
EP

-UP
TR

AN
SF

RM
ER

DA
S

WE
AT

HE
R

ST
AT

ION
GR

OU
ND

ING
TR

AN
SF

OR
ME

R

(4
) S

U
N

G
R

O
W

 S
T2

75
2U

X-
U

S 
BE

SS

(2
) S

U
N

G
R

O
W

 IN
VE

R
TE

R
- S

G
36

00
U

D
 D

ER
R

AT
ED

 T
O

 2
,5

00
 K

W

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module
Liquid
cooling

unit

DC/DC
and Wiring
Cabinet

DC/DC
and Distribution
Cabinet Battery

module

ST
EP

-UP
TR

AN
SF

RM
ER

DA
S

WE
AT

HE
R

ST
AT

ION
GR

OU
ND

ING
TR

AN
SF

OR
ME

R

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module
Liquid
cooling

unit

DC/DC
and Wiring
Cabinet

DC/DC
and Distribution
Cabinet Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module
Liquid
cooling

unit

DC/DC
and Wiring
Cabinet

DC/DC
and Distribution
Cabinet Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module
Liquid
cooling

unit

DC/DC
and Wiring
Cabinet

DC/DC
and Distribution
Cabinet Battery

module

7'
-1

0"

10
'-1

0"

10
0'

10
0'

12
'-5

"

TR
EE

 L
IN

E

U
N

D
ER

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 M
V 

LI
N

E

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R

SI
N

G
LE

 A
XI

S 
TR

AC
KE

R
 S

YS
TE

M
M

O
D

U
LE

#:
 1

1,
15

4
D

C
 S

IZ
E:

 6
,0

78
.9

3 
kW

AC
 S

IZ
E:

 5
,0

00
.0

0 
kW

PI
TC

H
: 2

0 
FT

E

E

 (2
) 2

,5
00

 K
VA

 T
R

AN
SF

O
R

M
ER

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

O
AD

BE
SS

 3
-P

H
AS

E 
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y 

PO
W

ER
  -

 P
O

LE
 T

O
P 

TR
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
S

PA
D

-M
O

U
N

TE
D

 C
U

ST
U

M
ER

 O
W

N
ED

 M
ET

ER

PA
D

-M
O

U
N

TE
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

ES
(1

)
D

TT
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

EN
C

LO
SU

R
E 

- R
FT

 G
AR

D
 8

00
0

(1
)

SC
AD

A 
R

TU
 E

N
C

LO
SU

R
E

PA
D

-M
O

U
N

TE
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 M
ET

ER

PA
D

-M
O

U
N

TE
D

 C
U

ST
U

M
ER

 O
W

N
ED

 G
O

AB

U
TI

LI
TY

 O
W

N
ED

 P
O

LE
 W

IT
H

 F
U

SE
 C

U
TO

U
TS

/ R
IS

ER
 P

O
LE

PA
D

-M
O

U
N

TE
D

 C
U

ST
U

M
ER

 R
EC

LO
SE

R
S.

 (2
) S

EL
-6

51
R

N
EW

 A
C

C
ES

S 
R

O
AD

 2
0'

N S

E
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-100 SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
109 W 27TH STREET, 8TH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW YORK, NY 10001

AutoCAD SHX Text
CVENORTHAMERICA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS-BUILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ID:

AutoCAD SHX Text
USS00243

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/12/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERCONNECTION APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC SYSTEM SIZE: 6,078.93 KW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC SYSTEM SIZE: 5,000.0 KW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODULE: BOVIET VEGA SERIES 545W BIFACIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODULE QUANTITY: 11,154

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERTER: SG3600UD (DERRATED TO 2500KW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERTER QUANTITY: 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM SUMMARY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.078MW GROUND MOUNT SOLAR SYSTEM AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CVE -GIAQUINTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX SYSTEM OUTPUT: 5000 KVA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTHAMPTON, NY 11977



GEORGICA GREEN VENTURES, LLC   
50 Jericho Quadrangle, Suite 118 Jericho, NY 11753                         Phone: 516-470-9100  Fax: 516-256-3510 

 

 

October 4, 2023 
 
 
  Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
 624 Old Riverhead Road, Westhampton Beach, NY 11978 
  
     RE:  Matter of the Application of CVE 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
On behalf of Georgica Green Ventures, LLC (“GGV”), we wish to express our full support for the above 
referenced application to the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission. 
 
GGV is a Long Island based real estate development company that specialized in the acquisition, 
development, construction, and management of affordable housing. Since 2012, our team has developed over 
1,500 homes for New York families. GGV was founded on the principles that affordable housing has a place 
in all communities and that the diversity of income, race, religion, ethnicity, age, and gender makes those 
communities stronger and smarter.  
 
Our team is actively developing in this region and has current and future projects located in the Town of 
Brookhaven, Town of Riverhead and the Town of Southampton that may benefit from the Community 
Energy Credits.  
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Allison Giosa-Ekblom 
Vice President of Development 
Georgica Green Ventures, LLC 
agiosa@georgicagreen.com 
516-521-6304 
 
 
 
 
 



1

2

3

Putting people and the
planet at the heart of
tomorrow's energy

CONTACT US
Website: www.cvenorthamerica.com

WHO WE ARE

OUR FOOTPRINT

OUR COMMITMENT

Email: Development.na@cvegroup.com

With 9 solar projects in operation and 13 under construction,
our ambitions soar high. We aim to expand to over 450 MW
across the United States by 2026, leveraging the global
expertise of our B-Corp certified parent company, CVE Group.

CVE North America is a dedicated local solar power producer
based in the heart of New York City. Established in 2017, we
harmonize the personal touch of a small company with the
robust expertise and financial stability of a large group.

Prioritizing people and the planet, we envision leading the
renewable energy frontier, fostering a cleaner and healthier
world. Certified with ISO 9001 and ISO 14001, we uphold the
highest standards in quality and environmental management.



This solar project will provide 8,500,000kWh* of clean energy per year, which is equal to:
Avoiding 6,640 tons of carbon emissions annually
Planting 9,960 seedling trees annually for 10 years
Taking 1,340 gasoline-powered vehicles off the road annually

Environmental Impact:

*The numbers above are estimations, made using the
Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) Greenhouse Gas
Equivalencies Calculator, Assuming this solar installation
produces the projected 8,500,000kWh of energy per year*

What is Community Solar?

Westhampton Mine - Solar Community Benefit Project

How it Works:

A New York State sponsored energy equity program that allows residents to benefit from
clean, affordable energy, produced from an off-site solar installation without the need to

install solar panels on their homes

Project Size: 5MW AC
Community Benefits:

Community solar subscribers can expect to save 10% on monthly PSEG utility bills
Generates enough clean electricity to power over 1,100 homes in the community

Project Overview:

We BUILD solar installations to
generate clean energy, respect
the environment and provide
benefit to the community.

WE PRODUCE CLEAN ENERGY
that is distributed through local
electric utilities to power nearby
homes.

LMI COMMUNITIES receive solar
credits through energy produced by
the off-site solar installation. 

YOU SAVE! Solar credits are
applied to subscribers utility
bills, saving residents money
and enabling more renewable
energy use in the community.



Long Island: 70 Maxess Road, Melville, NY 11747    631.427.5665    nelsonpopevoorhis.com 
Hudson Valley: 156 Route 59, Suite C6, Suffern, NY 10901    845.368.1472 

October 6, 2023 

Judy Jakobsen 

The Central Pine Barrens Commission Office 

624 Old Riverhead Road (CR 31) 

Westhampton Beach, NY 11978 

RE: Gosselin Property (49 Old Westhampton Road); Request for Determination and 

Core Preservation Area (CPA) Hardship Application, dated October 6, 2023 

NPV#23247 

Dear Ms. Jakobsen, 

Attached, please find application materials related to the above referenced project.  This submission 

includes a request for a determination from the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 

(CPBC) finding that the proposed project is not considered to be development under New York State 

Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 as outlined in the attached letter from Wayne Bruyn dated 

October 5, 2023.  If the determination finds that the project is considered to be “Development” under 

Article 57, then we have included a complete CPA Hardship application.   

Please note that the Proposed Project, involves the demolition of seven of eight residential structures, 

the conversion of the eighth structure into a shed for dry storage, and the construction of a single-family 

dwelling.  The total building footprint of the removed structures is 6,200 square feet (SF), while the 

footprint of the new structure will be 1,800 SF.  Additionally, the structure will be approximately 190’ from 

Wildwood Lake at its closest point and appropriately stepped back from wetland areas.  Two of the 

cottages to be demolished are currently closer to the lake, at 108’ and 140’, and existing cottages are near 

or within wetland areas.  The modified site that is the subject of this application will result in substantial 

environmental improvement to the subject site.   

Please review this application and if complete, please include this on the October 18th calendar to schedule 

the hearing on this matter.  I can be reached via cell phone at (631) 513-8594 or by email at 

cvoorhis@nelsonpopevoorhis.com.  

Very Truly Yours,  

Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC 

Charles Voorhis, CEP, AICP, Principal 

cc: Julie Hargrave (CPBJPPC) (via email only) 

John Milazzo (CPBJPPC) (via email only) 

Wayne Bruyn (O’Shea, Marcincuk & Bruyn, LLP) (via email only) 

Jason Gosselin (via email only) 

Brianna Sadoski (NPV) (via email only) 



CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING & POLICY 

COMMISSION (CPBJPPC) 

Core Preservation Area (CPA) 
Hardship Application  

Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

Suffolk County Tax Map Numbers: 0900-164-04-11 and 12 
Hamlet of Riverside, Town of Southampton, Suffolk County, New York 

Applicant: Jason P. Gosselin 
31 Twin Pines Road 
Downingtown, PA 19335 
(215) 988-3371

For Submission To: Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, New York 11978 
Contact:  Judy Jakobsen; Executive Director 
(631) 288-1079

Prepared by: Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC 
70 Maxess Road 
Melville, New York 11747 
Contact:  Charles Voorhis, CEP, AICP; Principal 
(631) 427-5665

NP&V #23247 

October 6, 2023 



Page i 

CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING & POLICY 
COMMISSION (CPBJPPC) 

Core Preservation Area (CPA) 
Hardship Application 

GOSSELIN PROPERTY 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

Suffolk County Tax Map Numbers: 0900-164-04-11 and 12 
Hamlet of Riverside, Town of Southampton, Suffolk County, New York 

Applicants: Jason P. Gosselin & Nancy Gosselin 
31 Twin Pines Road 
Downingtown, PA 19335 
(215) 988-3371
jason.gosselin@faegredrinker.com

For Submission to: Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, New York 11978 
Contact: Judy Jakobsen; Executive Director 
(631) 288-1079
jjakobsen@pb.state.ny.us

Prepared  by: Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC 
70 Maxess Road 
Melville, New York 11747 
Contact: Charles Voorhis, CEP, AICP; Principal 
(631) 427-5665
cvoorhis@nelsonpope.com

October 6, 2023 

mailto:cvoorhis@nelsonpope.com


Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page ii 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

  Page  
Coversheet                i 
                
Table of Contents               ii  
 
1.0 Description of the Proposed Project            1-1
 1.1 Introduction              1-1 
  1.2 Site History                1-1 
 1.3 Description of the Proposed Project           1-2 
         
2.0 Demonstration of Extraordinary Hardship, ECL Article 57-0121 (10) (a)                   2-1  
 2.1 Extraordinary Hardship Demonstration           2-1 
  2.2 Commission’s Prior Hardship Determinations          2-5 
 
3.0 Demonstration of Conformance to Additional Standards, ECL  
 Article 57-0121 (10) (c)                          3-1 
 
4.0 Determination of Significance and Designation of Lead Agency        4-1 
 
5.0 Approvals Granted              5-1 
 
 

Tables 
1. Site Coverages, Existing Conditions & Proposed Project                      1-4 

 
Figures (immediately following text) 

                    
1. Location Map          
2. Aerial Photograph         

 
 

Appendices 
A. Environmental Assessment Form (EAF), Part 1, NP&V, LLC, September 8, 2023 
B. Building Permit Survey, prepared by Howard W. Young, L.S., revised September 26, 

2023 
C. Site Photographs 
D. Architectural Drawings, prepared by Oyster Bay Drafting and Architecture, P.C.,  

May 2023 
E. Historical Aerial Photographs 
F.        Commission’s Prior Hardship Determinations 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 1.0 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 1-1 

1.0 DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT 
 
1.1 Introduction 
  
This document has been prepared by Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC (NPV) in support of an 
application before the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission (CPBJPPC) for 
a Hardship Exemption from its standard for development within the Core Preservation Area 
(CPA) of the Central Pine Barrens zone.  This document is intended to provide the required 
information documenting how the proposed exemption satisfies requirements for such an 
application, as listed in the New York State (NYS) Environmental Conservation Law (ECL) Article 57-
0121(10).  Appendices A through F contain supporting materials.  This document provides a 
description of the features of the proposal that justify the requested exemption, based upon the 
characteristics of the site and the mitigation measures that will be employed.  
 
The proposed project involves the demolition of seven of eight residential structures located at 
49 Old Westhampton Road (the subject site), the conversion of the eighth structure into a shed 
for dry storage, and the construction of a single-family dwelling.  The use, ownership and lease 
details for the subject property are explained further herein. 
 
The subject site is situated on the tax lots designated District 0900, Section 164, Block 4, Lots 11 
and 12.  The contiguous parcels comprise approximately 1.73 acres in size, owned by Jason P. 
Gosselin & Nancy Gosselin (“Applicants”) (see Figure 1).  The entirety of the subject property is 
situated within the CPA of the Central Pine Barrens, wherein development is strictly limited and 
discouraged, by the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP).  As a result, the 
proposed project requires an exemption from these limitations, to be reviewed and decided 
upon by the CPBJPPC, which has jurisdiction over this request under NYS ECL Article 57 and the 
CLUP.  There are unique circumstances associated with this property that warrant the 
requested exemption. 
 
The 1.73-acre subject site is located in the Town of Southampton R-15 Residential zoning 
district.  Since the applicants are the current property owners, an Owner’s Affidavit was not 
prepared, and is not required as part of this application.  A Part 1 Environmental Assessment 
Form (EAF) has been prepared for the proposed project, and is presented in Appendix A. 
 
1.2 Site History   
 
The property has been in Nancy Gosselin’s family for more than eighty years and has served 
four generations of family members.  In the 1930s, Nancy Gosselin’s maternal grandparents 
(Joseph and Sarah Conlan), along with two other couples (Harry and Dorothy Stewart and 
George and Barbara Cole) purchased the undeveloped property on Wildwood Lake.  The three 
families lived in New York City, and the 1.7± acres of vacant land was intended for seasonal use.  
The owners held the land as joint tenants by the entirety and soon built cottages for residential 
use.   



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 1-2 

Over the years, the owners built at least nine cottages on the property.  Dorothy Stewart, 
Barbara Cole and Sarah Conlan typically spent their entire summers at the property with their 
children, and on summer weekends their husbands, Applicant’s mother, Carol Bisaccia, nee 
Conlan, spent her first summer at the property in approximately 1940 and every summer 
thereafter until her death in 2021 at the age of 85.  Nancy Gosselin (and other grandchildren of 
the original owners) also spent their childhood summers at the property.  
 
The Stewarts sold their ownership interest in the property to Carol and Anthony Bisaccia in 
1970, and sometime thereafter the Coles also sold their interest.  By 2017, the sole owner of 
the property was a family trust established for the benefit of Carol and Anthony Bisaccia.  In 
2021, the trust transferred ownership of the property to the Applicants, Nancy Gosselin 
(granddaughter of original owners Joseph and Sarah Conlan and the daughter Carol and 
Anthony Bisaccia) and her husband, Jason Gosselin.   
 
Eight cottages remain in use today.  Friends and family members use them from late spring 
through early fall, enjoying Wildwood Lake and access to other East End offerings.  Two of the 
cottages are fully winterized and are used or capable of use on a year-round basis. 
 
No previous applications for Core Preservation Hardship Exemptions have been submitted for 
this property.  
 
1.3 Description of the Proposed Project 
 
The overall site is a 1.73-acre property on the west side of Old Westhampton Road and 
bordered to the west by Wildwood Lake, in the Hamlet of Riverside, Town of Southampton, 
Suffolk County, New York.  The subject site is situated on the contiguous tax lots designated 
District 0900, Section 164, Block 4, Lots 11 and 12.  The subject property is presently developed 
with eight residential cottage structures ranging in size from approximately 375 square feet (SF) 
to 1,700 SF, which are arranged roughly in a U-shape on the eastern half of the property, with 
access to the paved Old Westhampton Road (see Property Survey, attached as Appendix B, and 
Figure 2).   
 
The proposed project involves the demolition of seven of the eight residential cottage 
structures.  The smallest of the residential structures (approximately 375 SF) will be retained 
and used for dry storage under the proposed project.  Although the cottages served the 
owners’ needs over the years, the cottages are not suitable for the Applicants for at least three 
reasons: 
 

• Cottages have exceeded natural life spans: the cottages were built more than 80 years 
ago and were intended for seasonal use.  Two of the cottages have been substantially 
upgraded to allow for year-round use, but the cottages generally do not meet the needs 
of modern families (e.g., lack of insulation, inefficient heating in winter, insufficient 
cooling in summer, lack of laundry facilities, small kitchen and bathroom facilities, etc.)  



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 1-3 

Because the cottages require significant and costly maintenance and have far exceeded 
their life span, the Applicants prefer to remove them and construct a modern and 
efficient home that suits their needs. 

• Configuration not suitable for single-family use: The Applicants need a residential 
structure large enough to accommodate six to ten people.  Most of the time, the 
proposed new residence will be occupied solely by Applicants, but they want a house 
large enough to accommodate visits from their children and eventually their 
grandchildren.  None of the present cottages is large enough for that purpose.  Similarly, 
Applicants are in their 50s and want a home with modern amenities that requires less 
maintenance.  The size and configuration of the eight cottages does not suit these 
needs. 

• Applicants unable to accommodate short-term use: The current configuration of 
cottages was well-suited for couples and small families seeking a seasonal vacation 
experience with minimal amenities.  Given the age of the cottages, that use requires a 
constant presence on the property by an owner capable of providing ongoing 
maintenance.  See Photos of Cottages, attached as Appendix C.  Applicants live in 
Downingtown, Pennsylvania, and they plan to use the property for occasional weeks or 
weekends throughout the year.  They plan to spend more time at the property once 
they retire in 10 to 12 years, but they will remain residents of Pennsylvania.  They are 
not able to provide short-term rental opportunities and have no desire to facilitate such 
use even if they were able to do so. 

 
The proposed project also involves the construction of a two-story, single-family home of 
approximately 3,600 SF (SF) (see Architectural Drawings, attached as Appendix D).  The 
dimensions are 45’ X 40’, with a total footprint of 1,800 SF, plus the two-story covered deck in 
the rear.  The structure will be approximately 190’ from Wildwood Lake at its closest point (two 
of the cottages to be demolished are currently closer to the lake, at 108’ and 140’).  The home 
is designed in traditional style, with exterior cladding of genuine cedar shakes.  The look and 
design are in keeping with East End architecture generally as well as the rural character of 
Wildwood Lake.  The new home will be a substantial improvement from an aesthetic 
standpoint. 
 
The new home will also be a significant improvement in terms of environmental impact.  The 
total building footprint of the removed structures is 6,200 SF, while the footprint of the new 
structure will be 1,800 SF.  The total square footage of living space of the removed structures is 
6,500 SF, while the total living space of the new home will be 3,600 SF.  Instead of seven 
kitchens serving the needs of 15-20 people, there will be one kitchen for single-family use.  
Similarly, instead of eight toilet facilities and seven showers, there will be five toilet facilities 
and four showers serving the needs of a single family.  The six cesspools and associated 
drywells that currently serve the eight cottages will be removed entirely.  The new home will be 
serviced by a Fuji CEN 10 Innovative/Alternative (I/A) system.  The new home will also meet 
modern standards of energy efficiency. 
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 1-4 

Construction of the new home will not require any clearing and will not disturb the existing 
natural pine barrens vegetation or freshwater wetlands.  As set forth on the attached survey, 
the footprint of the new structure will be well inside the outer perimeter of the demolished 
cottages.  The Applicants intend to plant native trees on the property, particularly in the space 
created by the removal of the three cottages on the north side of the lot in addition to a space 
created by the removal of the cottage in the south-central portion of the property. 
 
Table 1 below details the types of surface coverages of the site, in its existing condition and 
after completion of the proposed project.  
 

Table 1 
SITE COVERAGES 

Existing Conditions & Proposed Project 
 

Coverage Type Existing Conditions 
(Acres) 

Proposed Project 
(Acres) 

Impervious  
(roads, buildings, and other paved surfaces) 

0.20± 0.08± 

Landscaped 0.20± 0.20± 

Non-vegetated (dirt path, gravel) 0.48± 0.47± 

Wooded/Natural 0.85± 0.98± 

Total 1.73± 1.73± 

 
 
At the present time, an estimated 51% (0.88 acres) of the overall property is developed (i.e., 
building footprint, paved or lawn) and/or disturbed (i.e., compacted soil) surfaces, and 49% 
(0.85 acres) is wooded natural pine barrens vegetation.  The proposed project will decrease 
paved surfaces from approximately 12% under the current condition, to approximately 5% 
under the proposed condition.  Following removal of the seven cottages and accessory 
structures, these areas will be converted to pervious land, with the potential of restoration to 
wooded/natural land.   
 
Historical aerial photographs, displaying the subject property condition as unchanged since the 
establishment of Article 57 and the CLUP for the CPA, are provided as Appendix E. 
 
The following changes are proposed as part of the proposed project:  
 

• Removal/demolition of seven of the eight residential structures.  The total building 
footprint of the removed structures is approximately 6,200 SF. 

• The eighth structure, situated closest to Wildwood Lake, will be retained and used for 
dry storage 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 1-5 

• Construction of a new two-story, single-family residence with a total building footprint 
of approximately 1,800 SF. 

• Resultant reduction of total square footage of living space from 6,500 SF to 3,600 SF.  
Additionally, the consolidation to one residence will result in the reduction of six 
kitchens, three bathrooms, and three showers.  

• Removal of six cesspools and associated drywells 

• Installation of a Fuji CEN 10 I/A sanitary system for the new residence 
 
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 2.0 

DEMONSTRATION OF EXTRAORDINARY 

HARDSHIP, ECL ARTICLE 57-0121(10)(a) 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 2-1 

2.0 DEMONSTRATION OF EXTRAORDINARY HARDSHIP 

ECL ARTICLE 57-0121 (10) (a)  
  
2.1 Extraordinary Hardship Demonstration 
 
The following assessment outlines Section 57-0121(1) of the New York State ECL and the 
project’s conformance to each of the applicable criteria.  It is submitted that the applicants will 
experience an extraordinary hardship if the proposed redevelopment of the subject site is not 
permitted.  The preclusion of beneficial use of the property stems from the provisions of Article 
57 for lands in the CPA, particularly given the fact that the subject site is developed and was 
developed prior to the adoption of Article 57 as well as other hardships as demonstrated 
herein.  The inability to have a beneficial use results from these unique circumstances particular 
to the subject property.   
 
 “10.  Any person, the state or a public corporation upon showing of hardship caused by the 

provisions of subdivision eight of this section on development in the core preservation 
area, may apply to the commission for a permit exempting such applicant from such 
subdivision eight in connection with any proposed development in the core preservation 
area.  Such application for an exemption pursuant to the demonstration of hardship within 
the core preservation area shall be approved only if the person satisfies the following 
conditions and extraordinary hardship or compelling public need is determined to have 
been established under the following standards for development by the state or a public 
corporation or proposed for land owned by the state or a public corporation compelling 
public need is determined to have been established under the following standards: 

          
(a) The particular physical surroundings, shape or topographical conditions of the specific 

property involved would result in an extraordinary hardship, as distinguished from a mere 
inconvenience, if the provisions of this act are literally enforced. An applicant shall be 
deemed to have established the existence of extraordinary hardship only if he 
demonstrates, based on specific facts, that the subject property does not have any 
beneficial use if used for its present use or developed as authorized by the provisions of 
this article, … 

 
The hardship is based on the physical surroundings of the property that limit the ability to 
function based on today’s use of the cottages.  The subject building has operated as a 
seasonal multi-family residential property since the 1930s, predating the CLUP and Article 
57.  The CPA was established in the mid-1990s as a result of the Pine Barrens Act.  The 
placement of the CPA boundary including the subject property foreclosed the ability of 
the current property owners to continue use of the property for their own personal use, 
which creates a hardship. 
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 2-2 

Although the cottages served the owners’ needs over the years, they are no longer 
suitable for the applicants, as they have exceeded their natural lifespans, the 
configuration is not suitable for single-family use, and the applicants are unable to 
accommodate short-term use.  The cottages were built more than 80 years ago and were 
intended for seasonal use, and generally do not meet the needs of modern families (e.g., 
lack of insulation, inefficient heating in winter, insufficient cooling in summer, lack of 
laundry facilities, small kitchen and bathroom facilities, etc.).  Because the cottages 
require significant and costly maintenance and have far exceeded their life span, the 
Applicants prefer to remove them and construct a modern and efficient home that suits 
their needs.  None of the present cottages are large enough for the purpose of occupancy 
solely by the Applicants, as the configuration of cottages was well-suited for couples and 
small families seeking a seasonal vacation experience with minimal amenities.  Given the 
age of the cottages, that use requires a constant presence on the property by an owner 
capable of providing ongoing maintenance. 
 
The hardship is not a mere inconvenience, it is a necessity to enable the property owners 
to continue use of the property.  The property has been in Applicants’ family for more 
than eighty years.  Apart from the sentimental value of an heirloom property, this 
property is uniquely situated on Wildwood Lake.  There are no comparable properties 
available to Applicants.  Denying the application—and thereby forcing applicants to utilize 
residential structures that have long outlived their natural lifespan and do not meet their 
current needs—is effectively a prohibition on the continued use of this property. 
 
If Applicants are unable to build their new home, the only other beneficial use for the 
property would be to replace the existing seven structures utilizing the same footprint.  
Replacing the cottages in the same footprint would create economic value in the short-
term rental market through such platforms as AirBnB and VRBO—perhaps substantial 
value—but such use does not suit Applicants’ needs.  Such use would also be expected to 
have a greater impact as a result of the total square footage occupied, number of 
occupants and resultant density derived impacts related to sanitary waste, site activity, 
vehicular use, and other impacts, which would be spread across a larger area of the site.  
The Applicant seeks to consolidate the activities on-site and the only desire is to use the 
property for their own personal use, drastically reducing the intensity of use of the 
property.  Because a denial of this application would leave Applicants with no beneficial 
use other than reconstruction of the structures on their existing footprint, and thus 
undermines rather than serves the goals of the Act, this Application satisfies Section 57-
0121(10)(a). 

 
…and that this inability to have a beneficial use results from unique circumstances peculiar 
to the subject property which:  

 
(i) Do not apply to or affect other property in the immediate vicinity;  

 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 2-3 

The history and current use of the subject property in the CPA is unique and the 
site’s history and current use do not apply to or affect other properties in the 
immediate vicinity of the site.  The property has been in Applicants’ family for more 
than eighty years.  Apart from the sentimental value of an heirloom property, this 
property is uniquely situated on Wildwood Lake.  There are no comparable 
properties available to Applicants. 
 
The property is zoned R-15, which allows for a single-family home on a minimum of 
15,000 SF.  The lack of a beneficial use in this case—i.e., the property was originally 
developed with small cottages serving multiple families, generally does not apply to 
or affect other property in the immediate vicinity.  The immediate residential area 
comprising Old Westhampton Road, Lakeview Avenue, and Topping Drive is fully 
developed with residential housing stock.    
 
This is an extraordinary hardship as opposed to a mere inconvenience because the 
property owners have invested funds to maintain the existing buildings on the 
property.  Consolidating the multi-family use to a single-family home will help 
ensure that the property owners can continue use of the property.   
 
The demolition of the cottages and construction of a single-family residence will not 
affect the properties in the immediate vicinity, as the proposed action will result in a 
decrease in intensity of use.  The proposed residence will be constructed within the 
footprint of existing development/disturbance and will not disturb existing 
vegetation, cause safety concerns or cause any new visual impacts. 
 
The granting of such hardship exemption to this property should be considered in 
the context of these conditions as outlined herein: 
(a) The property was previously disturbed prior to the establishment of Article 57 

and the CLUP for the CPA;  
(b) The proposed action is merely a continuation of the current use (at significantly 

decreased intensity) 
(c) The property is part of a residential community that is fully developed 
(d) The proposed action is in accordance with the current land use of the subject 

property, with no disturbance to or removal of the ecological resources of the 
CPA 

(e) Granting the Hardship Exemption is consistent with the Commission’s prior 
hardship determinations (see precedent examples below in Section 2.2) 

 
(ii) Relate to or arise out of the characteristics of the subject property rather than the 

personal situation of the applicant; or  
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 2-4 

The characteristics of the property are described above.  The current configuration 
of cottages, which occupies the site, was originally constructed approximately 60 
years prior to the Pine Barrens Act.   
 
The character of the site is that of a multi-family seasonal property that does not 
meet the needs of a modern family for continued use.  As a result, the use is not 
able to operate effectively on the site that it otherwise would if the proposed action 
were to occur.    
 
This Hardship application has been prepared for a specific site and the specific 
conditions of residential cottages thereon; it would not have been practicable for 
the Applicant to evaluate an alternative site, as there are no comparable properties 
available to Applicants situated on Wildwood Lake.  Denying the application – and 
thereby forcing applicants to utilize residential structures that have long outlived 
their natural lifespan and do not meet their current needs – is effectively a 
prohibition on the continued use of this property, which has been in the Applicants’ 
family for generations.  
 
The proposed project will not clear any of the existing natural vegetation on the 
subject property.  The proposed disturbance is situated well within the footprint of 
currently disturbed area, which has been disturbed since the 1930s.  Additionally, 
the plan provide habitat improvement in connection with this hardship, as the 
Applicant proposes the natural revegetation of the northern portion of the subject 
property following removal of the cottages. 
 
Thus, the hardship would improve the safety and operations of the existing 
property, including a reduction in intensity of use that has occurred on the property 
nearly 100 years.  The hardship would allow improvement of the environmental 
condition of the subject site by reducing intensity of use, ensuring that portions of 
the subject property maintain natural conditions, and safety, visual and 
environmental conditions would also be beneficially improved.  

 
(iii)  Are not the result of any action or inaction by the applicant or the owner or his 

predecessors in title including any transfer of contiguous lands which were in 
common ownership on or after June 1, 1993.  
 
The hardship for which an exemption is sought is not the result of any action or 
inaction on the part of the Applicant (which is also the Owner); the Applicant has not 
altered the size or configuration of the buildings since prior to 1993 (see historical 
aerial photographs in Appendix E).  The hardship is the result of the CPA boundary 
being placed to include the pre-existing developed site in 1993, nearly 60 years after 
the site was initially developed.  As the subject property is in the CPA, it requires a 
Hardship approval to allow for the proposed action.  As noted, consolidating the 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 2-5 

multiple cottages to a single-family residence will address safety, visual and 
environmental issues associated with the current unsustainable use of the site. 

 
2.2 Commission’s Prior Hardship Determinations 
 
Granting of the Hardship Exemption is consistent with the Commission’s prior Hardship 
determinations because (a) it is merely a continuation of the current use (at significantly 
decreased intensity) and (b) because it is part of a residential community that is already fully 
developed: 

a) Commission Has Previously Determined that Continuation of Prior Use Satisfies 
Hardship Criteria 
 
The Commission has previously granted hardship exemptions where the proposed 
development is merely a continuation of a present use and will not materially 
increase the use or environmental impact.  See, e.g., Approved Resolution for 
Starbucks of Manorville (June 21, 2017), attached as Appendix F.  In the Starbucks of 
Manorville matter, the project site was a 2,000 SF building occupied by a coffee shop 
and a bank.  The applicant sought to expand its footprint to include a drive-thru, 
which triggered a change in zone and classification as a major restaurant.  
Manorville Starbucks sought a hardship exemption, which was granted by the 
Commission. 
 
In seeking the exemption, the applicant asserted that §57-0121(10)(a) was satisfied 
because “the proposed action is merely a continuation of an existing use.”  The 
Commission agreed, stating “the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-
0121(10)(a) because the characteristics of the property are unique.  The property 
was developed with a restaurant use prior to the Act.  The Project will not increase 
the number of uses or different types of uses than those that already exist nor 
expand the existing building beyond its current footprint or gross floor area.”  The 
Commission went on to note that the “result is no net increase in the number of 
uses will occur, no net increase in gross floor area, footprint or lot coverage will 
occur, and the site will continue to be used . . . in accordance with its present land 
use with no disturbance to or removal of the ecological resources of the Core 
Preservation Area.”     
 
For similar reasons, the Commission also determined Section 57-0121(10)(a)(i)-(iii) 
were satisfied.  Subsection (i) was satisfied because the project “continues the 
existing use” and “utilizes the developed property” in a similar manner.  Subsection 
(ii) was satisfied because “the Project Site is currently developed [and] no net 
increase in development is proposed.”  Finally, the Commission found subsection (iii) 
was satisfied because “the restaurant use presently, legally exists on the Project 
Site” and the project achieves a “compact, efficient and orderly development in the 
Central Pine Barrens.”   



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 2-6 

 
For the same reasons, the Commission should find that Applicants satisfy §57-
0121(10)(a) and subsections (i) through (iii).  The property in this case was 
developed for residential use prior to the Act.  Although the Applicants were not the 
owners when the development took place, they acquired the property through a 
combination of inheritance and purchase.  Nancy Gosselin has utilized the property 
for residential use for more than five decades, while her husband, Jason Gosselin, 
has utilized the property for residential use for more than three decades.  The 
proposed project is merely a continuation of that use but in a more environmentally 
friendly manner and with a significant reduction in the intensity of use of the 
property.   
 
As with the Manorville Starbucks application, this project also “will not increase the 
number of uses or different types of uses” than currently.  While the footprint of the 
new home will be different than the footprint of the removed structures, it will be 
much smaller (approximately one third) than the footprint of the removed 
structures, and the total usable living space will be reduced by nearly half.  In 
addition, the footprint of the new structure will be well within the current 
developed area and will not require any clearing of pine barrens vegetation.  If a 
continuation of use (with the same intensity) warrants an exemption, the 
continuation of use with a drastic decrease in intensity should similarly warrant an 
exemption.   
 
Moreover, the uniqueness of Applicants’ property cannot be overstated.  Numerous 
options were and remain available for the operation of a coffee shop or restaurant.  
In this case, the property is situated on Wildwood Lake and has been in Applicants’ 
family for generations.  There are no comparable properties available to Applicants. 
 

b) Commission Has Previously Determined that Development in Fully Developed 
Community Satisfies Hardship Criteria 
 
The exemption application is also supported by the fact that all other available 
residential properties in the immediate vicinity are already developed.  The 
Commission has previously granted hardship exemptions in these circumstances.  
See, e.g., Approved Resolution for 71 Lakeview Drive (July 20, 2016), attached as 
Appendix F.  In the Lakeview Drive matter, the property owners sought a Core 
Preservation Area hardship exemption to construct a single family home on the last 
remaining undeveloped lot in the residential community.  The property at issue in 
that case is approximately 500 yards from Applicants’ property, and both are part of 
the same residential community.  Much of the Commission’s reasoning for granting 
the exemption in that case also applies here.   
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 2-7 

In the Lakeview Drive matter, the Commission determined that §57-0121(10)(a) was 
satisfied because “the characteristics of the subject property are unique” in that the 
“property is situated in a developed residential community and is the only remaining 
undeveloped, unprotected parcel with development on all sides.”  For similar 
reasons, the Commission determined that §57-0121(10)(a)(i)-(iii) was satisfied, 
noting that the project site “is the only undeveloped property on a road surrounded 
on three sides by existing residential development and in a developed residential 
community with 72 dwellings and no other undeveloped, unprotected parcels.” The 
Commission also noted that the property constituted an infill lot and had no other 
beneficial use. 
 
Applicants’ property is part of the same residential community as the Lakeview Drive 
property.  See Google Earth Photographs, attached as Appendix F.  Applicants’ 
property is situated at the intersection of Old Westhampton Road and Topping 
Drive.  Old Westhampton Road runs in a northerly/southerly direction along the east 
side of Wildwood Lake.  Apart from a public boat launch area, the properties along 
Old Westhampton Road are developed with residential housing.  In particular, 
excluding Applicants’ eight residential cottages, there are more than twenty existing 
residential housing units on the 1/3 mile stretch of the road that runs along the east 
side of the lake.  (It is believed that these homes are part of the 72 dwellings noted 
in the Lakeview Drive exemption approval.)  Similar to the Lakeview Drive matter, 
Applicants’ property has access to an existing, improved paved road and is adjacent 
to an existing developed property on the south side.   
 
The Lakeview Drive property was bounded on three sides by existing development, 
while Applicants’ property is bounded on only one side by existing development.  
Despite this difference, Applicants’ present an equal or greater case for a hardship 
exemption because they are not seeking to develop currently undeveloped land.  
They seek to continue the same use in a manner that will constitute a net 
improvement from an environmental and development standpoint. 

 
 
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 3.0 

DEMONSTRATION OF CONFORMANCE TO 

ADDITIONAL STANDARDS, ECL ARTICLE 57-0121 

(10) (C) 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 
 

Page 3-1 

3.0 DEMONSTRATION OF CONFORMANCE TO ADDITIONAL STANDARDS 

ECL ARTICLE 57-0121 (10) (c) 
               
c)  An application for a permit in the core preservation area shall be approved only if it is 

determined that the following additional standards also are met:  
 

(i) The granting of the permit will not be materially detrimental or injurious to other 
property or improvements in the area in which the subject property is located, 
increase the danger of fire, endanger public safety or result in substantial 
impairment of the resources of the core preservation area;  

 
The proposed project will not be materially detrimental or injurious to other 
properties or improvements.  The property has been used for residential purposes 
for decades without harming neighboring properties, presenting a risk of fire, 
endangering public safety, or impairing the resources of the CPA.  The continued use 
of the property for residential purposes similarly will have no materially detrimental 
impact.  The proposed use constitutes a reduction in the intensity of use and, 
therefore, will have a positive impact on these considerations as compared to the 
present use.   
 
The proposed project will improve public safety by removing aging residential 
structures and reducing the number of kitchens, and will improve the resources of 
the site through restoration of previously disturbed land to natural conditions.   

 
(ii) The waiver will not be inconsistent with the purposes, objectives or the general spirit 

and intent of this article; or  
 

The nature and extent of the requested relief is not inconsistent with the purpose, 
objectives or general intent of Article 57-0121(10)(c), in that the proposed project 
will provide greater preservation of natural resources and will be more aesthetically 
pleasing than the current developed use.  The proposed project will result in a 
compact, orderly and efficient pattern of development.   
 

(iii)  The waiver is the minimum relief necessary to relieve the extraordinary hardship, 
which may include the granting of a residential development right to other lands in 
the compatible growth area that may be transferred or clustered to those lands to 
satisfy the compelling public need. 

 

The granting of the hardship exemption is the minimum relief necessary to relieve 
the hardship.  The Applicants seek to continue using the property for residential use, 
and the construction of a new home to replace the outdated residential structures 
currently on the property is the only option.  



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 4.0 

DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE AND 

DESIGNATION OF LEAD AGENCY 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

Page 4-1 

4.0 DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE AND DESIGNATION OF LEAD AGENCY 
 
As the Town of Southampton site plan application was recently submitted, no SEQRA review 
has been completed, so no Determination of Significance is currently available.  It is expected 
that the Town of Southampton Planning Board will assume lead agency for this project.  A 
SEQRA Determination of Significance will be provided to the Commission once it is issued. 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 5.0 

APPROVALS GRANTED 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

Page 5-1 

5.0 APPROVALS GRANTED 
 
Other applications for the proposed project are currently pending; however, to date, no other 
approvals have been granted. 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FIGURES 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Esri Community
Maps Contributors,
Esri, HERE, Garmin,
SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies,
Inc, METI/NASA,
USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau,
USDA

Nugent Dr

Li
tt
le

R
iv
e
r

Ceda r
Pond

Cheney
Pond

51

24

63

PINE VALLEY

Wi ldwood
Lake

W
i ld

w
o
o
d
T
r l

O

ld
W
e
s
th
am

pto
n
R
d

51

63

RIVERSIDE

Po
nd

D
r

Bro
wn

St

V
a
il
A
v
e

P
h
il
l i
p
s
A
v
e

63

104

104

FIGURE 1
LOCATION MAP

Pine Barrens
Hardship

Application/Part I EAFSources: ESRI WMS; Suffolk County GIS 2016

Scale:  1 inch equals  1,500 feet

Legend

Project Site



Esri Community
Maps Contributors,
Suffolk County, ©
OpenStreetMap,
Microsoft, Esri,
HERE, Garmin,
SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies,
Inc, METI/NASA,

O
ld

W
e
sth

a
m
p
to
n
R
d

T
o
p
p
in
g
D
r

O
ld

W
e
s
th
a
m
p
to
n
R
d

O
ld

W
e
s
th
a
m
p
to
n
R
d

T
o
p
p
in
g
D
r

O
ld

W
e
s
th
a
m
p
to
n
R
d

FIGURE 2
AERIAL MAP

Pine Barrens
Hardship

Application/Part I EAFSources: ESRI WMS; Suffolk County GIS 2016

Scale:  1 inch equals  100 feet

Legend

Project Site



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
APPENDICES 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
APPENDIX A 

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM (EAF) 

PART 1 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 



Page 1 of 13 

Full Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 1 - Project and Setting 

Instructions for Completing Part 1              

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor.  Responses become part of the application for approval or funding, 
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.   

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to 
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist, 
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to 
update or fully develop that information.   

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B.  In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that 
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”.  If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow.  If the 
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question.  Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any 
additional information.  Section G requires the name and signature of the applicant or project sponsor to verify that the information 
contained in Part 1is accurate and complete. 

A. Project and Applicant/Sponsor Information.

Name of Action or Project:  

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need): 

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone:  

E-Mail:

Address: 

City/PO: State:  Zip Code: 

Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone: 

E-Mail:

Address: 

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

Property Owner  (if not same as sponsor): Telephone: 
E-Mail:

Address: 

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91625.html


Page 2 of 13 

B. Government Approvals

B. Government Approvals, Funding, or Sponsorship.  (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial
assistance.)

Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) 
Required 

Application Date 
(Actual or projected) 

a. City Counsel, Town Board, 9 Yes 9 No
or Village Board of Trustees

b. City, Town or Village 9 Yes 9 No 
Planning Board or Commission

c. City, Town or 9 Yes 9 No 
Village Zoning Board of Appeals

d. Other local agencies 9 Yes 9 No 

e. County agencies 9 Yes 9 No 

f. Regional agencies 9 Yes 9 No 

g. State agencies 9 Yes 9 No 

h. Federal agencies 9 Yes 9 No 

i. Coastal Resources.
i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? 9 Yes 9 No 

ii. Is the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program?   9 Yes 9 No 
iii. Is the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area? 9 Yes 9 No 

C. Planning and Zoning

C.1. Planning and zoning actions.
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or  regulation be the 9 Yes 9 No  
 only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?  

• If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
• If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1

C.2. Adopted land use plans.

a. Do any municipally- adopted  (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site 9 Yes 9 No 
where the proposed action would be located?

If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action 9 Yes 9 No 
would be located? 
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway;   9 Yes 9 No 

Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan;
or other?)

If Yes, identify the plan(s):   
     _______________________________________________________________________________________________________  

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

c. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan,   9 Yes 9 No
or an adopted municipal farmland  protection plan?

If Yes, identify the plan(s): 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91635.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91640.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91630.html


Page 3 of 13 

C.3.  Zoning

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance. 9 Yes 9 No
If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit? 9 Yes 9 No 

c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action? 9 Yes 9 No  
If Yes,

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?   ___________________________________________________________________

C.4. Existing community services.

a. In what school district is the project site located?    ________________________________________________________________

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?
    _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

c. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

d. What parks serve the project site?
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D. Project Details

D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)?
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? _____________  acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? _____________  acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? _____________  acres 

c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use? 9 Yes 9 No 
i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miles, housing units,

square feet)?    % ____________________  Units: ____________________
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?  9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes,

i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?  9 Yes 9 No 
iii. Number of  lots proposed?   ________
iv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes?  Minimum  __________  Maximum __________

9 Yes 9 No 
 _____  months 

 _____ 
 _____  month  _____ year 

e. Will the proposed action be constructed in multiple phases?
i. If No, anticipated period of construction:

ii. If Yes:
• Total number of phases anticipated
• Anticipated commencement date of  phase 1 (including demolition)
• Anticipated completion date of final phase  _____  month  _____year 
• Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may

determine timing or duration of future phases: _______________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91645.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91650.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91655.html


Page 4 of 13 

f. Does the project include new residential uses? 9 Yes 9 No  
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.

  One Family      Two Family         Three Family        Multiple Family (four or more)  

Initial Phase    ___________      ___________    ____________      ________________________ 
At completion 
   of all phases       ___________      ___________    ____________   ________________________  

g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)?  9 Yes 9 No   
If Yes,

i. Total number of structures ___________
ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: ________height; ________width;  and  _______ length

iii. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled:  ______________________ square feet

h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any   9 Yes 9 No 
liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?

If Yes,  
i. Purpose of the impoundment:  ________________________________________________________________________________

ii. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water:                     9  Ground water  9 Surface water streams  9 Other specify:
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment.    Volume: ____________ million gallons; surface area: ____________  acres 
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure:       ________ height; _______ length

vi. Construction method/materials  for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D.2.  Project Operations
a. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both? 9 Yes 9 No

(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)

If Yes:  
  i .What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  _______________________________________________________________ 
ii. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?

• Volume (specify tons or cubic yards): ____________________________________________
• Over what duration of time? ____________________________________________________

iii. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  9 Yes 9 No
If yes, describe. ___________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  _____________________________________acres
vi. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? _______________________________ acres

vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? __________________________ feet
viii. Will the excavation require blasting? 9 Yes 9 No 
ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan: _____________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment 9 Yes 9 No 
into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?

If Yes: 
i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index number, wetland map number or geographic

description):  ______________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91660.html


Page 5 of 13 

ii.

iii.

Describe how the  proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of structures, or 
alteration of channels, banks and shorelines.  Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres: 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Will the proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments?                                Yes 9 No         
If Yes, describe:  __________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will the proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? 9  Yes 9 No 
If Yes:
• acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed:  ___________________________________________________________
• expected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion:________________________________________
• purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):  ____________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
• proposed method of plant removal: ________________________________________________________________________
• if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s): _________________________________________________

v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance: _________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

c. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water?  9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes:

i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day:      __________________________ gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply?  9 Yes 9 No 

If Yes:  
• Name of district or service area:   _________________________________________________________________________
• Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal?  9 Yes 9 No 
• Is the project site in the existing district?  9 Yes 9 No 
• Is expansion of the district needed?  9 Yes 9 No 
• Do existing lines serve the project site?  9 Yes 9 No  

iii. Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project?  9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes:

• Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project: ________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

• Source(s) of supply for the district: ________________________________________________________________________
iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site?  9 Yes 9 No 

If, Yes: 
• Applicant/sponsor for new district: ________________________________________________________________________
• Date application submitted or anticipated: __________________________________________________________________
• Proposed source(s) of supply for new district: _______________________________________________________________

v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project: ___________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), what is the maximum pumping capacity: _______ gallons/minute.

d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes: 

i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day:  _______________  gallons/day
ii. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and

approximate volumes or proportions of each):   __________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities? 9 Yes 9 No
If Yes:
• Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used: _____________________________________________________________
• Name of district:  ______________________________________________________________________________________
• Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project? 9 Yes 9 No 
• Is the project site in the existing district? 9 Yes 9 No 
• Is expansion of the district needed? 9 Yes 9 No 



Page 6 of 13 

9 Yes 9 No • Do existing sewer lines serve the project site?
• Will a line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project? 9 Yes 9 No 

If Yes:  
• Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project: ____________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes:
• Applicant/sponsor for new district: ____________________________________________________________________
• Date application submitted or anticipated: _______________________________________________________________
• What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge? __________________________________________________

v. If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or describe subsurface disposal plans):

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste: _______________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________    

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point 9 Yes 9 No 
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?

If Yes:  
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?

 _____ Square feet or  _____ acres (impervious surface) 
_____  Square feet or  _____ acres (parcel size) 

ii. Describe types of new point sources.  __________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Where will the stormwater runoff  be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
• If to surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:  ________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

• Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties? 9 Yes 9 No 
iv. Does the proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater? 9 Yes 9 No
f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel 9 Yes 9 No 

combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify: 

i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit, 9 Yes 9 No 
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?

If Yes:  
i. Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area?  (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet 9 Yes 9 No 

ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)
ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:

• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (CO2)
• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N2O)
• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)
• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF6)
• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)
• ___________Tons/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)



Page 7 of 13 

h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants, 9 Yes 9 No 
landfills, composting facilities)?

If Yes:  
i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric): ________________________________________________________________

ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring): ________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as 9 Yes 9 No
quarry or landfill operations?

If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):   
 _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 _________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

j. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial 9 Yes 9 No 
new demand for transportation facilities or services?

If Yes:   
i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply):  Morning  Evening Weekend

 Randomly between hours of __________  to  ________.
ii. For commercial activities only, projected number of truck trips/day and type (e.g., semi trailers and dump trucks): _____________

iii.
iv.
v.

Parking spaces: Existing ___________________   Proposed ___________ Net increase/decrease  _____________________
Does the proposed action include any shared use parking?                                                                                            Yes     No

9 Yes 9 No vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within ½ mile of the proposed site?
vii  Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric 9 Yes 9 No 

 or other alternative fueled vehicles? 
viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing 9 Yes 9 No 

pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand 9 Yes 9 No 
for energy?

If Yes:   
i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action: ____________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or

other):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade, to an existing substation? 9 Yes 9 No 

l. Hours of operation.  Answer all items which apply.
i. During Construction: ii. During Operations:
• Monday - Friday: _________________________ • Monday - Friday: ____________________________
• Saturday: ________________________________ • Saturday: ___________________________________
• Sunday: _________________________________ • Sunday: ____________________________________
• Holidays: ________________________________ • Holidays: ___________________________________

If the proposed action includes any modification of existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing access, describe:
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________



Page 8 of 13 

m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction, 9 Yes 9 No 
operation, or both?

If yes:   
i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ii. Will the proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen? 9 Yes 9 No 
 Describe: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

n. W thill prope os actioed havn e outd lighoor ting? 9 Yes 9 No  
 If yes: 
i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen? 9 Yes 9 No
Describe: _________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

o. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day? 9 Yes 9 No
If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:     ______________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

p. 9 Yes 9 No Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons)
or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?

If Yes: 
i. Product(s) to be stored ______________________________________________________________________________________
ii. Volume(s) ______      per unit time ___________  (e.g., month, year)
iii. Generally, describe the proposed storage facilities:________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides, 9  Yes  9 No 

insecticides) during construction or operation?
If Yes:  

i. Describe proposed treatment(s):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices? 9  Yes  9 No 
r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal 9  Yes  9 No

of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?
If Yes: 

i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
• Construction:  ____________________  tons per ________________ (unit of time)
• Operation :      ____________________  tons per ________________ (unit of time)

ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
• Construction:  ________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
• Operation:  __________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________
iii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:

• Construction:  ________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

• Operation:  __________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________



Page 9 of 13 

s. Does the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility? 9  Yes  9  No  
If Yes:

i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site (e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
other disposal activities): ___________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:
• ________ Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
• ________ Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treatment

iii. If landfill, anticipated site life: ________________________________ years

t. Will the proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous 9 Yes 9 No 
waste?

If Yes: 
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility: ___________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents: ___________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Specify amount to be handled or generated  _____ tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents: ____________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility? 9 Yes 9 No  
If Yes: provide name and location of facility: _______________________________________________________________________ 

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:    

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action

E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site

a. Existing land uses.
i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.

9  Urban      9  Industrial      9  Commercial      9  Residential (suburban)      9  Rural (non-farm) 
9  Forest      9  Agriculture   9  Aquatic      9  Other (specify): ____________________________________ 

ii. If mix of uses, generally describe:
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.
Land use or  
Covertype 

Current 
Acreage 

Acreage After 
Project Completion 

Change 
(Acres +/-) 

• Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious
surfaces

• Forested
• Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-

agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)
• Agricultural

(includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.) 
• Surface water features

(lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.) 
• Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)
• Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill)

• Other
Describe: _______________________________ 
________________________________________ 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91665.html


Page 10 of 13 

c. Is the project site presently used by members of the community for public recreation? 9 Yes 9 No 
i. If Yes: explain:  __________________________________________________________________________________________

d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed 9 Yes 9 No 
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,  
i. Identify Facilities:

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes: 

i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
• Dam height:    _________________________________  feet 
• Dam length:    _________________________________  feet 
• Surface area:    _________________________________  acres 
• Volume impounded:  _______________________________ gallons OR acre-feet

ii. Dam=s existing hazard classification:  _________________________________________________________________________
iii. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

f. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, 9 Yes 9 No 
or does the project site adjoin  property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?

If Yes:  
i. Has the facility been formally closed? 9 Yes 9  No 
• If yes, cite sources/documentation: _______________________________________________________________________

ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities: __________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin 9 Yes 9 No  
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?

If Yes:  
i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

h. Potential contamination history.  Has there been a reported spill at the proposed  project site, or have any 9 Yes 9  No  
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?

If Yes: 
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site 9 Yes 9 No 

Remediation database?  Check all that apply:
9  Yes – Spills Incidents database       Provide DEC ID number(s): ________________________________ 
9  Yes – Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s): ________________________________ 
9  Neither database 

ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:_______________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database? 9 Yes 9 No 
If yes, provide DEC ID number(s):  ______________________________________________________________________________ 
iv. If yes to (i), (ii) or (iii) above, describe current status of site(s):

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 



Page 11 of 13 

v. Is the project site subject to an institutional control limiting property uses? 9 Yes 9 No  
• If yes, DEC site ID number: ____________________________________________________________________________
• Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):    ____________________________________
• Describe any use limitations: ___________________________________________________________________________
• Describe any engineering controls: _______________________________________________________________________
• Will the project affect the institutional or engineering controls in place? 9 Yes 9 No 
• Explain: ____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E.2.  Natural Resources On or Near Project Site
a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site?  ________________ feet 

b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings?  __________________%

c. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site:  ___________________________  __________% 
 ___________________________  __________% 
____________________________  __________% 

d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site?  Average:  _________ feet

e. Drainage status of project site soils: 9  Well Drained: _____% of site 
 9  Moderately Well Drained: _____% of site 
 9  Poorly Drained _____% of site 

f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes: 9  0-10%: _____% of site  
9  10-15%: _____% of site 
9  15% or greater: _____% of site 

g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site? 9 Yes 9 No 
 If Yes, describe: _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

h. Surface water features.
i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers, 9 Yes 9 No 

ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site? 9 Yes 9 No 

If Yes to either i or ii, continue.  If No, skip to E.2.i.
iii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal, 9 Yes 9 No 

state or local agency?
iv. For each identified regulated wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information:

• Streams:  Name ____________________________________________ Classification _______________________ 
• Lakes or Ponds: Name ____________________________________________ Classification _______________________• Wetlands:  Name ____________________________________________ Approximate Size ___________________ 
• Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) _____________________________

v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired 9 Yes 9 No 
waterbodies?

If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired: _____________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

i. Is the project site in a designated Floo dway? 9 Yes 9 No 

j. Is the project site in the 100-year Floodplain? 9 Yes 9 No 

k. Is the project site in the 500-year Floodplain? 9 Yes 9 No 

l. Is the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes:

i. Name of aquifer:  _________________________________________________________________________________________

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91670.html
dxrebecc
Sticky Note
Marked set by dxrebecc



Page 12 of 13 

m. Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:  ______________________________ 
______________________________ _______________________________ ______________________________ 
______________________________ _______________________________ ______________________________ 

n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes:

i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation): _____________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Source(s) of description  or evaluation: ________________________________________________________________________
iii. Extent of community/habitat:

• Currently:    ______________________  acres 
• Following completion of project as proposed:   _____________________   acres
• Gain or loss (indicate + or -):  ______________________ acres 

o. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as   9 Yes 9 No 
endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?

p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by NYS as rare, or as a species of 9 Yes 9 No
special concern?

q. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing? 9 Yes 9 No  
If yes, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use: ___________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

E.3.  Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site
a. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricultural district certified pursuant to 9 Yes 9 No 

Agriculture and  Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 304?
If Yes,  provide county plus district name/number:  _________________________________________________________________  

b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present? 9 Yes 9 No 
i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?  ___________________________________________________________________________

ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s):  _________________________________________________________________________________

c. Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National 9 Yes 9 No 
Natural Landmark?

If Yes:   
i. Nature of the natural landmark:   9  Biological Community          9   Geological Feature
ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent: ___________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
  ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

d. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes:

i. CEA name: _____________________________________________________________________________________________
ii. Basis for designation: _____________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Designating agency and date:  ______________________________________________________________________________

If Yes: 
i. Species and listing (endangered or threatened):______________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

If Yes: 
i. Species and listing:____________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91675.html


Page 13 of 13 

e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district   9 Yes 9 No
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the Commissioner of the NYS 
Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the State Register of Historic Places?

If Yes:  
i. Nature of historic/archaeological resource:   9 Archaeological Site   9 Historic Building or District     

ii. Name:  _________________________________________________________________________________________________
iii. Brief description of attributes on which listing is based:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

f. Is the project site, or any portion of  it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for 9 Yes 9 No 
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

g. Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site? 9 Yes 9 No 
If Yes:

i. Describe possible resource(s):  _______________________________________________________________________________
ii. Basis for identification:   ___________________________________________________________________________________

h. 9 Yes 9 No Is the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local
scenic or aesthetic resource?

If Yes:  
i. Identify resource: _________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or scenic byway,
etc.):  ___________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Distance between project and resource: _____________________ miles.
i. Is the project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers 9 Yes 9 No 

Program 6 NYCRR 666?
If Yes:  

i. Identify the name of the river and its designation: ________________________________________________________________
ii. Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 666? 9 Yes 9 No 

F. Additional Information
Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.

If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any 
measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them. 

G. Verification
I certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge.

Applicant/Sponsor Name ___________________________________ Date_______________________________________ 

Signature________________________________________________ Title_______________________________________ 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91680.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/91685.html
Brianna Sadoski
Placed Image



EAF Mapper Summary Report Tuesday, August 22, 2023 4:32 PM

Disclaimer:   The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist 
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental 
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are 
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF 
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks.  Although 
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to 
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order 
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a 
substitute for agency determinations.

B.i.i [Coastal or Waterfront Area] No

B.i.ii [Local Waterfront Revitalization Area] No

C.2.b. [Special Planning District] Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF 
Workbook.

E.1.h [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - 
Potential Contamination History]

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF 
Workbook.

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - 
Listed]

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF 
Workbook.

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - 
Environmental Site Remediation Database]

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF 
Workbook.

E.1.h.iii [Within 2,000' of  DEC Remediation 
Site]

No

E.2.g [Unique Geologic Features] No

E.2.h.i [Surface Water Features] Yes

E.2.h.ii  [Surface Water Features] Yes

E.2.h.iii [Surface Water Features] Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and 
waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Wetlands 
Name]

Federal Waters, NYS Wetland

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Wetlands 
Size]

NYS Wetland (in acres):85.0

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - DEC 
Wetlands Number]

R-10

E.2.h.v [Impaired Water Bodies] No

E.2.i. [Floodway] No

E.2.j. [100 Year Floodplain] Yes

E.2.k. [500 Year Floodplain] No

1Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report



E.2.l. [Aquifers] Yes

E.2.l. [Aquifer Names] Sole Source Aquifer Names:Nassau-Suffolk SSA

E.2.n. [Natural Communities] Yes

E.2.n.i [Natural Communities - Name] Pitch Pine-Oak Forest, Pitch Pine-Oak-Heath Woodland

E.2.n.i [Natural Communities - Acres] 7018.09, 480.21, 2865.59

E.2.o. [Endangered or Threatened Species] Yes

E.2.o. [Endangered or Threatened Species - 
Name]

Northern Long-eared Bat, Little Bluet

E.2.p. [Rare Plants or Animals] No

E.3.a. [Agricultural District] No

E.3.c. [National Natural Landmark] No

E.3.d [Critical Environmental Area] Yes

E.3.d [Critical Environmental Area - Name] SGPA, Central Suffolk Pine Barrens, Aquifer Overlay District

E.3.d.ii [Critical Environmental Area - 
Reason]

Protect groundwater, Benefit to human health & protect drinking water, 
Preserve pure water quality

E.3.d.iii [Critical Environmental Area –  Date 
and Agency]

Agency:Long Island Regional Planning, Agency:Suffolk County, 
Agency:Southampton, Town of, Date:3-19-93, Date:2-10-88, Date:6-20-84

E.3.e. [National or State Register of Historic 
Places or State Eligible Sites]

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF 
Workbook.

E.3.f. [Archeological Sites] Yes

E.3.i. [Designated River Corridor] Yes

E.3.i.i. [Designated River Corridor - Name] Peconic River

2Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPENDIX B 

PROPERTY SURVEY 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 







Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPENDIX C 

SITE PHOTOS 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gosselin Property, 49 Old Westhampton Road
Site Photographs

1

Photo 1:  Cottage to be removed and parking area

Photo 2: Cottage to be removed



2

Photo 3: Cottage to be removed

Photo 4:  Cottage to be removed

Gosselin Property, 49 Old Westhampton Road
Site Photographs



3

Photo 5: Cottage to be removed

Photo 6:  Cottage to be removed

Gosselin Property, 49 Old Westhampton Road
Site Photographs



4

Photo 7:  Cottage to be removed

Gosselin Property, 49 Old Westhampton Road
Site Photographs



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPENDIX E 

HISTORICAL AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHS 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gosselin Property, 49 Old Westhampton Road, Ridge 
Historical Aerial Photograph Appendix 

 

 
Aerial Photograph Year: 1994 

 

 
Aerial Photograph Year: 2001 



Gosselin Property, 49 Old Westhampton Road, Ridge 
Historical Aerial Photograph Appendix 

 

 
Aerial Photograph Year: 2003 

 

 
Aerial Photograph Year: 2004 



Gosselin Property, 49 Old Westhampton Road, Ridge 
Historical Aerial Photograph Appendix 

 

 
Aerial Photograph Year: 2007 

 

 
Aerial Photograph Year: 2010 



Gosselin Property, 49 Old Westhampton Road, Ridge 
Historical Aerial Photograph Appendix 

 

 
Aerial Photograph Year: 2012 

 

 
Aerial Photograph Year: 2014 



Gosselin Property, 49 Old Westhampton Road, Ridge 
Historical Aerial Photograph Appendix 

 

 
Aerial Photograph Year: 2016 

 

 
Aerial Photograph Year: 2018 



Gosselin Property, 49 Old Westhampton Road, Ridge 
Historical Aerial Photograph Appendix 

 

 
Aerial Photograph Year: 2021 

 



Gosselin Property 
49 Old Westhampton Road 

CPA Hardship Application 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPENDIX F 

COMMISION’S PRIOR HARDSHIP 

DETERMINATIONS 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Starbucks of Manorville Core Hardship 1 SCTM # 200-462-2-6 

 

Commission Meeting of June 21, 2017 
Riverhead Town Hall 

 
Present: Ms. Carrie Meek Gallagher (State of New York), 

Mr. Andrew Freleng (Suffolk County),  
Mr. Edward P. Romaine (Brookhaven), Mr. Sean Walter (Riverhead),  

Mr. Jay H. Schneiderman (Southampton) 
 

Approved Resolution 
Starbucks of Manorville (CA 485 County Road LLC), SCTM # 200-462-2-6 

Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver 
Manorville, Town of Brookhaven 

 
I.  The Project 
 

Whereas, CA 485 County Road LLC (aka Starbucks of Manorville) (the 
“Applicant”), by its representative, Farrell Fritz Attorneys, P.C., submitted on March 
28, 2017 a Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver Application for a change of zone 
from J Business 2 to J Business 5 on a 1.25 acre parcel identified as Suffolk County 
Tax Map Number 200-462-2-6 (the “Project”), located at 485 County Route 111, an 
existing improved, paved road, in the hamlet of Manorville, in the Core Preservation 
Area of the Central Pine Barrens, in the Town of Brookhaven (the “Project Site”); 
and 

 
Whereas, the Project Site is developed with a 2,000 square foot building, 

occupied by a drive through bank and a Starbucks coffee shop, and a parking lot with 
62 spaces; and 

 
Whereas, the Project requests to utilize the existing drive through window 

presently used by the bank operation. When Starbucks expands into the bank space 
and utilizes the drive through, it triggers a change of zone and classifies the Starbucks 
as a major restaurant pursuant to the Town of Brookhaven Zoning Code. The Project 
will utilize the existing development and reduce parking on site from 62 spaces to 55 
spaces; and  

 
Whereas, the Project Site contains no existing natural pine barrens 

vegetation and no freshwater wetlands. 
 

II.  The Act and the Commission 
 
Whereas, the New York State Legislature passed the Long Island Pine 

Barrens Protection Act (the “Act”) and codified in Article 57 of the Environmental 
Conservation Law (ECL), which was signed into law on July 13, 1993. The Act, 
among other things, created the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy 
Commission (the “Commission”), to, among other things, oversee land use activities 
within the specially designated Central Pine Barrens Area; and 

 
 

Carrie Meek Gallagher 
Chairwoman 

 
Steven Bellone 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
Jay H. Schneiderman 

Member 
 

Sean M. Walter 
Member  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

 



Starbucks of Manorville Core Hardship 2 SCTM # 200-462-2-6 

 

Whereas, in furtherance of its mission and in compliance with the directives set forth in 
the Act, the Commission drafted the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the 
“CLUP”), which was officially adopted on June 28, 1995; and 

 
Whereas, Section §57-0107 of the ECL defines development to be the “performance of 

any building activity, . . ., the making of any material change in use or intensity of use of any 
structure or land. Without limitation the following uses shall be taken for the purposes of this 
article to involve development . . . (a) a change in type of use of a structure or land or, if the 
ordinance or rule divides uses into classes, a change from one class of use designated in an 
ordinance or rule to a use in another class so designated;” and 

 
Whereas, Section §57-0123 of the ECL provides that “no application for development 

within the Central Pine Barrens area shall be approved by any municipality, or county or agency 
thereof or the [C]ommission . . . unless such approval or grant conforms to the provisions” of the 
CLUP and  Environmental Conservation Law Section; and 

 
 Whereas, the Project constitutes development as defined in the Act. 

 
III.  The Project Site and Materials Submitted to the Commission 

 
Whereas, the Applicant submitted a letter addressing the hardship criteria; an owner’s 

affidavit; a Full Environmental Assessment Form Part I; a Survey prepared by Michael K. Wicks 
stamp received March 28, 2017; and a Site Plan prepared by Civil Insites (date illegible); and 

 
Whereas, the Project Site holds a Certificate of Occupancy dated September 17, 1986 for 

a “fast service restaurant” and a Certificate of Compliance dated July 31, 1987; and 
 
Whereas, the existing developed condition of the Project Site remains the same as it was 

prior to the Act; and 
 
Whereas, the Applicant purchased the Project Site in 2016 for $1,550,000. 

 
IV.  Public Process 

 
Whereas, on May 17, 2017, the Commission held a public hearing on the Project at 

which the Commission reviewed the Staff Report and Exhibits prepared for the hearing; heard 
testimony and received exhibits from the Applicant and heard testimony from the public; 
subsequently, a transcript of the hearing was distributed to the Commission. 

 
V.  The Study Area 
  
 Whereas, the Staff Report defined a Study Area which consisted of all of the property 
within a one-half mile radius of the Project Site; and 
 



Starbucks of Manorville Core Hardship 3 SCTM # 200-462-2-6 

 

 Whereas, the dominant land uses in the Study Area are commercial, residential and 
public open space. Conservation easements are recorded on 60 parcels in the Study Area; and 
  
 Whereas, the Project Site is within an area identified as archaeologically sensitive 
according to the New York State Cultural Resource Information System (CRIS) database; and 
 
 Whereas, notwithstanding the Project Site’s location in an archaeologically sensitive 
area, the Commission received a response from the New York State Office of Parks, Recreation 
and Historic Preservation (OPRHP) by letter dated May 9, 2017 which stated “the project will 
have no impact on archaeological and/or historic resources listed in or eligible for the New York 
State and National Registers of Historic Places”; and 
 
 Whereas, although the site contains no existing natural pine barrens vegetation, a request 
for information was submitted to the New York Natural Heritage Program (NHP) responded to 
the Commission’s request for information on rare, threatened or endangered animal and plant 
species on the Project Site. The NHP letter dated June 12, 2017 stated, “Given the current 
developed condition of the project site, and that the proposed project does not involve any new 
construction, ground disturbance, or clearing, we do not expect any impacts to any rare or listed 
animals or plants in the vicinity of the project, or to the adjacent pitch pine-oak forest”; and 
 
 Whereas, the Applicant has not submitted site-specific natural resources surveys on the 
Project Site. 

 
VI.  Other Required Approvals 

 
Whereas, the Project is a Type II Action pursuant to the State Environmental Quality 

Review Act (SEQRA); and 
 
Whereas, the Project requires permits and/or approvals from other involved agencies 

including but not limited to the Town of Brookhaven; and 
 
Whereas, the Applicant asserts that Project will generate sanitary wastewater within the 

allowable limits for the Project Site in Groundwater Management Zone III, and will utilize the 
existing sanitary system designed for a restaurant use; and 

 
Whereas, the Project will require a change of zone and building permit(s) from the Town 

of Brookhaven. 
 

VII.  Prior Commission Decisions 
 
Whereas, other development projects in the Core Preservation Area in the Study Area 

that were approved and identified as being similar in nature to the Project and, like the Project 
Site, fronting on and possessing direct access to an existing improved, paved road, include, but 
are not limited to, Clancy Street Food Corp and David Kepner, SCTM # 200-462-2-5.1, approved 
on November 8, 1995, proposed development of a commercial establishment for the retail sale of 
food on 1.17 acres in the J Business 2 Zoning District, with frontage on and direct access to CR 
111 in Manorville; and Michaelangelo’s Restaurant, SCTM # 200-462-2-12.2, approved on 



Starbucks of Manorville Core Hardship 4 SCTM # 200-462-2-6 

 

August 5, 1998, proposed development including expansion of a restaurant on 1.7 acres in the J 
Business 2 Zoning District, with frontage on and direct access to CR 111 in Manorville; and 

 
Whereas, the Commission granted Core Hardship Waivers to JCJC Holding Company, 

SCTM # 9000-204-1-8, on June 15, 2011 and to Westhampton Property Associates, SCTM # 
900-276-3-1, on October 17, 2012, two entities, which like the Applicant, purchased their 
respective properties after the passage of the Pine Barrens Protection Act in 1993. 
 
VIII.  Commission Review of the Act’s Extraordinary Hardship Criteria and  
          Applicant’s Materials 
 
 Whereas, pursuant to the Act, in reviewing a Core Preservation Area extraordinary 
hardship exemption application, the Commission shall consider the criteria set forth in ECL §57-
0121(10)(a) and Sections 57-0121(10)(c)(i), (ii), and (iii) to determine whether the Applicant has 
established the existence of extraordinary hardship as distinguished from a mere inconvenience 
and whether the requested relief is consistent with the purposes and provisions of the Act and if 
granted, would not result in a substantial impairment of the resources of the Central Pine Barrens 
area; and  
 
 Whereas, the Commission has considered the application, the Staff Report and 
Exhibits, transcripts of the hearing, and its prior decisions; and 
 
 Whereas, to address the criteria in ECL §57-0121(10)(a), the Applicant alleges, “The 
proposed action is merely a continuation of an existing use”; and 
 
 Whereas, to address the criteria in ECL §57-0121(10)(a)(i), the Applicant alleges, 
“There is no other property in the Core with the same or even similar circumstances. Likewise, no 
properties in the immediate vicinity are impacted or affected by these circumstances”; and 
 

Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-
0121(10)(a) because the characteristics of the subject property are unique. The property was 
developed with a restaurant use prior to the Act. The Project will not increase the number of uses 
or different types of uses than those that already exist nor expand the existing building beyond its 
current footprint or gross floor area. The Applicant is currently one of two tenants that occupy the 
existing building on the Project Site. The Project will utilize existing space presently occupied by 
another commercial business. The result is no net increase in the number of uses will occur, no 
net increase in gross floor area, footprint or lot coverage will occur, and the site will continue to 
be used by the Applicant, absent the bank, and in accordance with its present land use with no 
disturbance to or removal of the ecological resources of the Core Preservation Area; and 

 
Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-

0121(10)(a)(i), because the Applicant is a commercial land use that currently operates in the 
existing building on the Project Site, and the Project continues the existing use, utilizes the 
developed property and the facilities in the existing building including the drive through window; 
and 



Starbucks of Manorville Core Hardship 5 SCTM # 200-462-2-6 

 

 
Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-

0121(10)(a)(ii), because the Project Site is currently developed, no net increase in development is 
proposed; and 

 
Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-

0121(10)(a)(iii), because the inability to have a beneficial use results from unique circumstances 
peculiar to the Project Site which are not the result of action or inaction by the Applicant since the 
restaurant use presently, legally exists on the Project Site and the drive-through window exists 
and will be utilized by the restaurant resulting in a reuse of an existing use and operation and 
achieving compact, efficient, and orderly development in the Central Pine Barrens; and 

 
Whereas, the Commission granted Core Hardship Waivers to JCJC Holding Company, 

SCTM # 900-204-1-8, on June 15, 2011 and to Westhampton Property Associates, SCTM # 900-
276-3-1, on October 17, 2012, two entities, which like the Applicant, purchased their respective 
properties after the passage of the Pine Barrens Protection Act in 1993. 

 
IX.  Commission’s Review of ECL §57-0121(c) Additional Standards 
  

Whereas, an Applicant for a Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver must also 
establish it has met the criteria in ECL §57-0121(10)(c) which states as follows: “An application 
for a permit in the core preservation area shall be approved only if it is determined that the 
following additional standards also are met: (i) The granting of the permit will not be materially 
detrimental or injurious to other property or improvements in the area in which the subject 
property is located, increase the danger of fire, endanger public safety or result in substantial 
impairment of the resources of the core preservation area; (ii) The waiver will not be inconsistent 
with the purposes, objectives or the general spirit and intent of this article; or (iii) The waiver is 
the minimum relief necessary to relieve the extraordinary hardship, which may include the 
granting of a residential development right to other lands in the compatible growth area that may 
be transferred or clustered to those lands to satisfy the compelling public need;” and 

 
Whereas, to address the criteria in ECL §57-0121(10)(c)(i), the Applicant alleges, “The 

granting of a hardship permit will not be materially detrimental or injurious to other properties or 
improvements in the area in which the subject property is located. Other parcels in the area are 
developed or protected and do not have the same circumstances as the Project. The parcel is in a 
developed community and there will be no increase to the danger of fire, will not endanger public 
safety or result in substantial impairment of the resources of the Core Preservation Area;” and 
 
 Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-
0121(10)(c)(i), because the Project will not be materially detrimental or injurious to other 
property or improvements in the area in which the subject property is located, increase the danger 
of fire and endanger public safety or result in substantial impairment of the resources of the Core 
Preservation Area due to the development and use of the lot history, developed with a commercial 
structure and occupied by commercial uses including a restaurant use, and will not diminish or 
remove existing natural or vegetated lands in the Core Preservation Area; and 



Starbucks of Manorville Core Hardship 6 SCTM # 200-462-2-6 

 

 Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-
0121(10)(c)(ii), and granting of the waiver would not be inconsistent with the purposes, 
objectives or general spirit and intent of the Act because it accommodates development in a 
manner consistent with the long term integrity of the Pine Barrens ecosystem and ensures the 
pattern of development is compact, efficient and orderly; and 
 
 Whereas, the Commission finds that due to the Project Site’s past development history 
and current proposal, no net increase in the amount of development in the Core Preservation Area 
will occur as a result of the Project. The Project reuses a developed site currently occupied by the 
Applicant and reduces the number of businesses on the Project Site from two to one, conforms to 
Article 6 of the Sanitary Code for wastewater use on the Project Site due to the use of the site as a 
restaurant prior to the Act, and results in no clearing or disturbance to ecological resources of the 
Core Preservation Area. By avoiding the purchase and development of a vacant, natural, privately 
owned site in the Core, the Project avoids adverse impacts to the groundwater and ecological 
resources of the Core Preservation Area. 
 
X.  Commission Determinations 

 
Resolved, the foregoing recitals are incorporated herein and made a part hereof; and be it 

further 
 
Resolved, the Commission finds that the Project constitutes development as defined by 

the Act; and be it further  
 
Resolved, the Commission finds the Applicant has demonstrated an extraordinary 

hardship for the reasons set forth above; and be it further 
  
 Resolved, the Commission finds that the requested waiver will not result in adverse 
growth inducing impacts in the Study Area and in other similar hamlets in the Core Preservation 
Area because the Project Site is presently developed and currently partially occupied by the 
Applicant. The Project Site contains two commercial land uses including the Starbucks and a 
bank with a drive through window. The Starbucks expansion into the bank space and use of the 
drive through window results in the decrease in tenants from two to one in the existing building, 
resulting in no net increase in development, and if approved would not be inconsistent with ECL 
Article 57, in particular ECL §57-0121(10)(c), and accommodates development that is compact, 
efficient, and orderly; and be it further 
 
 Resolved, the Commission finds the Project will not result in substantial impairment of 
the resources of the Core Preservation Area since no impacts to groundwater will occur, no 
disturbance or removal of existing natural vegetation will occur, and the Project maintains the 
essential character of the region and will not result in an increase in development in the Central 
Pine Barrens; and be it further 
 

Resolved, the Commission finds that the Project is not inconsistent with the purposes and 
provisions of the Act, including but not limited to, the goals and objectives to “[p]reserve the 



Starbucks of Manorville Core Hardship 7 SCTM # 200-462-2-6 

 

functional integrity of the Pine Barrens ecosystem, protect the quality of surface water and 
groundwater, discourage piecemeal and scattered development, [to] accommodate development 
in a matter consistent with the long-term integrity of the Pine Barrens ecosystem and to ensure 
that the pattern of development is compact, efficient, and orderly;” and be it further 

 
Resolved, that the Commission hereby determines the hardship waiver application, as 

submitted, satisfies the criteria for a Core Preservation Area Extraordinary Hardship Waiver 
pursuant to New York State ECL Article 57 §57-0121(10) for the reasons set forth in this 
resolution; and be it further 
 

Resolved, that the Starbucks of Manorville Core Preservation Area Extraordinary 
Hardship Waiver exemption is approved; and be it further 

 
Resolved, the Hardship Waiver shall be valid for a period of five years from the date of 

approval; and be it further 
 
Resolved, the Applicant must obtain additional permits and approvals, as required by 

law, prior to commencement of activity related to the Project; and be it further 
 
Resolved, within six months of completion of the Project and issuance of a Certificate of 

Occupancy, the Applicant shall submit an As-Built Survey for the Commission’s file record; and 
be it further 

 
Resolved, pursuant to ECL §57-0121(10)(c), “Any waiver or exemption granted under 

the provisions of this part shall only be considered an exemption or waiver of the particular 
standard of this title which the commission waived. It shall not constitute an approval of the 
entire development proposal. Nor shall it constitute a waiver from any requirements contained 
within any local, county or state law or ordinance;” and be it further 

 
Resolved, if any changes occur in the Project the Applicant must notify the Commission 

and submit an amended application, subject to review and approval. 
 

Starbucks of Manorville (CA 485 County Road LLC) Core Preservation Area Hardship  
Manorville, Town of Brookhaven; SCTM # 200-462-2-6 
 
Record of Motion: 
Decision to Approve 
Motion by: Mr. Romaine 
Seconded by: Mr. Walter 
In Favor: 5 
Opposed: 0 
Abstention: 0 

  

 



71 Lakeview Drive Core Hardship 1 SCTM #:900-163-2-27 
 

Commission Meeting of July 20, 2016 
Riverhead Town Hall 

 
Present: Ms. Carrie Meek Gallagher (State of New York), 

Ms. Sarah Lansdale (Suffolk County), Mr. Edward P. Romaine (Brookhaven), 
Mr. Daniel McCormick (Riverhead), Mr. Jay H. Schneiderman (Southampton) 

 
Adopted Resolution 

71 Lakeview Drive, SCTM #: 900-163-2-27   
Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver 

Northampton, Town of Southampton  
 
 
I.  The Project 
 

Whereas, Ralph Vail (the “Applicant”), by his representative, Thomas 
Cramer, submitted on February 24, 2016 a Core Preservation Area Hardship 
Waiver Application to develop a single-family residence on a 10,000 square 
foot parcel identified as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 900-163-2-27 (the 
“Project”), located at 71 Lakeview Drive, an existing improved, paved road, in 
the hamlet of Northampton, in the Core Preservation Area of the Central Pine 
Barrens, in the Town of Southampton (the “Project Site”); and 

 
Whereas, the Project Site is presently wooded with natural pine 

barrens vegetation and contains no freshwater wetlands; and the Project Site is 
in the Residence 15 (R-15) Zoning District (in which a minimum lot area of 15,000 
square feet is required). 

 
II.  The Act and the Commission 

 
Whereas, the New York State Legislature passed the Long Island Pine 

Barrens Protection Act (the “Act”) and codified in Article 57 of the 
Environmental Conservation Law (ECL), which was signed into law on July 
13, 1993.  The Act, among other things, created the Central Pine Barrens Joint 
Planning and Policy Commission (the “Commission”), to, among other things, 
oversee land use activities within the specially designated Central Pine 
Barrens Area; and  

 
Whereas, in furtherance of its mission and in compliance with the 

directives set forth in the Act, the Commission drafted the Central Pine 
Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the “CLUP”), which was officially 
adopted on June 28, 1995; and 

 
 

Carrie Meek Gallagher 
Chairwoman 

 
Steven Bellone 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
Jay H. Schneiderman 

Member 
 

Sean M. Walter 
Member  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


71 Lakeview Drive Core Hardship 2 SCTM #:900-163-2-27 
 

Whereas, Section §57-0107 of the ECL defines development to be the 
“performance of any building activity, . . ., the making of any material change in use or 
intensity of use of any structure or land. Without limitation the following uses shall be 
taken for the purposes of this article to involve development . . . (b) a material increase in 
the intensity of use of land or environmental impacts as a result thereof; . . .(c) 
commencement of mining, excavation or material alteration of grade or vegetation on a 
parcel of land excluding environmental restoration activities;” and 

 
Whereas, Section §57-0123 of the ECL provides that “no application for 

development within the Central Pine Barrens area shall be approved by any municipality, 
or county or agency thereof or the [C]ommission . . . unless such approval or grant 
conforms to the provisions” of the CLUP and  Environmental Conservation Law Section; 
and 

 
 Whereas, the Project constitutes development as defined in the Act. 

 
III.  The Project Site and Materials Submitted to the Commission 

 
Whereas, the Applicant submitted a letter addressing the hardship criteria; a title 

report; an owner’s affidavit; a Town of Southampton Letter of Non-Jurisdiction Pursuant 
to Chapter 325 (Wetlands); A Full Environmental Assessment Form Part I; a Survey 
prepared by Cramer Consulting Group dated February 3, 2016; and an aerial map of the 
Project Site in relation to the developed community in which it is situated on the north of 
Wildwood Lake and seven parcels identified in the vicinity of the Project Site that are 
listed in the Core Preservation Area residential roadfront exemption list; and 

 
Whereas, the Applicant alleges that the Project Site has been held in single and 

separate ownership since 1955; and  
 
Whereas, the Applicant purchased the Project Site in 1970 and has owned it 

continuously since then; and 
 
Whereas, the Applicant has extended the Commission’s hardship application 

decision deadline to July 20, 2016; and 
 
IV.  Public Process 

 
Whereas, on March 16, 2016, the Commission held a public hearing on the 

Project at which the Commission reviewed the Staff Report and Exhibits prepared for the 
hearing; heard testimony and received exhibits from the Applicant and heard testimony 



71 Lakeview Drive Core Hardship 3 SCTM #:900-163-2-27 
 

from the public; subsequently, a transcript of the hearing was distributed to the 
Commission. 

 
V.  The Study Area 
  
 Whereas, the Staff Report defined a Study Area which consisted of all of the 
property within a one-half mile radius of the Project Site; and 
 
 Whereas, within the Study Area are approximately 118 parcels comprising 
approximately 121 acres; and 
 
 Whereas, the dominant land use in the Study Area is residential; on the Project 
Site’s west side is a developed road, Lakeview Drive, and the Project Site is surrounded 
on all three sides – north, east, and south – by existing residential development; 
approximately 72 parcels are developed with single-family dwellings in the residential 
community on the north side of Wildwood Lake in the Study Area; open space is the 
second most dominant land use in the Study Area including large tracts owned by Suffolk 
County, New York State, and the Town of Southampton; conservation easements are 
recorded on at least 14 parcels in the Study Area; and 
  
 Whereas, the Project Site is within an area identified as archaeologically sensitive 
according to the New York State Cultural Resource Information System (CRIS) database; 
and 
 
 Whereas, notwithstanding the Project Site’s location in an archaeologically 
sensitive area, the Commission received a response from the New York State Office of 
Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation (OPRHP) by letter dated April 13, 2016 
which stated the project will have no impact on cultural resources in or eligible for 
inclusion in the State and National Register of Historic Places; and 
 
 Whereas, the New York Natural Heritage Program (NHP) responded to the 
Commission’s request for information on rare, threatened or endangered animal and plant 
species on the Project Site by letter dated April 29, 2016. The NHP provided a report 
entitled “Report on State-Listed Animals” and listed Tiger Salamander (Ambystoma 
tigrinum), a State-listed Endangered amphibian, Banded Sunfish (Enneacanthus obesus), 
a State-listed Threatened species, and Little Blue (Enallagma minusculum), a State-listed 
Threatened species. The species are noted as documented near the Project Site, within 0.5 
mile. The report states potential onsite and offsite impacts from the project may need to 
be addressed. The NHP response contained a report entitled, “Report on Rare Animals, 
Rare Plants and Significant Natural Communities” that listed one species of moth, the 
coastal barrens buckmoth, a State-listed Special Concern, and four animal species of 
dragonflies and damselflies with a State listing of “Unlisted;” the report listed significant 
natural communities including a wetland/aquatic community, specifically a coastal plain 
poor fen identified as a cranberry bog, and two upland/terrestrial communities identified 
as pitch pine oak forest and pitch pine oak heath woodland.  The report listed four species 
of vascular plants including two State-listed Endangered species and two State-listed 



71 Lakeview Drive Core Hardship 4 SCTM #:900-163-2-27 
 

Threatened species and identified Wildwood Lake and Cranberry Bog as habitats for 
these species, and such wetland habitats are not present on the Project Site. The NHP 
provided a separate report entitled “Report on Historical Records of Rare Animals, Rare 
Plants, and Natural Communities,” and listed one historical record of a species of moth 
noted as “Unlisted” and 17 State-listed Endangered or Threatened species of vascular 
plants with 1952 listed as the most recent record of observation of this set of historical 
species; and 
 
 Whereas, the dragonflies and damselflies are noted by NHP as observed in 
Sweezy Pond, Wildwood Lake, and Cranberry Bog; the Project Site is neither situated in 
the regulated boundary of pond, lake or bog habitats nor does it contain habitat suitable 
for the species of moths and dragonflies listed by NHP; and 
 
 Whereas, a Letter of Non-Jurisdiction, dated October 7, 2009, was sent by the 
Town of Southampton to the Applicant and the letter indicated there are no regulated 
freshwater wetland habitats present on the Project Site; and  
  
 Whereas, the Project Site does not contain a cranberry bog or wetland habitat 
dependent species identified by the NHP; and 
 
 Whereas, the Applicant has not submitted site-specific natural resources surveys 
on the Project Site. 

 
VI.  Other Required Approvals 

 
Whereas, the Project is a Type II Action pursuant to the State Environmental 

Quality Review Act (SEQRA); and 
 
Whereas, the Project requires additional permits and/or approvals from other 

involved agencies including Suffolk County Department of Health Services, the Town of 
Southampton, and the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation; and 

 
Whereas, the Project will generate 300 gallons of sewage  per day according to 

the provisions of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code; and the Project will require a permit 
for the approval of plans and construction for a sewage disposal system for a single-
family residence; and 

 
Whereas, the Project Site is within a Recreational River Corridor of the Peconic 

River as designated by New York and is subject to regulation under Article 15, Title 27 
of Environmental Conservation Law regarding Wild, Scenic & Recreational Rivers; and 

 
Whereas, development of the Project Site will require a building permit from the 

Town of Southampton. 



71 Lakeview Drive Core Hardship 5 SCTM #:900-163-2-27 
 

VIII.  Prior Commission Decisions 
 
Whereas, other development projects in the Core Preservation Area that were 

approved and identified as being similar in nature to the Project and, like the Project Site, 
fronting on and possessing direct access to an existing improved, paved road, and being 
adjacent to existing development either on two or three sides include, but are not limited 
to, Roberta Sterk, SCTM #: 200-355-3-16, approved on May 29, 1996, proposed 
development of a single-family residence on 1 acre in the A5 Residence Zoning District, 
with frontage on and direct access to Primrose Path in Calverton, owned since 1963; 
Harold Marshall, SCTM #: 200-481-1-5, approved on October 2, 2002, proposed 
development of a single-family residence on 3.99 acres in the A5 Zoning District, with 
frontage on and direct access to East Bartlett Road in Middle Island, owned since 1966; 
and George Cachimpanis, SCTM #: 200-300-3-28 and 29, approved on May 21, 2003, 
proposed development of a single-family residence on 0.44 acre in the A5 Residence 
Zoning District, with frontage on and direct access to Parkway Drive in Calverton, owned 
since 1965. 
 
VIII.  Commission Review of the Act’s Extraordinary Hardship Criteria and 
          Applicant’s Materials 
 
 Whereas, pursuant to the Act, in reviewing a Core Preservation Area 
extraordinary hardship exemption application, the Commission shall consider the criteria 
set forth in ECL §57-0121(10)(a) and Sections 57-0121(10)(c)(i), (ii), and (iii) to 
determine whether the Applicant has established the existence of extraordinary hardship 
as distinguished from a mere inconvenience and whether the requested relief is consistent 
with the purposes and provisions of the Act and if granted, would not result in a 
substantial impairment of the resources of the Central Pine Barrens area; and  
 
 Whereas, the Commission has considered the application, the Staff Report and 
Exhibits, and the transcripts of the hearings and its prior decisions; and 
 
 Whereas, to address the criteria in ECL §57-0121(10)(a), the Applicant alleges, 
“The granting of the hardship would be unique to this parcel. There are no other vacant 
parcels in this developed community that could seek similar relief; all other parcels have 
been developed”; and 
 
 Whereas, to address the criteria in ECL §57-0121(10)(a)(i), the Applicant 
alleges, “The benefit sought by this parcel does not apply to or affect other property in 
the immediate vicinity;” and 
 



71 Lakeview Drive Core Hardship 6 SCTM #:900-163-2-27 
 

Whereas, to address the criteria in ECL §57-0121(10)(a)(iii), the Applicant 
alleges, “The need for the hardship is not the result of actions or inactions by the 
applicant/owner;” and 

 
Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-

0121(10)(a) because the characteristics of the subject property are unique; the property is 
situated in a developed residential community and is the only remaining undeveloped, 
unprotected parcel with development on all sides; and 

 
Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-

0121(10)(a)(i), because the Project Site is the only undeveloped property on a road 
surrounded on three sides by existing residential development and in a developed 
residential community with 72 dwellings and no other undeveloped, unprotected parcels; 
and the development of the Project Site would not result in adverse environmental 
impacts on the resources of the Central Pine Barrens such as fragmentation of the existing 
habitat and establishment of an adverse precedent in that it may help to induce and 
promote similar types of development applications to be submitted in the area of the 
Project Site and in other hamlets in the Core Preservation Area in developed residential 
communities not contiguous to open space or other undeveloped land; and 

 
Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-

0121(10)(a)(ii), because the characteristics of the Project Site categorize it as an infill lot, 
which was discussed in the public hearing on the Project; and 

 
Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-

0121(10)(a)(iii), because the inability to have a beneficial use results from unique 
circumstances peculiar to the Project Site which are not the result of action or inaction by 
the Applicant since the privately owned parcels in the immediate vicinity in the Study 
Area make up a developed residential community, leaving the Project Site the only 
undeveloped privately owned parcel and it has been owned by the present owner since 
1970 and held in single and separate ownership since 1955. 

 
IX.  Commission’s Review of ECL §57-0121(c) Additional Standards 
  

Whereas, an Applicant for a Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver must also 
establish it has met the criteria in ECL §57-0121(10)(c) which states as follows: “An 
application for a permit in the core preservation area shall be approved only if it is 
determined that the following additional standards also are met: (i) The granting of the 
permit will not be materially detrimental or injurious to other property or improvements 
in the area in which the subject property is located, increase the danger of fire, endanger 



71 Lakeview Drive Core Hardship 7 SCTM #:900-163-2-27 
 

public safety or result in substantial impairment of the resources of the core preservation 
area; (ii) The waiver will not be inconsistent with the purposes, objectives or the general 
spirit and intent of this article; or (iii) The waiver is the minimum relief necessary to 
relieve the extraordinary hardship, which may include the granting of a residential 
development right to other lands in the compatible growth area that may be transferred or 
clustered to those lands to satisfy the compelling public need;” and 

 
Whereas, to address the criteria in ECL §57-0121(10)(c)(i), the Applicant 

alleges, “The granting of a hardship permit will not be materially detrimental or injurious 
to other properties or improvements in the area in which the subject property is located. 
Similar parcels were included on the Non-Development List and were developed with no 
impact to the surrounding land. The parcels is in a developed community and there will 
be no increase to the danger of fire, will not endangered public safety or result in 
substantial impairment of the resources of the Core Preservation area;” and 
 
 Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-
0121(10)(c)(i), because the Project will not be materially detrimental or injurious to other 
property or improvements in the area in which the subject property is located, increase 
the danger of fire and endanger public safety or result in substantial impairment of the 
resources of the Core Preservation Area due to the infill nature of the lot in a developed 
residential community, and it is not contiguous to other undeveloped, unprotected or 
protected and vegetated lands; and 
 
 Whereas, the Commission finds the Applicant has met the criteria in ECL §57-
0121(10)(c)(ii), and granting of the waiver would not be inconsistent with the purposes, 
objectives or general spirit and intent of the Act because it accommodates development in 
a manner consistent with the long term integrity of the Pine Barrens ecosystem and 
ensures the pattern of development is compact, efficient and orderly; and 
 
 Whereas, the Project layout illustrated on a Survey prepared by Cramer 
Consulting Group dated February 3, 2016 indicates a maximum clearing limit of 70% on 
the Project Site; and the Commission finds that due to the Project Site’s proximity to 
Wildwood Lake, to minimize stormwater runoff, allow natural recharge to continue to 
occur, and to protect a portion of the existing natural vegetation on the Project Site, the 
Applicant shall be subject to clearing limits on the Project Site in accordance with the 
clearance standards listed in Figure 5-1 of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land 
Use Plan; a Project Site in the R-15 Zoning District is subject to a maximum clearing 
limit of 70%; therefore, 30% of the Project Site shall remain in its existing natural state. 

 
 



71 Lakeview Drive Core Hardship 8 SCTM #:900-163-2-27 
 

X.  Commission Determinations 
 
Resolved, the foregoing recitals are incorporated herein and made a part hereof; 

and be it further 
 
Resolved, the Commission finds that the Project constitutes development as 

defined by the Act; and be it further  
 
Resolved, the Commission finds the Applicant has demonstrated an extraordinary 

hardship for the reasons set forth above; and be it further 
  
 Resolved, the Commission finds that the requested waiver will not result in 
adverse growth inducing impacts in the Study Area and in other similar hamlets in the 
Core Preservation Area because the Project Site is the only undeveloped, unprotected lot 
in the developed residential community on the north side of Wildwood Lake and it is 
surrounded on all sides by development, and if approved would not be inconsistent with 
ECL Article 57, in particular ECL §57-0121(10)(c) and accommodates development that 
is compact, efficient, and orderly; and be it further 
 

Resolved, the Commission finds that the Project is not inconsistent with the 
purposes and provisions of the Act, including but not limited to, the goals and objectives 
to “[p]reserve the functional integrity of the Pine Barrens ecosystem, protect the quality 
of surface water and groundwater, discourage piecemeal and scattered development, [to] 
accommodate development in a matter consistent with the long-term integrity of the Pine 
Barrens ecosystem and to ensure that the pattern of development is compact, efficient, 
and orderly;” and be it further 

 
Resolved, that the Commission hereby determines the hardship waiver 

application, as submitted, satisfies the criteria for a Core Preservation Area Extraordinary 
Hardship Waiver pursuant to New York State ECL Article 57 §57-0121(10) for the 
reasons set forth in this resolution; and be it further 
 

Resolved, that the 71 Lakeview Drive Core Preservation Area Extraordinary 
Hardship Waiver exemption is approved; and be it further 

 
Resolved, that the Project shall be subject to a maximum clearing limit of 70% or 

7,000 square feet, and 30% or 3,000 square feet of the Project Site shall remain in its 
existing natural state in accordance with the Project layout illustrated on a Survey 
prepared by Cramer Consulting Group dated February 3, 2016; and be it further 

 



71 Lakeview Drive Core Hardship 9 SCTM #:900-163-2-27 
 

Resolved, prior to the commencement of construction activities on the project 
site, limits of clearing shall be delineated with stakes to ensure retention of 30 percent of 
the Project Site in existing natural vegetation; and 

 
Resolved, install a split rail fence along the boundary of the clearing limit to 

protect the 30% area of the Project Site to remain natural; and be it further 
 
Resolved, the Applicant shall contact the Commission office to inspect the 

clearing line once staked and at least one week prior to commencement of construction 
activities, and contact the Commission office to re-inspect the clearing line after the 
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy; and be it further 

 
Resolved, the instant conditionally approved Hardship Waiver shall be valid for a 

period of five years from the date of approval. All work or action required in the 
conditions, where applicable, shall be completed within three years from the date of 
approval unless a longer period was approved or the Applicant obtains an extension from 
the Commission; and be it further 

 
Resolved, pursuant to ECL §57-0121(10)(c), “Any waiver or exemption granted 

under the provisions of this part shall only be considered an exemption or waiver of the 
particular standard of this title which the commission waived. It shall not constitute an 
approval of the entire development proposal. Nor shall it constitute a waiver from any 
requirements contained within any local, county or state law or ordinance;” and be it 
further 

 
Resolved, a copy of this resolution shall be filed with the Suffolk County Clerk 

within one year of the date of approval and indexed against the property. 
 
71 Lakeview Drive Core Preservation Area Hardship  
Northampton, Town of Southampton; SCTM #: 900-163-2-27 
 
Record of Motion: 
Decision to Approve 
Motion by: Mr. Romaine 
Seconded by: Mr. Schneiderman 
In Favor: 5 
Opposed: 0 
Abstention: 0  

 

 



 

Google Earth View 

Red dots indicate location of property  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Google Earth Zoom View 
 

Red dots depict residential structures to be removed 
 
 



























DRAFT 

1 
 

October 18, 2023 
 
Antonia and Thomas Marsh 
47 Oliver Street 
Riverhead, NY 11901 
 
RE: Proposal for barn(s) on SCTM # 200-352-1-19.1 
   58 Sally Lane, Ridge, Town of Brookhaven 
   Central Pine Barrens Core Preservation Area 
   Conservation Easement property 
 
Dear Ms. and Mr. Marsh: 
 
The Central Pine Barrens Commission is in receipt of your letter dated October 4, 
2023 with a proposal to build barns on the subject property. The project site is in the 
Central Pine Barrens Core Preservation Area, located at 58 Sally Lane, Ridge, NY. 
 
According to the survey prepared by Pinnacle Land Surveyors LLP, dated June 1, 
2021, the project site is 1.52 acres. It is developed with a single-family residence with 
two bathrooms, a guest house with a bathroom, a garage and a shed. The rear yard 
contains a cleared area that is fenced, and outside of the fence the property is naturally 
vegetated.   
 
Two scenarios were provided showing the construction of buildings in the cleared 
area of the property, as shown in the illustrations on an aerial photograph, including: 
  
 Scenario #1:  

o a horse barn (a) 32’x34’, (b) 12’x36’, or (c) 12’x32’, and 
o a pole barn (a) 30’x40’, (b) 28’x40’, or (c) 24’x40’ 

 
 Scenario #2:  

o a horse barn (a) 32’x34’, (b) 12’x36’, or (c) 12’x32’, and  
o a garage/storage (a) 30’x40’, (b) 28’x40’, or (c) 24’x40’ 

  
The property is restricted by a conservation easement granted to the Commission and 
recorded in the Office of the Suffolk County Clerk on November 24, 1998. The 
grantor received 0.42 Pine Barrens Credits in exchange for the easement. 
 
The Conservation Easement Covenants # 1 states: 
 

“There shall be no construction activity, alteration of vegetation or change in 
topography, no development as defined by ECL Section 57-0107(13) and no 
operations or uses not constituting development pursuant to ECL Section 57-
0107(13)(i-xv), unless otherwise expressly reserved herein.” 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chairman 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

2 
 

The Conservation Easement Reserved Rights # 4 states: 
 

“The right to use the Property for operations or uses described in ECL Section 57-
0107(13) (i, ii, iii, iv, vi and viii), or environmental restoration projects commenced by 
the Grantor or his heirs, successors or assigns upon approval of any applicable Federal, 
State or local agency, or any activity authorized under the federal natural gas act (15 
U.S.C. Sections 717- 717w), as same may be amended from time to time.” 

 
The Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 1993, New York State Environmental 
Conservation Law Article 57 Section 57-0107(13) (iv) states: 
 

“The following operations or uses do not constitute development for the purposes of this 
title: 

(iv)  the use of any structure or land devoted to dwelling uses for any purposes 
customarily incidental and otherwise lawful;”     

 
Provided no disturbance to natural vegetation occurs and the structure(s) are placed in the rear 
yard area that is presently cleared of natural vegetation and fenced, the proposal would not 
conflict with the Reserved Rights section outlined in the easement. No further review from this 
office is required for this proposal. If the proposal changes, it must be submitted to this office for 
review prior to site disturbance.  
 
The proposal must conform to Town zoning code requirements without requiring any variances 
and the Town’s definition of incidental use. The proposal must also conform to all other involved 
agency jurisdictions and permit requirements in effect on the project site. If the proposal moves 
forward, please notify this office in writing to update the easement record for continued 
monitoring on the property. 
 
Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at (631) 563-0352. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jerry Tverdyy 
Senior Environmental Analyst 
 
cc: Judith Jakobsen, Executive Director, Central Pine Barrens Commission 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel to the Commission 
 Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager, Central Pine Barrens Commission 
 Michelle DiBrita, Deputy Commissioner of Planning, Brookhaven Town 
 
 











1 
 

DRAFT STAFF REPORT 
October 11, 2023 

 
 
SCTM #:                       200-352-1-19.1 
 
OWNER:                      Pablo Lopez      
 
SITE LOCATION:       58 Sally Lane, west of William Floyd Parkway, Ridge, Core Preservation Area, 

Town of Brookhaven 
 

SITE AREA:             1.52 acres 
 
ZONING DISTRICT:   A-1 Residential 
 
EXISTING USE: Residential  

 
VEGETATION:            Pitch pine – Oak Forest 
 
SITE VISIT:  September 29, 2023 
 
PINE BARRENS CREDIT PROGRAM CONSERVATION EASEMENT:  

 
Recorded: November 24, 1998 
Grantee: Frederick Riecker and Theresa Riecker 
Grantor: Central Pine Barrens Commission 
Credits generated: 0.42 
 

 
ANTONIA & THOMAS MARSH APPLICATION: 
 

• The subject property is currently on sale. 
 

• On September 29, 2023, as part of the Conservation Easement monitoring procedure, a field 
inspection of the site was performed by Commission staff.  

 
• The northeast side of the property contains a single-family residence, a guest house, a garage, and 

a shed. The rear, southwest side of the property, is partially cleared. Photos are attached. 
 

• On October 4, 2023 Antonia and Thomas Marsh submitted a letter (attached) to the Commission. 
They are looking to purchase the subject property. Before signing the contract, they would like to 
know if the following structures could be built on the property:  
 
 Scenario #1:  

o a horse barn (a) 32’x34’, (b) 12’x36’, or (c) 12’x32’, and 
o a pole barn (a) 30’x40’, (b) 28’x40’, or (c) 24’x40’ 

 
 Scenario #2:  

o a horse barn (a) 32’x34’, (b) 12’x36’, or (c) 12’x32’, and  
o a garage/storage (a) 30’x40’, (b) 28’x40’, or (c) 24’x40’ 

 



2 
 

 
 
CONSERVATION EASEMENT: 
 
 The Conservation Easement Covenants # 1 states: 

 
“There shall be no construction activity, alteration of vegetation or change in topography, 
no development as defined by ECL Section 57-0107(13) and no operations or uses not 
constituting development pursuant to ECL Section 57-0107(13)(i-xv), unless otherwise 
expressly reserved herein.” 

 
The Conservation Easement Reserved Rights # 4 states: 
 

“The right to use the Property for operations or uses described in ECL Section 57-
0107(13) (i, ii, iii, iv, vi and viii), or environmental restoration projects commenced by 
the Grantor or his heirs, successors or assigns upon approval of any applicable Federal, 
State or local agency, or any activity authorized under the federal natural gas act (15 
U.S.C. Sections 717- 717w), as same may be amended from time to time.” 

 
The Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 1993, New York State Environmental 
Conservation Law Article 57 Section 57-0107(13) (iv) states: 
 

“The following operations or uses do not constitute development for the purposes of this 
title: 

(iv)  the use of any structure or land devoted to dwelling uses for any purposes 
customarily incidental and otherwise lawful;”     

 
 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS OF CONCERN: 
 
Provided no disturbance to natural vegetation occurs and the structure(s) are placed in the rear 
yard area that is presently cleared of natural vegetation and fenced, the proposal would not 
conflict with the Reserved Rights section outlined in the easement. 

The proposal must conform to Town zoning code requirements without requiring any variances 
and the Town’s definition of incidental use. The proposal must also conform to all other involved 
agency jurisdictions and permit requirements in effect on the project site.  



3 
 

Photos taken September 29, 2023 
 
 

             
 

 
 
 



4 
 

 

            
 

  
       



Sally Ln

20
0-3

52
-1-

19
.1

¯
20

20

0
40

80
12

0
16

0
20

Fe
et











DRAFT 

 
 

 
October 18, 2023 
 
Christopher Wrede 
Board of Zoning Appeals  
Town of Brookhaven 
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY 11738 
 
RE: Zoning Board of Appeals Referral Gary Walsh Land Division 

SCTM # 200-593-2-3.2 
  Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area 
 
Dear Mr. Wrede: 
 
On September 15, 2023, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received the subject 
referral. The project site is in the Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area. On October 
12, the project expeditor, Jennifer Leeds, submitted an updated map to this office. 
 
Existing Conditions and Project Description 
 
The project site is located on the north side of Eastport Manor Road, 978 feet west of CR 51 in 
Eastport in the Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area.  
 
The site is 4.67 acres and  located in the A2 Residence Zoning District where the minimum lot 
area is 80,000 square feet (two acres). A one-story residence exists and other structures 
including a garage, storage containers, barns and other structures for the existing use. 
 
According to the plan prepared by Seccafico Land Surveying dated September 20, 2023 and 
received on September 25, 2023, the site has a cleared area of 185,179 square feet (4.25 acres 
which is 90.9% cleared and the remaining area is naturally vegetated. The updated map, revised 
on October 2, 2023, states, “no proposed clearing” and removed references to proposed clearing 
on all three lots. 
 
The project site will be subdivided into three lots including: 
 
• Lot 1: 1.996 acres 
• Lot 2: 1.459 acres 
• Lot 3: 1.219 acres 
 
Central Pine Barrens Status 
 
The proposal appears to constitute development activity pursuant to the Long Island Pine 
Barrens Protection Act (the Act), embodied in New York State Environmental Conservation 
Law (ECL) Article 57. Therefore, the proposal must conform with the standards for land use 
in Chapter 5 of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan) as 
implemented by the Town Code. If the project does not conform, the application may be 
revised to conform or the applicant must apply for a CGA Hardship Waiver from the 
Commission, subject to review and action. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chairman 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

 
 

Comments 
 
Preliminary comments are made on the limited information provided by the applicant that was referred to 
this office including a cover letter and map: 
 

• Please have the applicant submit to the Town a review of conformance with the standards 
outlined in Chapter 5 of the Plan and implemented in the Town Code. 

 
• The map dated October 2 must be submitted to the Town ZBA for review of this application. 

According to the map, the site clearing is 4.25 acres or 90% which is beyond the allowable limit. 
The Plan allows a maximum of 35% over the Project Site or 1.63 acres. No additional clearing of 
existing natural vegetation is permitted without a hardship.  
 
The map should also be revised to add the amount of existing natural vegetation as the converse 
to the amount of existing cleared area. Lot 1 appears to contain the bulk of existing natural area, 
approximately 0.42 acres. Recording this area/amount on the map will ensure it is not cleared for 
this project or another in the future.  
 

• The area to remain natural must be protected in covenants or conservation easements, particularly 
the area to remain natural on Lot 1.  

 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit requirements in effect on 
the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel 
 









 
 

Commission Meeting of October 18, 2023 
Southampton Town Hall 

 
Draft Resolution 

Expressway Drive North Compatible Growth Area 
Development of Regional Significance and Hardship Waiver 

LIE North Service Road, west of Sills Road 
Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

SCTM # 200-662-2-5.16 
 
 

Present:  
_, for the New York State Governor 
_, for the Suffolk County Executive 
_, Brookhaven Town Supervisor 
_, Riverhead Town Supervisor 
_, Southampton Town Supervisor 
   

Whereas, on November 16, 2022, the Central Pine Barrens Commission 
granted approval with conditions (the decision) on the application of Expressway Drive 
North Compatible Growth Area (CGA) Development of Regional Significance and 
Hardship Waiver, and 

 
Whereas, condition #4 of the decision accommodated a single monument sign 

at the site entrance and referred to the sign plan prepared by Signarama and dated 
October 18, 2022, and no signs on buildings were proposed or approved, and 

 
Whereas, on October 10, 2023, the Applicant submitted a revised sign plan 

prepared by Gensler and dated October 4, 2023 and explained that the revision was due 
to utilizing different marketing strategies to attract prospective tenants, and 

 
Whereas, the approved and proposed monument sign dimensions and design 

are similar in style and continue to be in keeping with the character of the CGA, and 
 

Now therefore be it 
 
Resolved, the revised monument sign is acceptable and in keeping with the 

character of the CGA, and be it further 
 
Resolved, no signs visible from public roads are permitted on buildings in the 

project site. 
 
 

Record of Motion 
Motion by:  
Seconded by:  
Yes: 
No:  
Abstain:  

 
 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chairman 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


1

Hargrave, Julie

From: Yuliya Viola <YViola@certilmanbalin.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 1:41 PM
To: Hargrave, Julie; Milazzo, John; Jakobsen, Judith
Cc: 51520_0002 _ Wildflower Ltd_ LLC _ WF Industrial XII_ LLC LIE Service Road E_Mails
Subject: RE: Wildflower; Brookhaven Logistics Center; 1001 Expressway Drive North, Yaphank - 

Alternate Ground Signage [IWOV-iManage.FID627068]
Attachments: 10-10-23 C1 site plan.PDF; Signed letter to Judith Jacobsen 10_10_23.PDF; 10-10-23 

revised signage drawing.PDF; Previously approved ground sign 10_10_2023.PDF; PBC 
Decision.PDF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 
Good afternoon Julie: 
  
As discussed earlier, attached please find a copy of the formal request for approval of the alternate monument 
ground sign design and request of placing this matter on the Pine Barrens Commission’s agenda. 
  
Thank you. 
  

 
Yuliya Viola, Esq. 
Certilman Balin Adler & Hyman, LLP 
100 Motor Parkway, Suite 560 
Hauppauge, NY 11788 
 Direct 516.296.7841| Firm 631.979.3000 | Fax 631.979.7070 

 Email: mailto:yviola@certilmanbalin.com| my profile | www.certilmanbalin.com 
  
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, delete and then destroy all copies of the original 
message. 
  
  



CertilmanBalin
” I Attorn fys

100 Motor Parkway, Suite 560 
Hauppauge, NY 11788 

PHONE: 631.979.3000 fax: 631.979.7070 
www.certilmanbalin.com

: Attorneys

YULIYA VIOLA
Associate
vviola@,certilmanbalin.com

October 10, 2023

Via FedEx and Email

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
Attn: Ms. Judith Jakobsen, Executive Director 
624 Old Riverhead Road
Westhampton Beach, NY 11978

Re: Revised Proposed Ground Signage
Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Applicant: WE Industrial XII LLC
SCTM No.: 0200 - 662.00 - 02.00 - 005.016 
Our File: 51520.0002

Dear Ms. Jakobsen:

As you know, our firm represents WF Industrial XII LLC (“WF”) in connection with the 
above-referenced matter. We are writing to gain the approval of Central Pine Barrens Joint 
Planning and Policy Commission (“CPBJPPC”) for an alternate monument sign for the 
Brookhaven Logistics Center at 1001 Expressway Drive North in Yaphank.

As you know, the monument sign illustrated on the plan prepared by Signarama, dated 
October 18, 2022 and stamped on October 19, 2022, was approved by the Pine Barrens 
Commission on November 16, 2022. Enclosed is a copy of the CPBJPPC’s Decision and a copy 
of the previously approved monument signage.

Although we have utilized different marketing approaches and strategies for the subject 
property since November of 2022 to secure the tenant(s) for the property, we were not able to 
sign the lease for any of the three buildings on site. Based upon further evaluation of our 
marketing approach and the feedback from the interested parties regarding the site including the 
proposed monument signage, we have retained Gensler, a world-renowned architect, and the 
architect of record for this project, to develop an alternate monument sign design that will be 
more consistent with the design of the already constructed warehouse buildings and is in keeping 
with the Compatible Growth Area character.

We believe that the alternative sign design, which is attached above, is consistent with the 
Pine Barrens environment characteristics and prior comments made by CPBJPPC with respect to 
the ground signage on site. Specifically, the alternative proposed signage will have earth tones

Certilman Balin Adler & Hyman, LLP 
Nassau Office: East Meadow, NY 11554

8146606.1

http://www.certilmanbalin.com
certilmanbalin.com


CertilmanBalin
w < It iArronmcwP Attorneys

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
Attn: Ms. Judith Jakobsen
October 10, 2023
Page 2

that would blend with the natural surroundings. The proposed illumination will be a dark sky 
compliant warm down light. The matte dark sign panel will recede while still providing some 
level of contrast for the building name and address. Please note that the proposed height is the 
same (i.e. 6 feet or 72 inches), and the length is almost the same (i.e. 96 inches for the proposed 
sign vs. 94 inches for the approved sign). The alternate proposed ground signage also complies 
with the Town of Brookhaven Code.

Please note that the alternate ground signage location has changed. It has been moved 
further away from the property line and west of its original location. Enclosed please find a copy 
of the site plan (sheet C-l) showing the revised location of the alternate monument sign. 
Speifically, it was previously approved to be constructed twenty-two (22) feet away from the 
property line, and it is now proposed to be thirty-five (35) feet away from the property line.

We believe that these design features meet the requests of the CPBJPPC, and this design 
is a necessary improvement for the success of our project. We respectfully request your approval 
of this alternate monument sign and are available for any questions or comments.

Your professional courtesies are greatly appreciated.

Yuliya Viola, Esq.

cc: John Milazzo and Julie Hargrave (via email)

8146606.1



VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

SI
TE

 D
AT

A 
TA

BL
E

ES
TIM

AT
E 

OF
 Q

UA
NT

ITI
ES

 TA
BL

E
1)A

REA
0FS

IT=
71.4

5 AC
RES

 8 3
,112

,444
 SF

11> C
URB

 CON
CRE

TE
U1A

LH
?) A

REA
 Or

 BU
LGI

NG
SI9

.9t2
SF

ISIA
SPH

ALT
 CUR

B
OLF

OSC
EW

AUS
U2S

LFIO
NS1

E)
3)'c

RC
EN

TO
F LO

T 
OCC

UPA
NCY

17.7
%

13) H
AZA

S AN
O PA

VER
S

3
4)A

RiA
O=

 PAV
ING

338
.024

 SF
IHP

AVH
G

1.05
34/9

 5F
5) A

REA
AND

 PsR
CcM

TOF
 

NAT
URA

L VE
GET

ATI
CH 

PER
MAN

ENT
LY T

O R
EMA

N
42.4

0% 
8 1 

3*9
615

SF(
OO

ESN
OT 

tfKA
UOE

 SIT
E A

REA
 REV

EGE
TAT

ED
BAC

K TO
 NA

TUR
AL-

3 30
3 SF

)
H C

ATC
H BA

SHS
r E

A
(a «

 0IL
WH

OES
 (TEL

EFH
CHE

1EL
ECT

R C)
11E

A
IN S

O IL
WH

OES
 (CR

AIU
CE)

2 FA
6) A

REA
 AN

D P
eRC

ENT
 OF 

SITE
 

ARE
A R

E-V
EG E

TAT
H) B

ACK
 TO 

NAT
URA

L
012

% 6
 3.8

03 S
F

lu ST
ORM

 CR
AHP

 PE 3
*0

313
 LF

0/S
TOR

M O
RAN

P PE
'S*O

555
2 IF

7) A
REA

 AN
D P

ERC
ENT

OF 
TUR

F 
ANO

 LAN
DSC

API
NG

42%
 61

303
46 

S= (
NCN

-FE
RTL

IZER
 

DEP
EW

) EN
T SE

EDE
D AR

EAS
)

(1) S
TOR

M C
RAH

PFE
 13*

0
75 L

F
IS S

TOR
M C

RAN
PPE

 24*
0

401
31F

8| A
REA

 AH
O P

ERC
ENT

 0' 
NOH

-FE
R TL

1ZE
R D

EPE
NDE

NT 
VEG

ETA
TTC

N
47 7

% 6
 1,4

838
89 S

F (IN
ttUC

lNG
 

NO
N-:'

RTL
IZE

R D
E? E

NO E
NT 

SEE
DED

 AR
EAS

)
(r) 

STO
RM C

RAM
P re

 30*
0

825 L
F

p,ST
ORM

 CRA
M P

RE 3
6 0

435 
IF

H)S
TOr

aiC
RAH

Pre
<2*

0
335 

LF
9) P

ARK
ING

 RE
QUI

RED
 *37

5
PAR

KNG
 PR

OVO
ED 

137
S

,Pi C
RY,Y

ELLS
153 

EA
•OlL

ANC
BAN

KED
 STA

LLS
12

(1) R
ETA

W M
G W

AUS
 OVE

RS
2 71

5LF
l’| 

LOA
D NG

 RE
QUI

RED
 8

LOA
ONG

 PR
OVO

ED 
100

(|> C
HAM

 IN
I OR

 OTW
R FE

HOH
O

WO
LF

:Z)D
ATU

MU
SC

.SG
.S.O

R
KAV

0B3
(» C

RAS
S AR

EA (
HCH

FER
TUIZ

ER 
CEF

EHO
EHT

SSC
EO A

REA
S)

15O 
7W 

SF
13J

NTE
N0E

D U
SEO

= 
PRO

PER
TY

WA
REH

OUS
E

IU T
REE

S
*95 

EA
li) S

HRU
BS

372
 EA

14) 
DEP

TH T
O G

ROU
NDW

ATE
R

NO
 GR

OUN
DW

 ATE
R EN

COU
NTE

RED
 

AT 
30*

MLH
EAT

CH
2Z4

WLF
OIR

EOU
RCE

 EA
SHE

XCA
VAT

CH
771

39C
U Y

D
15)Z

CNN
G

L1 (
LIG

HT I
NDU

STR
Y) V

/.1N
 

HYD
ROG

EOL
OGI

C S
ENS

ITN
E ZO

NE
li/RE

CHX
RCE

 2AS
NFE

HCH
G

1.47
1 IF

16) 
SUF

FOL
K CO

UNT
Y TA

X
02C

O66
2-02

-5 1
6

In R
ECH

ARG
E EA

S N 
FlA

ST H
O

1 S6
0LF

uiU
Hcs

rme
EOA

REA
1.U

H1I
SF

BU
LK

 ZO
NI

NG
 TA

BL
E

Z0H
NC 

DIST
RICT

. 1I
NDU

STR
IAL 

1 DI
STR

ICT (
UCH

T IN
DUS

TRY
) WA

N HY
DRC

CEO
LOC

IC S
CHS

mvE
 ZON

E
USE

: WA
REH

OUS
E FA

CUT
Y

OUT
DOO

R-O
VOW

DHT
 PAR

K.NO
 Of 

REG
ISTE

RED
 VCM

CUS
 .PER

MITT
ED A

CCE
SSO

RY U
SE B

Y FL
U M

M3 B
OAR

D SR
C CU

I KR
WT)

ITEM
SEC

T,OH
PER

MITT
ED R

EQU
IRED

PRO
POS

ED
MA

 M.M
LOT

ARE
A

•M
EN

U
WIT

H N 
A D

ES G
RAT

ED H
YDR

O GE
OLO

G C 
SEN

SES
 

ZON
E SH

AU B
E 1

23.9
33 S

=
111

2*4
* S

'(71
 <5A

C)
MA

 MI
U R

OAD
S5-5

67-B
3

Wit
h N 

a C
€S G

RAT
ED H

YDR
OGE

CLO
G C 

SE
NS

iTV
E 

ZON
E SH

ALL
 BE 

2X7
2631

*
MK

MLM
 FRO

NT 
YAR

D SE
TBA

CK
35-5

61 C
«)

W
 FOR

 PAR
CEL

S F V
E AC

RES
 OR 

MOR
E

145
7

MN
 MU

MS D
E YA

RD
35-5

610
 (3)

53* F
OR 

PAR
CEL

S e,V
E AC

RES
 OR 

MOR
E

W
Mh

 MU
I RE

AR
85-5

6/ E
 (1)

53*
191 

r
MAX

 MUM
 

PER
MITT

ED F
LOO

R 
ARE

A RA
TO

35'5
6/F

 (?)
WIT

H N
 A D

ES.G
NAT

ED H
YDR

OGE
OLO

GIC
 SEN

SITI
VE 

ZON
E SH

ALL
 BE 3

0%
5*9

 9*Z
SF 

73,1
12.4

44 S
F

PER
MITT

ED H
ECH

T
35-5

67 G
 (1)

SC O
R 3 

STO
RES

U'3
*(l 

STO
RY)

UM
1_U

KA
T,S

AL 
ARE

AIA
NOS

CAP
NG 

REC
URS

ENT
S

SUP
ERC

EDE
D BY

 356
*3-4

 «>)
A M

INIM
UM 

OF S
0% O

f AU
 REQ

UIRE
D LA

NDS
CAP

ED 
OR 

NAT
URA

L AR
EA S

HAL
L BE

 LOC
ATE

D W
ITHI

N TH
E 

FRO
NT Y

ARD
. (<

«.!«
 Sf 

RE C
URE

D)
ltt.

lt>
 ST M

 FRO
NT Y

ARD
 

3».
1U 

SF 1
933,

713 
ST .

 13.1
% M

—
STR

EET
 TRE

ES W
ITH 

A U
 N M

UM C
AL P

ER O
F FO

UR 
INC

HES
 SHA

LL B
E PL

ANT
ED A

NO C
RIU

NTA
NED

 
ADJ

ACE
NT T

O AL
L RO

AD F
RON

TAG
ES N

 
ACC

ORD
ANC

E WI
TH T

OW
N ST

AND
ARD

S N
 AW 

AMO
UNT

 EQU
AL T

O 33
 FEE

T ON
 CEN

TER
COU

PLE
S

Gm
CCr

 mo
w C

C A
 M h

 MUM
 G" 

15 fE
T^e

*
SUP

ERC
EDE

D BY
 3S6

A1-A
 «C)

WN
TAN

CD
 ALO

NG A
LL 5

T*C
CT 

~RC
*r~A

'X0
554

*14
3 (»)

A M
 N M

UM L
AND

SCA
PED

 OR 
NAT

URA
L AR

EA O
F 30

% 
SHA

LL B
E UU

NTA
INE

O IN
 CO

KNE
CTO

N W
ITH 

AN 
1. OU

 STR
 AL U

SE O
CCU

PYIN
G A 

S.TE
 OF 

FAZE
 ACR

ES 
CRM

ORE
 (93

3.73
3 SF

REO
U RE

D)
1 <3

3.33
9 S

' OF
 NAT

URA
L AR

EA 3
 

LAN
OSC

AP N
G

(1A
33 8

89 S
'131

 IZ.U
A SF

) ■ <
7 7%

N.iT
LOA

LAn
CA'

a AL
H.t!C

~W'
N~»

NCD
ALa

.OA
LL

SUP
ERC

EDE
D BY

 »4
U

AU
 PAR

KNG
 ARE

AS S
PAL

L BE
 SCR

EEN
ED =

R0M
 

VEW
WT

HAH
BTO

E B
ERM

ANO
CRC

ECC
RAT

T/E 
WA

U C
R :E

NCE
 N A

CCO
RDA

NCE
 WI

N 'O
W. 

STA
NDA

RDS
COU

PLE
S

IB 
fii Ip 1

COU
PLE

S

LAN
DSC

APE
 STR

 PS 
BET

WEE
N PA

RAL
LEL

 PAR
K NG

 
ROA

S SH
ALL

 BE A
 UN

-LK
.U 0

s 13
 FEE

T N
WD

TH 
WHE

N N
COR

POR
ATN

GPE
DES

TRA
K W

ALK
WAY

S. 
SUC

H ST
R PS

 SH
AU 

BE A
 UN

 WA
I O

'23 
F£E

T N 
W 0

> U
.V0

XW
 JIE

S T
 0 S

*RP
SSH

ALL
 

INCL
UDE

 TRE
ES W

.TH 
A M

 N M
UM 

CAL
 PER

 0= 
FOU

R 
NO

ES 
AT A

 UN
 MU

M O
F CK

E TR
EE F

OR E
VER

Y 30
 

=EE
T N

 ACO
 TON

 TO 
OTH

ER P
ARK

 NG 
LOT

 
LAN

DSC
APE

 REO
U RE

MEN
TS

CCM
PLE

S

AU
 LAN

DSC
APE

D. B
UFF

ER A
NO N

ATU
RAL

 ARE
AS 

SHA
U B

E R
R GA

TED
 N A

CCO
RDA

NCE
 W IN

 TOW
N 

STA
NDA

RDS
CCM

FUE
S

3MJ
M.3

U)
PAR

KNG
LOT

-RE
ESL

OCA
TH) 

N LA
NDS

CAP
E 

STR
 PS 

SHA
U B

E LO
CAT

ED T
O A

VOO
 CO

NH 
CT 

Wi
th

 ov
er

ha
ng

 ng
 ve

hi
cl

es
 by

 al
 cn

 ng
 wi

th
 

THE
 L NE

S BE
TWE

EN S
PAC

ES
CO

AXE
S

IMA
M IS

AU
 LAN

DSC
APE

D B
UFF

ER A
ND N

ATU
RAL

 ARS
IS 

SHA
U B

E R
RCA

"ED
. RR

GAT
ON 

SHA
U U

TLZ
E 

WA
"ER

CON
S£R

V NG
 MET

HOD
S

CON
B.E

S
REG

. RE
O LA

NOS
CAP

 NG
 SH

AU 
UTL

ZE 
DRO

UGH
T-TO

LER
ANT

 NAT
iVE A

NO A
DAP

TED
 

SPE
C ES

 AND
OR 

WAT
ER C

ONS
ERV

 KG 
PLA

NTS
 ANO

 
MET

HOD
S, T

O R
EDU

CE 
RRi

GAT
CH D

EMA
NDS

COI
.PLE

S

SET
BAC

K S 
BUF

FER
IMU

100
 FOO

T SE
TBA

CK A
HO B

UFF
ER T

O H
TER

STA
TE

<15 
AHO

 SER
VICE

 RO
AD

»ir
 M

OU
TD

OO
R/

OV
ER

NI
GH

T P
AR

KI
NG

 O
F R

EG
IST

ER
ED

 V
EH

IC
LE

S 
SP

EC
IA

L P
ER

MI
T R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S

ITEM
SEC

TION
PER

UrrT
EDR

EOU
IRED

PRO
POS

ED
OVE

RNIG
HT

PAR
KNG

 SET
BAC

K
35-5

69-J
 (1)

OUT
DOO

R OR
 OVE

RN.G
HT P

ARK
NG 

OF P
EGS

TER
EO 

VEH
 CLE

S SH
AU 

BE S
ET B

ACK
 A M

 N M
UM 0

 STA
NCE

 
OF 

SY F
ROM

 ANY
 ROA

DWA
Y

SCR
EEN

 AG
35-5

69-J
 (?)

ALL
 OUT

DOO
R OR

 OvE
RN G

HT P
ARK

.NG 
OF 

REG
STE

RED
 VEH

ICLE
S SH

AU 
BE S

CRE
ENE

D FR
OM 

VIEW
 WIT

H FE
NCIN

G AN
D LA

NOS
CAP

 NO
CCM

PLE
S

RE O
U RE

D YA
RDS

35-5
69-J

 (3)
THE

RE S
HAU

 BE N
O O

UTD
OOR

 OR
 OVE

RNIG
HT 

PAR
K NG

 0= 
REG

STR
ED 

VEH
ICLE

S W
ITH 

N TH
E 

PR M
ARY

 OR 
SEC

OND
ARY

 mO
NTY

ARO
COU

PLE
S

PA
RK

IN
G 

CA
LC

UL
AT

IO
NS

ITEM
SEC

TOH
PER

MITT
EDR

EQU
IRED

PRO
POS

ED
M-N

ULU
STA

USS
E

7 < 
17 F

OR 9
0* P

ARK
NG 

STA
U

3*. 2
2* FO

R PA
RAL

LEL
 PAR

KNG
 STA

U
7.2

2*
UNM

-ML
OA

DJ.
GSZ

E
35-1

1Z «
 2Z W

ITH 
M K

 MU
U OV

ERH
EAD

 CLE
ARA

NCE
 OF 

IF*
U’X

TS
LOA

DKG
 RsO

U RE
MEN

T
SS6

53-A
5 LO

AD N
G SP

ACE
S RE

OU 
RED

 FOR
 1»

XO
 SF T

O 
1*5 

333
 S" 4

 1LO
AON

G ST
ALL

 FOR
 EAC

H AD
DITI

ONA
L 

230 
033

 SF (
3 LO

AO.
NG S

TAL
LS R

EOU
 RED

)
MA:

UUM
 NUM

BER
 OF

3M5
?

M !  

5 3 ^ 8  

hi

1,37
5 ST

AUS
PRO

VOE
D 

(NC
LUO

.NG
 12 L

ANO
-BAN

KED
 

STA
LLS

 3 2<
 AOA

 ST.
ULS

)
PAR

KNG
 N F

RON
T YA

RD
35-3

55
NO 

PAR
KNG

 N F
RON

T YA
RD (

130*
 SET

BAC
K RE

OU R
ED)

CO A
WE

S

PIN
E B

AR
RE

NS
 C

OM
PA

TIB
LE

 G
RO

WT
H 

AR
EA

(SIT
E IS

 LOC
ATE

D W
M P

WE 
BAR

REN
S CG

A)
ITEM

SEC
TOH

PER
 M.-T

TED
 REC

USE
D

PRO
POS

ED

MAX
 CLE

AR K
G

854
U6

65%
,? 3

219
33 S

')

i Ph 
HOP

FUL
LP.K

BBA
RRE

KS 
CC4

64-S
SCN

3S7
Z3C

C€v
a 0P

WN
TS O

F RE
G O

KAL
 S C

K* F 
CW

CE S
HAU

 
BE S

UB J
ECT

 TO F
LU 

REV
EW

 BY P
 KE B

ARR
ENS

 
CC4

MSS
CH

NOT
ED

E«V
aOF

%E
NTO

F
SGK

FCA
WC

E
s-r

aq
iM

KDU
STR

*1 O
EVa

OPU
ENT

S EX
CEE

D NG
 333

 MO
 S' 

/RE
 CEE

MEO
 tSV

aOP
ME

RT P
RCP

0S4
LS O

' 
REG

 CNA
L S G

K '.C
ANC

E
NOT

ED

LNF
RAG

MEK
TED

 
OPE

N SP
ACE

35-7
23

S YE
 PLA

N OE
S CN

 SH
AU 

SUP
POR

T TH
E 

PRE
SER

VAT
CH O

' NA
TUR

AL V
EGE

TAT
ION 

N U
S«

X 
UNB

ROK
EN B

LOC
KS

COU
PLE

S 4?
 52%

(I 32
34U

SFI

SIG
N 

DA
TA

 TA
BL

E
ITEM

SEC
TOH

PER
MITT

EDR
EOU

TRE
O

PRO
POS

ED
MAX

 MLU
 NUM

BER
5/A

4B(
1)

1GR
OUK

O O
R M

CM
.ie.

T S 
ON 

PER
 PA

RCa
1

UAX
M-M

GRO
UKD

57M
B (2

)
13 S

F
TBO

MA
XUL

UHE
GHT

5/A
-6B

B
N KE

 FEE
T N

 HE C
HT F

ROM
 MA 

K L
EVa

 O' 
THE

TBO

^S
S'G'

’
57A

-12 
B

LOC
ATE

D KO
T LE

SS T
HAN

 22 '
EET

 FRO
M FR

OPE
RTY

 
L KE

 WH
EN T

HE A
BUT

TKG
 ROA

DWA
Y HA

S A 
POS

TED
 

SPE
ED L

 UT
 O' 

‘ 1 T
HRO

UGH
 55 M

 LES
 FER

 HOU
R

*

23
100

412
3

REV
. LO

CAT
ION

 OF
 MO

NUM
ENT

 SIG
N

22
0-11

2412
3

REV
. PE

R C
LIE

NT C
OM

MEN
TS

21
031

112
3

JR
REV

 PE
R C

LIE
NT C

OM
MEN

TS
20

01-0
7.23

REV
. PE

R T
OW

N C
OM

MEN
TS

19
010

272
3

JR
REV

. PE
R A

RCH
. CO

ORO
 6 

NOR
TH 

DRA
INA

GE
13

0U2
4/23

JR
ADO

 SIT
E P

-AN
 MO

DIF
ICA

TIO
N P

AN
NIN

G A
PPR

OVA
L

16
122

422
JR

REV
. TO

 BU
IUO

 OU
T LA

NO-
BAN

KEO
 PA

RKI
NG 

ARE
A

17
1Z0

S.22
JR

REV
. PE

R E
LEC

TRI
C E

ASE
MEN

T A
NO

 SER
VIC

E
16

114
3/22

JR
REV

 IA
 SY

STE
M V

AUL
TS 6

 CR
IVE

V/A
Y 

ENT
RAN

CE/
EXi

r GR
ADE

S
15

1UM
722

JR
ad

o p
la

nn
in

g a
pp

ro
va

l

1S
11,0

122
JR

REV
 RO

OF 
DRA

INS
 PE

R U
PDA

TED
 MS

P P
-AN

S
M

10*1
422

JR
REV

 PE
R P

INE
 BA

RRE
NS

13
043

022
JR

REV
. D

RAI
NAG

E ST
RUC

TUR
E SC

HED
U.E

t?
O40

N22
JR

REV
 D

RAI
NAG

E
■ 1

06*
0*2

2
JR

REV
. PE

R S
CDH

S C
OM

MEN
TS

10
07/1

422
JR

MIS
C. R

EVI
SIO

NS
0

07/1
1/22

JR
UPD

ATE
 ME

TES
 6 B

OUN
DS 

DES
CRI

PTIO
NS

3
06/2

922
DP

REV
. TO

 AD
O E

LEC
. EA

SEM
ENT

S 4
 MIS

C R
EVS

.
7

06*
112

2
JR

REV
. PE

R T
OW

N 6
 SC

OHS
 CO

MM
ENT

S
6

0&O
322

OP
REV

. P
ER 

CLI
ENT

 CO
MM

ENT
S

04/2
1/22

JR
REV

. P
ER T

OW
N C

OM
MEN

TS
4

01/3
1/22

JR
REV

. P
ER 

CLI
ENT

 CO
MM

ENT
S

3
102

621
JR

SCO
HS 

SUB
MIS

SIO
N

2
102

021
JR

REV
. -A

NDB
ANK

EO 
ARE

A
1

104
221

JR
REV

. PE
R C

LIE
NT C

OM
MEN

TS
NO

.
DA

TE
BY

DE
SC

RIP
TIO

N
RE

VI
SI

ON
S

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
B6

4 
BL

UE
 P

OI
NT

 R
OA

D,
 U

NI
T 

B 
HO

LT
SV

ILL
E,

 N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
11

 7
42

 
(6

31
) 9

61
-O

5D
S 

ww
w.

KB
yC

ivI
IE

ng
lnB

Br
lng

.co
m

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
AM

E

PR
OP

OS
ED

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
NO

RT
H 

O
F 

NY
S 

RO
UT

E 
49

5 
& 

W
ES

T 
O

F 
SI

LL
S 

RO
AD

YA
PH

AN
K,

 N
EW

 Y
O

RK
 1

19
80

TO
W

N 
O

F 
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
, C

O
UN

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
 

DI
ST

.:0
20

0,
 S

EC
T.

: 6
62

, B
LO

CK
: 2

, L
O

T:
 5

.1
6 

ZO
NE

: L
 IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 1 
DI

ST
RI

CT
 (L

IG
HT

 IN
DU

ST
RY

)

DR
AW

IN
G

 T
IT

LE

OV
ER

AL
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

DA
TE

:
10

/0
4/

20
21

SC
AL

E:
r 

= i
oo

'
PR

O
JE

CT
 N

UM
BE

R:
21

06
3

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

AP
PR

O
VE

D 
BY

:

DR
AW

IN
G

 B
Y:

SE
AL

 &
 S

IG
NA

TU
RE

:

□R
AW

IN
G

 N
o:

DA
NIE

L 
J. 

PE
VE

RA
RO

, P
.E.

PA
GE

 N
o:

PARK.NO
IZ.UA
CONB.ES
http://www.KByCivIIEnglnBBrlng.com


Ge
ns

ler
Br

oo
kh

av
en

 L
og

ist
ics

 C
en

ter
M

on
um

en
t S

ig
n

10
01

 E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 D
riv

e 
N 

Ya
ph

an
k,
 N

Y 
11

98
0

CO
NC

EP
T D

ES
IG

N 
DR

AW
IN

GS

O
ct

ob
er

 0
4,

 2
02

3

©
20

23
 G

en
sl

er
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.



M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T 

SI
G

N
O

PT
IO

N
 1

6'-
0"

DA
YT

IM
E V

IEW
NI

GH
T V

IEW

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

PL
AN

 V
IE

W
 - 

MO
NU

ME
NT

 SI
GN

 
in

-=
r<

। 
E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 

I V
 V

 I 
D

riv
e 

N
1 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

I \Z
 V

 I 
D

riv
e 

N

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
■ M

ON
UM

EN
T S

IG
N 

1/
r-

 r-
ir

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

LO
G

IS
TI

C
S 

CE
NT

ER
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
LO

G
IS

TI
C

S 
CE

NT
ER

A.
 P

AI
NT

ED
 A

LU
MI

NU
M 

SIG
N 

CA
BI

NE
T.

B.
 C

OR
TE

N 
ST

EE
L 

I-B
EA

M.
 V

ER
IFY

 
IF 

EX
TR

A 
BE

AM
S 

TH
AT

 M
AY

 B
E 

MO
DI

FIE
D 

EX
IS

T O
N 

SIT
E. 

BE
AM

 M
AY

 
AL

SO
 B

E 
FA

BR
IC

AT
ED

 F
RO

M 
ST

EE
L T

O 
SIZ

E 
AS

 S
HO

W
N.

 A
LT

ER
NA

TE
 FI

NI
SH

: 
PO

WD
ER

CO
AT

ED
 C

OR
TE

N 
FA

UX
 

FIN
ISH

.

C.
 M

ET
AL

 D
IM

EN
SI

ON
AL

 LE
TT

ER
S/ 

NU
ME

RA
LS

 W
IT

H 
RE

FL
EC

TIV
E V

IN
YL

 
FA

CE
S.

D.
 L

IG
HT

 FI
XT

UR
E 

TO
 D

OW
N 

LIG
HT

 
BO

TH
 F

AC
ES

 O
F S

IG
N 

CA
BI

NE
T.

HO
US

IN
G 

PA
IN

TE
D 

TO
 M

AT
CH

 S
IG

N 
CA

BI
NE

T.

E. 
CH

AN
GE

AB
LE

 T
EN

AN
T 

PA
NE

LS
 

W
IT

H 
RE

FL
EC

TIV
E V

IN
YL

 TE
NA

NT
 

NA
ME

S/
LO

GO
S.

 P
AN

EL
 TO

 M
AT

CH
 

FA
CE

 O
F S

IG
N 

CA
BI

NE
T.

BU
ILD

IN
G 

AD
DR

ES
S 

AN
D 

NA
ME

 TO
 

BE
 LO

CA
TE

D 
ON

 B
OT

H 
SID

ES
 O

F S
IG

N 
CA

BI
NE

T.

AL
L L

IG
HT

IN
G 

TO
 B

E 
DA

RK
 S

KY
 

CO
MP

LIA
NT

.

Br
oo

kh
av

en
 

Lo
gis

tic
s C

en
ter

 
10

01
 E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 

D
riv

e 
N

Ya
ph

an
k,
 N

Y 
11

98
0

Ge
ns

ler
17

00
 Br

oa
dw

ay
Su

ite
 40

0 
Ne

w 
Yo

rk,
 N

ew
 Yo

rk 
10

01
9

NO
TE

S:
AL

L S
ITE

 CO
ND

ITI
ON

S, 
LO

CA
TIO

N A
ND

 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

 M
US

T B
E V

ER
IFI

ED
 BY

 TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
/IN

ST
AL

LE
R 

PR
IOR

 TO
 

FA
BR

ICA
TIO

N,

MA
TE

RIA
L. 

FIN
ISH

 A
ND

 CO
LO

R 
SA

MP
LE

S 
MU

ST
 BE

 PR
OV

IDE
D F

OR
 GE

NS
LE

R'S
 

RE
VIE

W 
AN

D A
PP

RO
VA

L U
PO

N 
RE

QU
ES

T 
PR

IOR
 TO

 FA
BR

ICA
TIO

N, 
UN

LE
SS

 
OT

HE
RW

ISE
 SP

EC
IFI

ED
.

SH
OP

 D
RA

WI
NG

S M
US

T B
E P

RO
VID

ED
 

TO
 GE

NS
LE

R F
OR

 RE
VIE

W 
PR

IOR
 TO

 
FA

BR
ICA

TIO
N. 

UN
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

WI
SE

 
SP

EC
IFI

ED
.

Iss
ue
 D

at
e &

 Is
su

e 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

1 
10

.0
4.

20
23
 

C
on

ce
pt

 D
es

ig
n

[ D
es

ign
 In

te
nt

 D
raw

ing
s

Br
oo

kh
av

en
 Lo

gis
tic

s C
en

ter
 

Mo
nu

me
nt 

Sig
n

Jo
b N

um
be

r
00

6.3
70

9.7
00

[S
ign

 Ty
pe

Re
fer

 to
 dr

aw
ing

| S
ca

le

Re
fer

 to
 dr

aw
ing

DI
.3 ©

20
23

 G
en

sl
er

. 
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv



M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T 

SI
G

N
O

P
T

IO
N
 2

6-
0"

6-
41

/2
"

DA
YT

IM
E V

IEW
NI

GH
T V

IEW

10
01

 a
r

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

TE
N

AN
T

PL
AN

 V
IE

W
 - M

ON
UM

EN
T S

IG
N 

i/
r.

r-
r

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 
I V

W
 I 

D
riv

e 
N

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

LO
G

IS
TI

C
S 

CE
NT

ER
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
LO

G
IS

TI
C

S 
CE

NT
ER

EL
EV

AT
IO

N-
MO

NU
ME

NT
SI

GN
 

i/r
-r

-i
r

A.
 P

AI
NT

ED
 A

LU
MI

NU
M 

SIG
N 

CA
BI

NE
T.

B.
 C

OR
TE

N 
ST

EE
L I

-B
EA

M.
 V

ER
IFY

 
IF 

EX
TR

A 
BE

AM
S 

TH
AT

 M
AY

 B
E 

MO
DI

FIE
D 

EX
IS

T O
N 

SIT
E. 

BE
AM

 M
AY

 
AL

SO
 B

E 
FA

BR
IC

AT
ED

 F
RO

M 
ST

EE
L T

O 
SIZ

E 
AS

 S
HO

W
N.

 A
LT

ER
NA

TE
 FI

NI
SH

: 
PO

WO
ER

CO
AT

ED
 C

OR
TE

N 
FA

UX
 

FIN
ISH

.

C.
 M

ET
AL

 D
IM

EN
SI

ON
AL

 L
ET

TE
RS

/ 
NU

ME
RA

LS
 W

IT
H 

RE
FL

EC
TIV

E V
IN

YL
 

FA
CE

S.

0.
 P

AI
NT

ED
 M

ET
AL

 FR
AM

E 
AC

RO
SS

 
TO

P A
ND

 D
OW

N 
VE

RT
IC

AL
S 

OF
 S

IG
N 

CA
BI

NE
T F

AC
E T

O 
CR

EA
TE

 LI
GH

T C
OV

E 
& 

HO
US

E 
LIG

HT
IN

G 
CO

MP
ON

EN
TS

. 
LIG

HT
 FI

XT
UR

E 
TO

 D
OW

N 
LIG

HT
 

LE
TT

ER
S 

ON
 F

AC
E 

OF
 S

IG
N 

CA
BI

NE
T.

E. 
CH

AN
GE

AB
LE

 TE
NA

NT
 P

AN
EL

S 
W

IT
H 

RE
FL

EC
TIV

E V
IN

YL
 TE

NA
NT

 
NA

ME
S/

LO
GO

S.
 P

AN
EL

 TO
 M

AT
CH

 
FA

CE
 O

F S
IG

N 
CA

BI
NE

T.

BU
ILD

IN
G 

AD
DR

ES
S 

AN
D 

NA
ME

 TO
 

BE
 L

OC
AT

ED
 O

N 
BO

TH
 S

ID
ES

 O
F S

IG
N 

CA
BI

NE
T.

AL
L 

LIG
HT

IN
G 

TO
 B

E 
DA

RK
 S

KY
 

CO
MP

LIA
NT

.

Br
oo

kh
av

en
 

Lo
gis

tic
s C

en
ter

 
10

01
 E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 

D
riv

e 
N

Ya
ph

an
k,

 N
Y 

11
98

0

Ge
ns

ler
17

00
 Br

oa
dw

ay
Su

ite
 40

0
Ne

w 
Yo

rk.
 N

ew
 Yo

rk 
10

01
9

NO
TE

S:
AL

L S
ITE

 CO
ND

ITI
ON

S, 
LO

CA
TIO

N A
ND

 
DI

ME
NS

IO
NS

 M
US

T B
E V

ER
IFI

ED
 BY

 TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
/IN

ST
AL

LE
R 

PR
IOR

 TO
 

FA
BR

ICA
TIO

N.

MA
TE

RIA
L, 

FIN
ISH

 A
ND

 CO
LO

R S
AM

PL
ES

 
MU

ST
 BE

 PR
OV

IDE
D 

FO
R G

EN
SL

ER
'S 

RE
VIE

W 
AN

D A
PP

RO
VA

L U
PO

N 
RE

QU
ES

T 
PR

IOR
 TO

 FA
BR

ICA
TIO

N, 
UN

LE
SS

 
OT

HE
RW

ISE
 SP

EC
IFI

ED
.

SH
OP

 D
RA

WI
NG

S M
US

T B
E P

RO
VID

ED
 

TO
 GE

NS
LE

R F
OR

 R
EV

IEW
 PR

IOR
 TO

 
FA

BR
ICA

TIO
N. 

UN
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

WI
SE

 
SP

EC
IFI

ED
.

Iss
ue
 D

at
e&

 Is
su

e 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

1 
10

.0
4.

20
23
 

C
on

ce
pt

 D
es

ig
n

| D
es

ign
 In

te
nt

 Dr
aw

ing
s

Br
oo

kh
av

en
 Lo

gis
tic

s C
en

ter
 

Mo
nu

me
nt 

Sig
n

| Jo
b N

um
be

r

00
6.

37
09

.7
00

| S
ign

 Ty
pe

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

Re
fer

 to
 dr

aw
ing

Sc
ale

Re
fer

 to
 dr

aw
ing

DI
.4 ©

20
23

 G
en

sl
er

. 
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv



  1 November 16, 2022 
 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
November 16, 2022 

Adopted Decision to Approve 
Expressway Drive North 

Development of Regional Significance Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver 
Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven, Suffolk County Tax Map Number 200-662-2-5.16 

 
Present: Mr. Calarco, for the Governor of the State of New York 

Mr. Freleng, for the Suffolk County Executive 
Mr. Romaine, Brookhaven Town Supervisor 
Ms. Aguiar, Riverhead Town Supervisor 
Ms. Scherer, for the Southampton Town Supervisor 

 
 

I.  The Project, Application, and Project Site 
 
WF Industrial XII, LLC c/o Wildflower Ltd LLC (the Applicant) owns a 71.45-acre unimproved 
parcel of land identified on the Suffolk County Tax Map as parcel 200-662-2-5.016 (the Project 
Site), in the Compatible Growth Area (CGA) of the Central Pine Barrens. The Project Site is 
located on the north side of the North Service Road of the Long Island Expressway (New York 
State Route 495, LIE), west of Sills Road, in Yaphank, in the Town of Brookhaven. The Project 
Site is in the L1 Industrial Zoning District. 
 
The Applicant proposes to clear 41.15 acres (58%) of the Project Site and to develop three, one-
story buildings and related amenities, including signage and lighting in the cleared areas.  The 
buildings will contain 549,942 square feet (sf) of commercial/industrial uses in total. Under the 
proposal Building A will contain 203,548 sf of area, Building B will contain 176,670 sf of area, 
and Building C will contain 169,742 sf or area.  If undertaken, the Applicant, will construct 767 
parking spaces and landbank another 608 spaces allocated to be developed as needed to meet the 
town code parking requirements (the Project).  The Slope Analysis Plan last dated October 18, 
2022 prepared by Key Civil Engineering shows disturbance to slopes including 0.78 acres of 
slopes 10 to 15% grade and 0.20 acres of slopes greater than 15% grade. The development is 
depicted in the plan titled “Overall Site Plan” Drawing C-1 last dated October 14, 2022 prepared 
by Key Civil Engineering. 
 
Other elements of the Project include lighting, signage, and retaining walls.  The Applicant 
proposed installing 147 fixtures including 83 wall mounted fixtures and 64 poles. There are 60, 
20-foot tall light poles and 4, 15-foot tall light poles.  If lighting is installed, fixtures will be 
downward facing, shielded and dark skies compliant. The Applicant proposed installing one 
street sign on Expressway Drive North.  The sign will be 6 feet tall and 7.8 feet wide with natural 
colors and materials and no interior illumination.  
 
An area of 2,715 linear feet of retaining walls over 3 feet in height will be developed. The 
Applicant asserts that retaining walls were necessary in the Project as opposed to planted slopes 
to avoid a greater amount of disturbance, cut and fill. 



  2 November 16, 2022 
 

The Project is a Development of Regional Significance (DRS) as defined Section 4.5.5.1 of the 
Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan) because it contains more than 
300,000 square foot gross floor area for commercial/industrial development. As a DRS, the 
Applicant must demonstrate that the Project conforms with Standards and Guidelines outlined in 
Chapter 5 of the Plan.  
 
The Project does not conform with Guideline 5.3.3.8.2 because construction occurs on 0.98 acres 
of slopes greater than 10% grade.  
 
On September 2, 2022, the Applicant, through their agent, Charles Voorhis, of Nelson Pope & 
Voorhis and attorney J. Timothy Shea, of Certilman Balin, submitted a Development of Regional 
Significance (DRS) application and Compatible Growth Area (CGA) Hardship Exemption for 
the Project. to the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission (the Commission) 
 
The Applicant seeks to have the Commission waive strict compliance with Guideline 5.3.3.8.2 to 
develop and remove 0.98 acres of steep slopes greater than 10% grade. The Guideline states 
construction “may be approved if technical review shows sufficient care has been taken in the 
design of stabilization measures, erosion control practices and structures so as to minimize 
negative environmental impacts.” 
 
Public water will be supplied to the Project Site by a new water main extension that will be 
constructed from Sills Road on the North Service Road. The nearest public water supply well 
field is more than 1,500 feet away. 
 
The Project Site is in Groundwater Management Zone III. An Innovative Alternative Onsite 
Wastewater Treatment System will be constructed as per the Sanitary Plan drawings dated 
October 14, 2022, prepared by Key Civil Engineering. A recharge basin will be constructed on 
the east side of the site to manage stormwater runoff and recharge to groundwater. A Stormwater 
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) will be completed prior to disturbance. The SWPPP is a 
requirement to manage stormwater and implement erosion controls during construction. 
Reinforcing silt fencing will be installed. 
 
Natural areas on the Project Site will be protected when the Project is completed by split rail 
fencing or other barrier or installation to hinder access to them. 
 
II. The Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 1993, the Commission, 

Development and the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
 
The Commission was created by the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act (the “Act”) 
adopted in 1993 and codified in Article 57 of the Environmental Conservation Law (ECL). The 
Act empowered the Commission to, among other things, oversee land use activities within the 
specially designated Central Pine Barrens Area. Section §57-0107(13) of the ECL defines 
development to be the “performance of any building activity, . . ., the making of any material 
change in the use or intensity of use of any . . . land and the creation . . . of rights of access.”  
 



  3 November 16, 2022 
 

ECL Section  §57-0123(3)(a) provides that, “[s]ubsequent to the adoption of the land use plan, 
the provisions of any other law, ordinance, rule or regulation to the contrary notwithstanding, no 
application for development within the Central Pine Barrens area shall be approved by . . . the 
[C]ommission . . . unless such approval or grant conforms to the provisions of such land use 
plan; provided, however, that the [C]ommission by majority vote is hereby authorized to waive 
strict compliance with such plan or with any element or standard contained therein, for an 
application for development of any person, upon finding that such waiver is necessary to 
alleviate hardship for proposed development in the core preservation area according to the 
conditions and finding of extraordinary hardship . . . pursuant to subdivision ten of section 57-
0121 of this title, and every application is consistent with the purposes and provisions of this 
article and would not result in substantial impairment of the resources of the Central Pine 
Barrens.” 
 
III. The Public Process, Testimony, and Supplemental Materials to the Application 
 
The Application included a review of conformance with the Central Pine Barrens 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan Standards and Guidelines, copies of permit applications materials 
on stormwater requirements from the Town of Brookhaven and Cameron Engineering, the 
Suffolk County Department of Health Services notice, a letter from Control Point Associates on 
topographic surveying methods, a signage plan by Signarama, a draft conservation easement to 
protect open space,, a slope analysis, site plan drawings, previous development overlay, 
Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency tax deferral application, Stipulation of Settlement 
dated 2014, and hardship waiver petition.  
 
On September 21, 2022, the Commission scheduled a public hearing on the Application. The 
hearing was held on October 19, 2022. At the hearing, a Commission Staff Report with Exhibits 
was introduced into the record. The Applicant, under sworn testimony, expressed they would 
address the concerns in the Staff Report and provide responses. No members of the public 
commented. The hearing was closed with the written comment period held open for seven days. 
No written comments were received. A stenographic transcript was made of the hearing and 
provided to Commission members. 
 
On October 19, the Applicant submitted supplemental and revised materials including revisions 
that improve the site plan’s conformance with the Plan and support consistency with the 
character and the preservation of resources of the Central Pine Barrens. The improvements to 
protect the resource included consolidating the roadside buffer of open space which created a 
less fragmented natural area; modifying the single monument sign to reduce its size and design it 
to be consistent with the character of the pine barrens; reducing the extent of mowed grass to 4% 
of the site, utilizing a native grass seed mix and avoiding fertilizer dependent vegetation; and 
installing split rail fencing to protect the boundary of open space.  
 
IV. State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and Other Agency Jurisdictions  

 
The Town of Brookhaven completed the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) 
process on January 22, 2020 and reaffirmed the Negative Declaration for the Project on June 6, 
2022. 



  4 November 16, 2022 
 

 
The Project requires additional permits or approvals from other involved agencies including the 
New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT), Suffolk County Department of 
Health Services, New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, and the Town of 
Brookhaven. 
 
V. History of the Project Site 
 
Development on the Project Site is the result of the Stipulation of Settlement with the Town of 
Brookhaven in 2015 with the Applicant’s predecessor in title, Silver Corporate Park, LLC. As a 
result of the Stipulation, the Town of Brookhaven acquired as natural open space 120 acres of 
the original 190 acres of property.  
 
On June 17, 2020, the Commission issued an exemption to authorize a 12-lot subdivision with 12 
separate buildings DRS proposed by Silver Corporate Park.  This project a . Two buildings were 
proposed in the area where landbanked parking is currently proposed shown in the Application.  
Silver Corporate Park required a hardship exemption because its project did not conform with 
Guideline 5.3.3.8.2.  Silver proposed to develop 18,948 square feet (0.43 acre) on steep slopes. 
 
The Applicant’s surveyor provided testimony on refinements on the topographical survey 
refinements that occurred since the Silver project was granted a waiver for construction on steep 
slopes. Through refining the surveying technique, the Applicant asserts the Project will disturb 
less area of steep slopes greater than 15% grade. The Application states the Silver project, if 
developed, would have disturbed 0.32 acres of slopes over 15% grade while the Project disturbs 
0.2 acres of slopes over 15% grade. Therefore, the Project will disturb 0.15 acres less area of 
steep slopes over 15% grade than the Silver Corporate Park proposal. 
 
In March 2022, the Applicant purchased the  site from Silver Corporate Park LLC for 
$44,000,000. 
 
The Commission issued a Notice of Violation to SCP and WF Industrial XII, LLC on September 
21, 2022 for unauthorized clearing.  A settlement occurred through an Order on Consent 
executed on October 5, 2022. 
 
VI. The Project Site and the Study Area 
 
At the Commission’s public hearing, the Staff Report described the Project Site and defined a 
Study Area that extends one half mile from the site in all directions  The Study Area describes 
the land use pattern in the vicinity of the Project Site. 
 
The natural pine barrens ecosystem on the Project Site is classified as a pitch pine-oak heath 
woodland ecological community. A maintained overhead electric utility right of way corridor 
subject to a LIPA Easement cuts through the site. An area of 1.56 acres, the disturbance that 
resulted in the Notice of Violation, was previously cleared for a road to install test borings.  
 



  5 November 16, 2022 
 

Historical aerial photography from 1947 reveals the site has not been the subject of large-scale 
disturbance and presently remains as  intact woodland habitat with a healthy dispersion of large 
pitch pine and oak trees, an understory of heath shrubs (e.g., huckleberry), natural leaf litter, and 
groundcover including spotted wintergreen and trailing arbutus, except for the present road 
clearing mentioned. 
 
In the immediate vicinity of the site, the south side borders on the North Service Road of the 
LIE. The west side adjoins a composting facility, and the northern and eastern boundaries adjoin 
public land. The LIE bisects the Study Area in half and forms the southern boundary of the 
Central Pine Barrens in this area. The area south of the LIE is outside of the Central Pine 
Barrens, although it is in the Study Area, and is therefore out of the Commission’s jurisdiction. 
However, this area contains non-residential uses consistent with the proposed land use. 

 
North of the LIE, on the east side of the Study Area and east of Sills Road, is an area of land that 
was placed in the Core Preservation Area as a result of  the 2014 expansion of the Central Pine 
Barrens area to further protect the Carmans River and its watershed. The undeveloped, wooded 
Map of Enchanted Forest west of the Project Site was subsequently protected by conservation 
easements through the Pine Barrens Credit Program.  

 
The remainder of the Study Area is in the CGA. The north side of the Project Site adjoins natural 
open space owned by the Town. Residential land use development is located in the northerly 
portion of the Study Area. Adjoining the site to the west is a large agricultural/composting land 
use, beyond which are  residentially developed communities. 
 
The Project Site is located within one mile of documented non-winter location of Northern 
long-eared bat (Myotis septentrionalis, state and federally listed as threatened). (New York 
Natural Heritage Program correspondence dated September 28, 2022)  
 
No archaeological and historic resources listed in or eligible for the New York State and 
National Registers of Historic Places will be impacted by the Project. (New York State Office of 
Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation correspondence dated June 6, 2022). 
 
VII.  Development of Regional Significance Review and Plan Conformance 

 
Summary 
 
The Act authorizes the Commission, by majority vote, to waive strict compliance with the Plan 
upon finding that such waiver is necessary to alleviate a demonstrated hardship. Chapter 4 of the 
Plan outlines the review process for development that meets the thresholds constituting a DRS. 
The Commission’s review is limited to compliance with the Standards and Guidelines set forth in 
Volume 1, Chapter 5 of the Plan. The Application demonstrates conformance with Standards and 
Guidelines except Guideline 5.3.3.8.2The Applicant proposes to .  Because the Project does not 
conform with this Guideline a hardship exemption is required if the Project is to proceed.  
 
 
 



  6 November 16, 2022 
 

Standards and Guidelines that are Not Applicable 
 
Not all Standards and Guidelines apply to the Project either because the Project does not include 
a facility or structure that will cause an impact, the resource is not present, or the activity is not 
occurring. Specifically, no sewage treatment plant is proposed (S5.3.3.1.2); freshwater wetland 
habitat is not present (S5.3.3.4.1); the site is not within the jurisdiction of the Wild, Scenic and 
Recreational Rivers Act (S5.3.3.4.3); no ponds are proposed (G5.3.3.5.3); the vegetation clearing 
limit is met (S5.3.3.6.1); open space is unfragmented to the maximum extent (S5.3.3.6.2); the 
Project maximizes the clustering technique (G5.3.3.9.2); no land dedications will occur therefore 
no receiving entity is identified, and covenants or easements will be recorded to protect natural 
areas (G5.3.3.9.3). 
 
Standards and Guidelines to which the Project Conforms 
 
A summary of the Project’s conformance with Standards and Guidelines is provided including 
details where relevant and applicable to explain the conclusions related to conformity. It is noted 
where conformance is deferred to other agencies such as the Suffolk County Department of 
Health Services or NYSDEC who regulates protection of public health, groundwater and other 
natural resources. Since the proposed land use is commercial/industrial, the regulations that 
pertain to the management and storage of chemicals and hazardous materials and control of 
stormwater runoff to minimize water pollution may apply and the applicant would need to obtain 
the necessary agency permits or seek a hardship waiver(s). 
 
The Project conforms with the Suffolk County Department of Health Standards (S5.3.3.1.1). The 
allowable flow is 21,435 gallons per day (gpd) and the Applicant proposes 21,997.70 gpd. The 
excess sanitary flow will be mitigated by the redemption of 1.88 Pine Barrens Credits. An On-
Site Alternative Wastewater Treatment System will be installed (S5.3.3.1.1). Activities that 
require permits to conform with the Sanitary Code Articles 7 and 12 are subject to those 
regulations and approvals (S5.3.3.2.1). 
 
The Project conforms with the Vegetation Clearance Limit (S 5.3.3.6.1). An area of 41.15 acres 
(58%) will be cleared where a maximum 65% is permitted in the Standard. The Project protects 
an additional 5 acres beyond the Plan requirement. An area of 29.83 acres will remain as natural 
open space (42%). 
 
The Project creates unfragmented open space while simultaneously achieving protection of 
existing natural steep slope topography (S5.3.3.6.2). The Project will conform with the fertilizer-
dependent vegetation limit (S 5.3.3.6.3). An estimated 4% of the site will be planted in a native 
grass and wildflower seed mix achieving near zero percent fertilizer dependent vegetation. 
Native plants will be used in landscaping (S 5.3.3.6.4). Restoration of 3,803 square feet of 
previously cleared area will also occur.  
 
State and Federal listed Threatened species, Northern Long-eared Bat and its habitat will be 
protected by avoiding clearing from March through October and clearing only during December 
through February of any given year (S5.3.3.7.1). 
 



  7 November 16, 2022 
 

In its September 28, 2022 correspondence, the New York Natural Heritage Program reported, 
“Within one mile of the project site is a documented non-winter location of Northern 
long-eared bat (Myotis septentrionalis, state and federally listed as threatened). The bats 
may travel 1.5 miles or more from documented locations. An impact of concern for bats is the 
removal of potential roost trees.” Consistent with DEC guidelines, the Applicant proposes to 
conduct its clearing activities during the annual clearing window between December 1 and 
February 28.  To protect the NLEB habitat, no regulated clearing will occur on the Project Site 
from April 1 to October 31 of any given year. 
 
Clustering is used to the maximum extent to connect open space to adjacent public lands to the 
east and north (G 5.3.3.9.2). Conservation easements will be filed to protect open space prior to 
site disturbance (G 5.3.3.9.3). No impact will occur on archaeological and/or historic resources 
listed in or eligible for the New York State and National Registers of Historic Places (New York 
State Historic Preservation Office correspondence dated June 6, 2022) (G5.3.3.11.1 and 11.2). 
Roadside character will be preserved in the 100-foot wide natural buffer on the Project Site 
except where two curb cuts are proposed to conform with public safety requirements due to the 
size of the buildings in the Project (G5.3.3.11.2 and 11.3). Signage was redesigned in the 
Signarama plan dated October 18, 2022 to be in keeping with the character of the Central Pine 
Barrens (G5.3.3.11.4).  
 
The Project does not conform with Guideline 5.3.3.8.2 due to the development of 0.98 acres of 
steep slopes greater than 10% grade. 
 
VIII.  Commission Review of the Hardship Exemption Request 
 
Pursuant to the Act, in determining whether to grant a CGA hardship exemption for the Project, 
the Commission must consider, among other things, the criteria set forth in New York State 
Town Law §267-b(2) and determine whether the Project is consistent with the purposes and 
provisions of the Act and whether the Project will result in a substantial impairment of the 
resources of the Central Pine Barrens area. 
 
In considering the criteria set forth in Town Law §267-b(2)(b)(1), the Applicant asserts that the 
Project is the result of a Stipulation of Settlement between the Town of Brookhaven and the prior 
owner allowing the use and extent of development of the Project Site. 
 
Reasonable return 
 
The Silver Corporate Park proposal required a hardship to waive conformance with Guideline 
5.3.3.8.2 for construction on steep slopes. The Project will disturb less area of steep slopes 
according to refinements in topography than Silver Corporate Park.  
 
The Applicant asserts that the Project is not economically viable unless it is developed as 
proposed. The Application contains materials provided information on the need for tax 
abatements to make the Project feasible.   
 
 



  8 November 16, 2022 
 

Uniqueness 
 
In considering the criteria set forth in Town Law §267-b(2)(b)(2), the Commission finds that the 
hardship is unique due the Project Site’s history resulting from the prior Stipulation. These 
circumstances and history are unique to this Applicant and Project and does not apply to a 
substantial portion of the neighborhood. The Project will disturb 58% of existing natural 
vegetation and habitat where 65% is allowed, resulting in less clearing and a greater amount of 
open space than the Plan requires. When the Project is complete, in addition to the 120 acres 
acquired by the Town as a result of the stipulation on 190 acres, the Project will preserve 29.83 
acres bringing the total open space to 150 acres or 79% of the pre-Stipulation Project Site.  
 
Natural open space connectivity is accomplished by situating open space  on the northerly 
portions of the Project Site to be adjacent to the Town’s open space. The layout protects 
terrestrial ecological communities and succeeds in connecting open space, which add to open 
space connectivity in the immediate area. Other parcels in the area, that are subject to 
development do not afford this same opportunity. 
 
The clustering technique is maximized in the open space arrangement and building lot layout. 
The Application encourages compatible industrial development in the CGA to accommodate 
regional growth influences in an orderly way while protecting the pine barrens environment from 
the individual cumulative adverse impacts thereof. The roadside character of the CGA and views 
from the LIE are protected through the 100-foot wide natural buffer on the North Service Road. 
 
Essential character 
 
In considering the criteria set forth in Town Law §267-b(2)(b)(3), as it relates to character of the 
neighborhood, the Project is consistent with development in the Study Area. Although the 
Project Site is currently vacant and wooded, it lies on a major highway, the Long Island 
Expressway, and it is zoned for industrial use. The presence of the Stipulation and the prior 
approval of Silver Corporate Park proposal dictate the extent of development allowed on the 
Project Site. 
 
The Project is consistent with large industrially developed sites in the Study Area that are outside 
of the Central Pine Barrens. The Project is clustered to the west to adjoin the developed site of a 
composting facility. The cluster configuration retains the steep slopes on the east side and 
connects to existing open space.  
 
Where open space is adjacent, the cluster plan connects open space uses. The presence of the 
overhead utility corridor causes an intrusive developed element in the Project Site. The Project’s 
industrial land use is consistent with the existing zoning district and permitted uses; no Town 
Board action is needed such as a change of zone that deviates from the Town Code. The Project 
is consistent with the existing character of the area, uses, and generally conforms to its 
surroundings and pattern of development and land uses. The Project will provide three 
warehouse buildings on an industrially zoned parcel that is well situated on a major highway. 
The Commission finds that the Project will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood.  

 



  9 November 16, 2022 
 

Self-created 
 
The presence of the Stipulation establishes the use and development of the site. The Applicant 
purchased the property with the SCP approval in place and the Project is similar in size to SCP. 
Except for modifications to the number of buildings, it is similar in terms of impact on vegetative 
clearing and steep slopes. The Applicant seeks to minimize disturbance to steep slopes and clear 
less than the Plan permits for the Project.  
 
Pursuant to Town Law §267-b(2)(b)(4), the Commission finds that the hardship is not self-
created. The Applicant asserts the Project is the result of a process that included the sale of a 
large portion of the original 192 acre site to the Town to preserve open space, leaving the balance 
to the Applicant to develop 72 acres and the Applicant’s expectation to realize a financially 
viable Project. The Applicant and Town have achieved protection of 120 acres and reduced the 
scale of development significantly from the pre-Stipulation development plan to arrive at the 
Application. The Project is consistent with the current industrial zoning classification in effect 
since before the Act. Prior proposals required Town Board actions and resulted in greater 
development in size and scale than the Project. 
 
IX. Conclusion  
 
The Commission determines that the Project as depicted in the Slope Analysis Plan last dated 
October 18, 2022 prepared by Key Civil Engineering and the Overall Site Plan last dated 
October 14, 2022 prepared by Key Civil Engineering complies with Standards and Guidelines 
except for compliance with Guideline 5.3.3.8.2.  The Commission finds that the Applicant has 
established an extraordinary hardship exists and therefore grants an extraordinary hardship 
exemption for the reasons set forth above.  The Commission further imposes the following 
conditions on the Project.   
 
1. General conditions 

 
a. 1.88 Pine Barrens Credits must be redeemed prior to site disturbance. 
b. Install an Innovative Alternative Onsite Wastewater Treatment System prior to 

issuance of Certificate of Occupancy.  
 

2. Protection of natural vegetation and clearing 
 

a. Open space 
i. 29.83 acres of natural open space of the Project Site must be protected 

ii. Protect the 29.83 acres in a conservation easement that is recorded prior to 
clearing and ground disturbance activities. 

iii. No disturbance may occur in the open space including staging or storing 
materials or excavated soil. 

iv. Commission staff may inspect the open space easement area on an annual 
basis upon reasonable notice to the Applicant unless an emergency condition 
prevents the notice.  



  10 November 16, 2022 
 

v. Install and maintain in perpetuity split rail fencing, or other Commission 
approved installation, on the clearing limits/open space boundaries, excluding 
the landbanked parking area until such time as the landbanked parking is to be 
constructed. 

 
b. Clearing 

i. No more than 41.15 acres of current natural area of the Project Site may be 
cleared. 

ii. Clearing activities must be coordinated with NYSDEC to comply with 
Northern Long-eared Bat habitat protection. Clearing may only occur from the 
period of December 1 to February 28 in Suffolk County, unless otherwise 
directed by NYSDEC. 

iii. No clearing shall occur until the Commission office has field inspected the 
clearing/conservation easement limits and issued written approval to the 
Applicant. Notify the Commission when all construction is completed on the 
Project Site.  

 
c. Conservation Easement 

i. Prepare a draft conservation easement subject to Commission review and 
approval to protect 29.83 acres of the natural habitat as open space. 

ii. No additional density or development may be generated by the open space 
area. 

iii. Record instruments prior to ground disturbance activities and no later than 
within six months after this decision.  

iv. Submit proof of recording to the Commission prior to ground disturbance 
activities. 

 
d. Prior to the commencement of ground disturbance activities on the Project Site, the 

Applicant must:  
 

i. Install and maintain snow fencing along the clearing limits/natural area to 
protect the area to remain natural during construction.  

ii. Notify the Commission office  one week prior to disturbance to inspect the 
clearing limits.  

 
3. Lighting. Install only dark skies compliant fixtures to minimize excess nighttime lighting and 

energy consumption. 
 

4. Signage. Install the single monument sign illustrated in the plan prepared by Signarama dated 
October 18, 2022 stamp received on October 19, 2022. 

 
5. Landscaping Plan 

 
a. Approximately 4% of the site will be planted with a Commission approved native 

grass and wildflower seed mix and avoid the use of fertilizer dependent vegetation to 
near zero percentage. If this changes such as an increase in fertilizer dependent 



  11 November 16, 2022 
 

vegetation up the conforming maximum limit of 15%, the Applicant must submit the 
request to the Commission for review and consideration of this change.  

b. Landscaping must be composed of native species. Utilize Long Island genotypes 
where available.  
 

6. Trees with a breast height diameter of 6 inches or greater along the edge of the areas to be 
cleared are to be maintained to the extent practicable by adjusting the clearing line.  
 

a. Recommended landscaping activities that are encouraged but not required: 
i. Transplanting existing plants including trees and shrubs where possible. 

ii. Flag existing trees that will remain protected and kept in place during grading 
and construction. 

iii. Where a tree intersects the clearing boundary, maneuver around the tree to 
keep it in place, when possible. 

iv. Replace the creeping juniper with buttonbush or another native species.  
v. Incorporate more native oak and other trees in the landscape design and retain 

existing native, large and flowering trees where possible.  
vi. Avoid excess clearing and regrading such as on the western boundary and on 

the east side of the eastern ingress/egress. 
 

7. Restoration of Unauthorized Cleared Area 
 

a. Restore 3,803 square feet of previously disturbed area with native oak and pitch pine 
trees on the road frontage, as shown in the Overall Site Plan and the Landscape Plan 
drawings C-10, C-11 and C-12 last dated October 14, 2022 prepared by Key Civil 
Engineering.  
 

b. Landscaping with native plants including shrubs and trees, evergreen and deciduous, 
will occur within the site. Seeded lawn areas will be planted with an Ernst showy 
northeast native wildflower and grass seed mix and/or red fescue. 

 
8. Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan. Complete requirements for the SWPPP and submit 

proof of approval or permit prior to ground  disturbance activity.  
 
9. If construction phases are proposed, submit a phasing plan, subject to review and approval. 

 
10. This approval shall expire five (5) years from the date of this Resolution.  

 
11. Any changes to the Project, as approved, must be reviewed and approved by the 

Commission. 
 

12. Any changes on the Project Site such as an application that changes the use, zone, new 
ownership that changes the Project or other elements that cause non-ministerial changes are 
subject to Commission review and decision. 

 



  12 November 16, 2022 
 

13. Consult with the Commission staff prior to commencing activity on site related to 
disturbance to any vegetation. Surveying activity that does not require material disturbance to 
vegetation is excluded from consultation 

 
Failure by the Applicant or its successors or assigns to fully comply with the foregoing 
conditions will constitute a violation of this decision.   
 
 
 
Motion to Approve November 16, 2022 
Expressway Drive North Compatible Growth Area Development of Regional Significance and 
Hardship Waiver 

Date: November 16, 2022 
Motion By: Mr. Romaine 
Seconded: Mr. Freleng 
Vote:  
Yes: 5 
No: 0 
Abstain: 0 
Absent: 0 
 
Copies of This Decision Will be Sent To:  
 

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, Division of Environmental 
Permits, Region 1   
New York State Department of Transportation  
Suffolk County Planning Commission  
Suffolk County Department of Health Services   
Suffolk County Department of Public Works  
Suffolk County Sewer Agency 
Suffolk County Water Authority   
Town of Brookhaven Supervisor 
Town of Brookhaven Town Clerk 
Town of Brookhaven Town Board 
Town of Brookhaven Board of Zoning Appeals 
Town of Brookhaven Planning Environment and Land Management (PELM) 
Town of Brookhaven Building Department 
Town of Brookhaven Parks and Recreation Department 
Applicant/Attorney 



Monument Sign Design Intent

Reclaimed
Wood Veneer

Duronodic bronze
Satin Finish



Monument Sign Fabrication Detail

4"x4" Steel pole secured in cabinet 
with aluminum angle cage at top 
with 5/0" bolts

Non-illumlnated 
direct mount acrylic lettering

Fabricated base with 
faux stone

2"x2" welded aluminum angle 
frame with reclaimed 

wood veneer

4"x4" center mount steel pole

/— Concrete footing

Signarama
403 Oakwood Road 

Huntington Station, NY 11746
Tel 631 -424-2077 Fax 631 -424-2078

www.ssar.com

design is the property of Signarama Huntington and may not be reproduced or transmitted electronically without permission

BY: DATE: / /

|i ® 0®|c^*us

This sign Intended to be Installed In accordance with the requirements of 
us Article 600 of the National Electrical Code and / or other applicable local codes.

This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign

Client: Wildflower
Site:
Consultant:
Designer II.®SU10.22

I Project:

http://www.ssar.com


1

Hargrave, Julie

From: Lee Snead <leesnead@optonline.net>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 3:33 PM
To: Hargrave, Julie
Cc: sspress2000@aol.com; 'Rick Wiedersum'
Subject: Application of Taco Bell Manorville, LLC - Supplemental Submission
Attachments: Densen Letter, 10-2-23.pdf; Supplement to Application.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Dear Ms. Hargrave: 
 
Please find herewith for entry into the administraƟve file a Supplement to the ApplicaƟon of Taco Bell Manorville, LLC 
for a hardship waiver 
for the property a 451 County Road 11 (formerly “Michaelangelo’s Restaurant”).  Provided with the Supplement is a 
LeƩer from the Island Associates Realty company (the “Densen LeƩer”) which is referred to in the Supplement. 
 
I am informed that there is an addiƟonal fee required in this maƩer. 
Would you please forward me an invoice for the fee and I’ll ensure that it is promptly paid. 
Please contact me with any quesƟons you may have. 
 
Thank you, 
Lee 
 
J. Lee Snead, Esq. 
144 South Country Road 
Post Office Box 489 
Bellport, New York  11713 
(631) 286-0488 (office) 
(631) 286-2690 (fax) 
(516) 768-1801 (mobile) 
 
NOTE:  THIS TRANSMISSION AND THE DOCUMENT(S) APPENDED HERETO ARE SUBJECT TO THE ATTRONEY-
CLIENT/ATTORNEY-CONSULTANT PRIVILEGE, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.  ANY 
REVIEW, RE-TRANSMISSION, DISSEMINATION, COPYING OR OTHER USE OF, OR TAKING OF ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE 
UPON, THIS COMMUNICATION BY PERSONS OR ENTITIES OTHER THAN THE INTENDED RECIPIENT IS 
PROHIBITED.  SHOULD YOU RECEIVE THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL 
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ANY ATTACHMENTS PROVIDED FROM ANY COMPUTER THAT YOU MAY CONTROL, 
AND DESTROY ANY HARD COPY IN YOUR POSSESSION. 
 





BEFORE THE SUFFOLK COUNTY
PINE BARRENS COMMISSION
---------------------------------------------------------------X
In the Matter of the Application of: )

)
TACO BELL MANORVILLE, LLC, )

) Supplement to the
For a Permit pursuant to the provisions of ) Application for a Hardship Permit
section 57-0121(10)(a) & © of the Environmental )
Conservation Law, for the property located at )
451 County Rd. 111, Manorville, Brookhaven, )
SCTM:0200-462-00-02.00-012.002 ) 
---------------------------------------------------------------X

Members of the Commission:

J. Lee Snead, an attorney licensed to practice before the courts of the state, and pursuant to
Rule 2106 of the C.P.L.R., affirms:

That I am the attorney for Taco Bell Manorville, LLC, the Applicant before the Commission. 
That this Supplement to the Application for a Hardship Permit pursuant to section 57-0121(10) of
the Environmental Conservation Law is submitted on behalf of the Applicant’s request. The
documents provided on this Supplement for consideration by the Commission are the following:

1. Narrative Addendum to the Application, dated October 5, 2023;

2. Letter of Larry Densen, Island Associates Realty - Real Estate Agent for the
Owner of the Property, dated October 3, 2023

I look forward to appearing before the Commission in the hearing on this Application
presently scheduled for October 18, 2023.  Please contact me with any questions you may have.

Respectfully submitted,

Dated: October 5, 2023 ____________________________________
J. Lee Snead, Esq.
Attorney for the Applicant
144 South Country Road, P.O. Box 489
Bellport, New York 11713
(631) 286-0488
LeeSnead@optonline.net 

1

mailto:LeeSnead@optonline.net


NARRATIVE ADDENDUM

to

The Application of 
TACO BELL MANORVILLE, LLC

(Formerly “Michelangelo’s” Restaurant Property)
451 County Road 111, Manorville, Town of Brookhaven

Members of the Commission:

The following is presented in supplementation of the Application of Taco Bell Manorville, LLC, for a hardship

waiver pursuant to the provisions of subdivisions (a) and (c) of section 57-0121(10) of the E.C.L.

Standards:

In order that a hardship waiver be granted for the proposed zone change and redevelopment of this property

the Applicant must meet the standards provided for in E.C.L. § 57-0121(10)(a) & (c).  For reasons presented below, it

is submitted that these standards are met.

A. The Application meets the requirements of E.C.L. § 57-0121(10)(a):

The request for a waiver meets the requirements of section 57-0121(10)(a) because the physical surroundings,

shape, and circumstances of the property result in an extraordinary hardship, and because the subject property does not

have a beneficial use absent a waiver.  In this regard, the lack of beneficial use is unique to the circumstances of the

property in that: (1) the property is at the edge of the core preservation area - located along CR 111 which is the boundary

line of the CPA; (2) it is fully developed and was formerly used as a traditional sit-down restaurant (“Michelangelo’s”)

under a hardship waiver issued in 1998; (3) there has been a general down-turn in traditional restaurant use which caused

the restaurant to close and post-covid the restoration of that use is even less desirable and, as a result; (4) over the past

4 years the owner has marketed the restaurant for occupancy and sale but has found no interested buyers, other than for

a drive-thru restaurant.

(I) The Lack of Beneficial Use does not Apply or Affect other Properties.

The property is located within the Town of Brookhaven “J Business 2" district.  It existed as a restaurant use

pursuant to a waiver issued by the Commission in 1998.  The property’s location along CR 111 does not support an

economic use consistent with J Business 2 zoning, nor do business circumstances support a 200 seat sit-down

restaurant/catering facility as is authorized by the 1998 waiver. See, Densen Letter.  Furthermore, a zone change will be

2



sought from the Town of Brookhaven to “J Business 4" or “J Business 6" status, with a special permit, if a waiver is

granted in order to move forward with the only use for which the owner has been able to find a buyer in the past 4 years. 

No other properties in the surrounding area are in a similar situation - a former restaurant use now moribund.

Indeed, an extensive area to the north and east of the property is undeveloped CPA owned by the County of Suffolk. 

Immediately opposite the property, but within the Compatible Growth Area, are a 7-11 and the Manorville Towne Center

shopping mall. To the southwest of CR 111 (CGA) is a large agricultural area.  Accordingly, few other properties are

developed or usable as the property is now authorized, and the waning of traditional restaurant use does not affect such

properties.

(ii) The Lack of Beneficial Use is From Circumstances
Peculiar to the Property and not to the Applicant.

This developed property’s prior use was as a 200-seat restaurant/catering facility, authorized under a 1998

hardship waiver by the Commission.  Accordingly, it is fully developed.  The prior disturbance of the property is not due

to the Applicant’s actions or the Applicant’s personal situation, the disturbed or developed nature of a property is a

“specific characteristic of the parcel,” and the prior development of a site which can no longer be made useful has

sufficed in sustaining a finding that the property is “unique and has no beneficial use[.] App. of Northern Sites/Nemeth,

Findings, at 4 (4/13/1994).  

The owner has extensively marketed the property for 4 years to obtain a buyer or lessee of the property or

restaurant facility.  Of the 25 to 30 parties who have viewed the property none desired to renew its restaurant use as

existed prior to 2019. See, Densen Letter.  The Applicant here is willing to purchase the property only if a waiver from

the Commission and a zone change from the Town are obtained for its use as a fast-food, drive-thru. Accordingly, the

property is unique within the neighboring properties, and no potential buyers or lessees are interested in the use it

presently is authorized for.  Accordingly, no beneficial use other than the proposed construction is available.

(iii) The Lack of Beneficial Use does not Result from
the Action of the Applicant, the Owner or Predecessors in Title.

The Applicant, Taco Bell Manorville, LLC, is an entity unrelated to the owner of the property.  No corporate

tie exists between the Applicant and the owner, the Application here being part of an arm’s length transaction to purchase

the property should it be approved for use as a Taco Bell.  Accordingly, the hardship here is not due to the Applicant’s

3



or owner’s actions or inactions. 

Similarly, neither the Applicant nor the owner have caused the hardship at issue.  Here the restaurant existing

at the site ceased operations in 2019 because of unprofitability due to a changing hospitality market, and was then

marketed by the owner for lease or sale as a sit-down restaurant for two years without success.  During that period only

fast-food or drive-thru businesses inquired about the property but none moved forward because of the permitting issues

attendant in bringing the property into use. See, Densen Letter.  Moreover, during this period the Covid pandemic

occurred, resulting in a severe reduction in the public’s use of sit-down restaurants generally, which further deflated the

market for creating or re-establishing a sit-down restaurant at this site.  This shift in the public’s view of sit down

restaurants has not rebounded.  None of these events are attributable to actions of the Applicant, the owner, or any

predecessors in title.

B. The Application Meets the Requirements of E.C.L. § 57-0121(10)(c):

The request for a waiver meets the requirements of section 57-0121(10)(c) for the following reasons:

(I) A grant of the waiver:

(a) will not be materially detrimental or injurious
to other properties or improvements in the area.

It is noted that the property is along the County Road 111 corridor in Manorville.  The Property adjoins a large

expanse of County-owned and undeveloped CPA. Opposite the Property, the western side of CR 111 is developed with

shopping centers, fast-food restaurants, and gasoline/convenience stores.  Inasmuch as the property is both developed

and at the edge of the CPA, with County Road 111 being the dividing line between the Core Preservation and the

Compatible Growth Areas, granting a waiver will not be materially detrimental or injurious to other properties.   Such

factors have supported the grant of a hardship waiver.  See, L.I. Pine Barrens Soc’y. v. Amper, 34 Misc.3d 1215(A)(Sup.

Ct., Suffolk Co., 2011); see, Northern Sites, Summary (3/9/1994). 

(b) will not increase the danger of fire, or endanger public safety.

The property is presently vacant but with an existing large structure and parking area.  The demolition and re-

construction proposed includes a reduction in the overall square footage of both the structure (89%) and parking area

(66%).  The property, in its present configuration, already has access to CR 111 and will continue to do so after the

modification of the site, and with the reduction in one access point.  Accordingly, public services and emergency

4



equipment will continue to have access when needed, and no significant increase to traffic is presumed.  Moreover, re-

development of the site will actually reduce the potential for fire loss from vandalism will be eliminated inasmuch as the

vacant building will be returned to active use.

(C) will not substantially impair the resources of the CPA.

The proposed construction will not substantially impair the resources of the CPA inasmuch as the property has

already been fully developed. The proposal will result in the ultimate demolition of the existing structure and reduction

in parking area.  As a result the increase in landscaping will foster the infiltration of rainwater falling in the newly created

green-spaces and buffers.  The Commission has granted waivers where an expansion of both buildings and parking areas

is proposed on properties that had already been the subject of prior waivers (see, e.g., App. of St’s. Peter & Paul Parish

Center (10/21/2015)); or for changes in use (App. of JCJC Holding Co., Inc. (12/21/11)); and the grant of a waiver to

a property to redevelop it for a use that is less intensive than the prior use is fully consistent with the purpose of the Act

because it will not impair existing resources of the CPA. See, e.g., L.I. Pine Barrens Soc’y. v. Central Pine Barrens Joint

Planning Comm’n., 113 A.D.3d 853, 858 (2nd Dept., 2014); App. of Starbucks of Manorville (6/21/17).  The proposal

meets this criterion.

(ii) The waiver will not be inconsistent with the purpose
or objectives of the Pine Barrens Maritime Reserve Act.

The purpose of the Pine Barrens Act is twofold: First, to protect the groundwater of Long Island’s Pine Barrens

Maritime Preserve, and; Second, to preserve endangered or threatened species and their habitats. See, E.C.L., § 57-0105;

Northern Sites, Findings (4/13/1994), at 5, para. 2.  The subject property is the subject of a prior waiver (4/26/1998);

has been completely built out with a 25,566 sq. ft. restaurant building, and the balance of the property (save an existing

buffer on the east to remain) has been blacktopped for parking. See, Application; see also, Application aerials.  The

proposed re-construction will be for:

(1) a substantially smaller 2,824 square foot building (a reduction of approximately 89%) with an
accessory drive-thru facility;

(2) approximately 15,802 square feet of impervious surface will be removed (a reduction of approximately
62%);

(3) with 25 parking spaces to remain and room for a 12-car queue, and new buffering will be included
along the south (Chapman Road), and along the western (CR 111) sides of the property - an overall
increase in pervious surface of 53.5% (additional 25,893 sq. ft.).  

5



Finally, a new sewage treatment system (IA) is to be installed with the old cesspool system to be abandoned. 

In such a situation, there will be no adverse impact on threatened or endangered species, 1 and the impact to the

groundwater will be enhanced by elimination of cesspools and by increased natural infiltration over the restored green-

spaces.  Here, the proposed use:

(A) will not result in a net increase in the amount of development in the CPA.

(B) will reuse a developed site and reduce both the size of the structures on the property as well
as providing a substantial reduction in the parking area.  

(C) will conform to Article 6 of the Sanitary Code for wastewater use on-site, and by the use of
newer IA technology.

(D) will not result in new clearing or disturbance to ecological resources - indeed, substantial re-
vegetation of the property is proposed.  

(E)  avoids the purchase or development of a vacant, natural, privately owned site in the Core,
avoiding additional adverse impacts to the groundwater and ecological
resources of the CPA.

Such modifications have been identified as conditions that support the grant of a waiver for a change in use.

See, App. of Starbucks of Manorville, Findings, at (6/21/17).  Accordingly, the proposal meets this criterion.

(iii) The waiver is the minimum relief necessary.

The waiver in question is to allow the re-development (at a reduced intensity) of a previously waivered and

constructed parcel (presently under J-2 zoning) as a drive-in use, which will require a re-zoning by the Town of

Brookhaven to J-4 or J-6 zoning.  Thus, the waiver at issue is for a “development” in the nature of a zoning change and

subsequent re-construction. E.C.L. § 57-0107(13)(a) & (e).  The waiver is required in order that a drive-thru restaurant

may be authorized and no other relief will allow the authorization required.  Accordingly, it is the minimum relief

necessary and this criterion is met. 

Conclusion:

For the foregoing reasons, the Applicant requests that the Commission find that the property meets the

requirements of section 57-0121(10)(a) & (c) of the E.C.L. for issuance of a hardship waiver, and that the Commission

grant the requested waiver so that the property may be restored to viable use.

1. In fact, no threatened or endangered species or their habitats exist on the developed property.

6



DRAFT 

 1 LIPA PSEG Medford Operations Center  
 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
Draft Staff Report for the Public Hearing  

October 18, 2023 
 
 
PROJECT NAME: LIPA Medford Operations Center 

Compatible Growth Area Hardship Application  
 
APPLICATION TIMELINE: 
     

- 8/11/23 Application received 
  - 8/16/23 Scheduled public hearing 
  - 10/18/23 Public hearing  
  - 12/9/23 Decision deadline 
     
OWNER/APPLICANT: LIPA / PSEG 
    Represented by Nelson Pope & Voorhis 
 
PROJECT SITE LOCATION: 3351 NYS Route 112, east side of Route 112 

Medford, Town of Brookhaven 
 
SUFFOLK COUNTY TAX MAP #s: 200-574-2-3.1, 16 and 17.1 
 
PROJECT SITE AREA: 24.26 acres  

(lot 3.1 is 1.44 acres; lot 16 is 16.83 acres and lot 17 is 5.99 acres) 
 
PROJECT: operations center 
 
ZONING DISTRICT:  J2 Business: 19.61 acres; A1 Residence: 4.64 acres 

 
SEQRA:   Type I Action 
 
This staff report is Exhibit A. The staff report relies on the application materials and plans date 
stamped received on August 11, 2023. 
 
PROPOSED PROJECT AND APPLICANT REQUEST 
 
The Project Site contains 24.26 acres. The proposal is the development of an operations center for 
PSEG. The project will reuse an existing building containing 10,690 square feet. Two new 
buildings are proposed including a fleet garage containing 16,000 square feet and a warehouse for 
utility vehicles and materials containing 21,000 square feet. The total area of the two new 
buildings is 37,000 square feet. Combined with the existing building, the total building area is 
47,690 square feet. 
 
Parking is proposed for 409 vehicles including passenger vehicles and fleet vehicles: 
 

• 252 standard vehicles 
• 90 fleet vehicle spaces, 10x20 feet 
• 55 fleet vehicle spaces, 15x40 feet  
• 112 heavy duty fleet vehicle spaces, 15x80 feet 



DRAFT 

 2 LIPA PSEG Medford Operations Center  
 

The Plan allows the site to be cleared to a limit of 15.21 acres or 63% and the remaining area is 
expected to remain as natural. This is a combined limit using the acreage of the Project Site in each 
different zoning district and the amount of clearing permitted by zoning in each area (19.61 acres 
in J2 subject to 65% or 12.75 acres and 4.64 acres in A1 subject to 53% or 2.46 acres).  
 
Due to the existing use and extent of development on the Project Site, the existing cleared area 
contains 19.34 acres or 80% and natural vegetation contains 4.92 acres or 20%. Therefore, the 
Project Site is presently cleared to a limit of 19.34 acres, which is 4.13 acres beyond the Plan limit. 
 
The subject of the waiver is to clear an additional 0.5 acres of natural vegetation. The total area of 
clearing, existing and proposed, is 19.84 acres or 82%. The total area to remain naturally vegetated 
is 4.42 acres. The proposal includes revegetation and landscaping containing 6.15 acres: 
 

• Revegetated wooded habitat: 2.76 acres 
• Revegetated meadow habitat: 2.97 acres 
• Mowed lawn/landscaping: 0.42 acre 

 
EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 
The Project Site is developed with an amusement center including an existing 10,690 square foot 
building, mini golf course, driving range, landscaping and parking. An area of 4.92 acres is 
presently naturally vegetated.  
 
Exhibit _ contains an aerial of the Project Site and surrounding area.  
Exhibit _ contains the Site Plan  
Exhibit _ contains the existing conditions  
Exhibit _ contains photographs of the site.  
 
CENTRAL PINE BARRENS STATUS 
 
The Project constitutes development pursuant to New York State Environmental Conservation 
Law (ECL) §57-0107(13)(b) and (c): 
 

13. "Development" shall mean the performance of any building activity or mining operation, 
the making of any material change in the use or intensity of use of any structure or land 
and the creation or termination of rights of access or riparian rights. Without limitation, 
the following activities or uses shall be taken for the purposes of this article to involve 
development as defined in this subdivision: 

 
(b) a material increase in the intensity of use of land or environmental impacts as a result 
thereof; 
 
(c) commencement of mining, excavation or material alteration of grade or vegetation on a 
parcel of land excluding environmental restoration activities; 

 
SEQRA, REQUIRED APPROVALS, PERMITS AND REVIEW 
 
• State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA). The project is classified as a Type I Action. 

PSEG coordinated the application and the commission deferred lead agency on  August 16, 
2023. 



DRAFT 

 3 LIPA PSEG Medford Operations Center  
 

• No town permits are required.  
• New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 

o Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan permit review and approval. 
o Protect rare, threatened and endangered species and habitats. Adhere to regulations and 

guidelines including clearing window restrictions to protect the Northern Long-eared 
Bat, a New York State and Federally listed Endangered species. 

• New York State Department of Transportation permit for a second curb cut on Route 112.  
• Suffolk County Department of Health Services Article 6 conformance and also article 7 and 12 

for the storage of gasoline and diesel fuel (two, 20,000 gallon above ground fuel storage tanks) 
• New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation. SHPO response received 

concluding no impact to cultural resources. 
 

SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
This section contains a general description of the features on the Project Site including natural, 
scenic, and cultural resources. 
 

Existing Condition and Land Use: The developed area of the site contains an amusement 
facility. The Existing Conditions plan identifies facilities on the site including demolition 
of existing structures.  

 
Vegetation: The Project Site is significantly cleared due to the amusement park use. Large 
trees exist on the road front that provide natural screening to the road. The Landscape Plan 
should be revised to add the existing large trees on the road front that should remain in 
place and supplemented for additional screening. 

 
Rare, Endangered, & Threatened Species and Species of Concern: 
Natural Heritage Program letter dated May 4, 2023 listed plants and animals documented 
in the vicinity of the site that may require additional review or permit conditions.  
 
Two species listed as Endangered in New York State, Tiger salamander and Northern 
Long-eared Bat, are listed as documented within 0.5 mile and 1.25 miles of the site, 
respectively. 
 
Other animal and plant species were listed as documented within 0.5 mile of the site. 
These include a butterfly, White-m Hairstreak, and three plants including Hyssop Hedge 
Nettle, Veined Thoroughwort and Pine Barrens Sandwort.  
 
New York State Breeding Bird Atlas 
The site is likely to be used by locally common and regionally uncommon species. The 
Breeding Bird Atlas map is unavailable at this time, but listed species and habitat 
requirements should be considered in the development proposal.  
 
Wetlands: No wetland habitat is identified in the application materials. 
 
Wild, Scenic & Recreational Rivers:  Not in the NYSDEC WSRR jurisdiction. 
Hydrology: Hydrogeologic Zone III. The Grading and Drainage Plan lists the depth to 
groundwater is approximately 81 feet below existing grade.  
 
Topography/Elevation: No natural significant topography appears to be present on the site.  



DRAFT 

 4 LIPA PSEG Medford Operations Center  
 

Soils: Soils on site include: 
PlA-Plymouth loamy coarse sand, 0 to 3 percent slopes (23.8 acres, 91.7%) 
PlB-Plymouth loamy coarse sand, 3 to 8 percent slopes (2.2 acres, 8.3%) 

 
Cultural/Archeological Resources: By letter dated October 3, 2023, the New York State 
Office of Parks, Recreation, and Historic Preservation indicated no potential impact on 
archaeological and/or historic resources listed in or eligible for the New York State and 
National Register of Historic Places.  

 
Scenic Resources: Route 112 is not listed in the Plan as a scenic road.  
 

Land Use and Zoning in the Study Area 
 
This section describes land uses in the immediate vicinity of the Project Site called the Study Area. 
The Study Area is a one-half mile radius in all directions from the Project Site. The Project Site is 
in the middle of the Study Area.  
 
The east side of New York State Route 112 is in the CGA. The west side is outside of the Central 
Pine Barrens.  
 
The northern boundary of the Project Site adjoins a multi-family housing development, Villas at 
Medford. Cedarhurst Avenue is on the east side of the Project Site. It is developed with 
commercial/industrial uses including wholesale stone products and auto repair facilities. 
 
The Project Site is approximately 680 feet south of Granny Road. The NYS 112 corridor is a 
densely developed roadway with a mix of commercial uses and multi-family housing 
communities. Commercial uses in the Study Area include gas stations, food and retail shops. A 
255 acre cemetery is located in the northwest corner of the Study Area. 
 
Roadside character and landscaping on Route 112 have improved in the last few years when 
NYSDOT performed road and drainage reconstruction projects and when sites are developed and 
redevelopment occurs. 
 
Zoning 
 
Zoning districts in the Study Area include densely developed residential housing communities and 
non-residential zoning districts including: J2 Business, J4 Business. Multifamily (MF), Planned 
Retirement Community (PRC) and A1 Residence. 
 
Here is a map of the zoning districts in the Study Area. 
 



DRAFT 

 5 LIPA PSEG Medford Operations Center  
 

 
 
 
WATER RESOURCES 
 
The project conforms with Article 6 of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code. The as-of-right sanitary 
flow is approximately 7,278 gallons per day and the project will generate 2,598 gpd. An 
Innovative alternative treatment system will be installed.  
 
COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN REVIEW OF STANDARDS  
 
The Applicant’s review is provided in Exhibit G. Review of Standards by Commission Staff for 
the Application 



DRAFT 

 6 LIPA PSEG Medford Operations Center  
 

Standard (S)/Guideline (G) Explanation and Document Page Reference (attach additional sheets if 
necessary) 

S 5.3.3.1.1 Suffolk County Sanitary Code 
Article 6 compliance 

The project demonstrates conformance and does not exceed the as of right 
flow.  
An Innovative On Site Alternative Treatment System is proposed.  

S 5.3.3.1.2 Sewage treatment plant 
discharge 

No sewage treatment plant is proposed.  

S 5.3.3.2.1 Suffolk County Sanitary Code 
Articles 7 & 12 compliance  

The project must conform to the Sanitary Code regulations for industrial 
and commercial uses including requirements to protect resources from the 
storage of 40,000 gallons of fuel on site.  
Proposed uses will be required to conform.  

S 5.3.3.3.1 Significant discharges and 
public supply well locations 

The site is more than one half mile from the nearest public water supply 
well field and is outside of the 50 year groundwater contributing area. The 
application should be referred to SCWA for comment. 

S 5.3.3.4.1 Nondisturbance buffers No wetlands are present 

S 5.3.3.4.2 Buffer delineations, covenants 
and conservation easements 

N/A 

S 5.3.3.4.3 Wild, Scenic and Recreational 
Rivers Act compliance 

N/A – not in jurisdictional boundary 

S 5.3.3.5.1 Stormwater recharge 
 

The site is over 1 acre and requires a stormwater pollution prevention plan 
to be prepared, prior to site disturbance.  
The plan appears to be designed for a 2 inch rainfall event. Please consider 
if greater retention is needed due to more frequent and heavy rainfall 
events in the region. 
The wet meadow area is intended to mitigate impacts relative to 
stormwater runoff. 

S 5.3.3.6.1 Vegetation Clearance Limits 
 

Allowable clearing limit: 15.21 acres 
Existing cleared area: 19.34 acres 
Proposed clearing: 0.5 acres 
Total clearing limit:19.84 acres 
Area of natural open space to remain: 4.41 acres 
Area of revegetation: 5.75 acres 
*Landscape Plan lists only 0.5 acre of natural vegetation to remain. Please 
clarify the correct amount. 

S 5.3.3.6.2 Unfragmented open space 
 

Generally conforms. Existing natural open space remains in the southeast 
corner of the property. Additional natural restoration is planned with the 
majority occurring in the rear of the property and in a block of area to 
remain natural. 

S 5.3.3.6.3 Fertilizer-dependent 
vegetation limit 

The project demonstrates conformance with 3.63 acres or 15% of 
landscaping requiring fertilizer. The application refers to including 
ornamental species. Consider planting only species native to the Central 
Pine Barrens to protect the pine barrens ecosystem and groundwater 
resources. 



DRAFT 

 7 LIPA PSEG Medford Operations Center  
 

S 5.3.3.6.4 Native Plantings Utilize native plants in the proposed restoration and landscaping plan.  
The plan should contain native oak and pitch pine trees and other native 
trees and shrubs. Avoid ornamental plantings even in landscaped areas.  
Approximately 3.63 acres will be landscaped with fertilizer use for the 
“initial growth stage” including 0.4 acre of mowed grass.  
Native plants must be utilized in landscaping. 

S 5.3.3.7.1 Special species and ecological 
communities 
 

The project must adhere to habitat and species protection requirements for 
the Northern Long-eared Bat.  
Clearing is not permitted from March through October, unless otherwise 
stipulated by NYSDEC and the information supplied to the Commission.  
No clearing may occur outside of the November to February timeframe.  

S 5.3.3.9.1 Receiving entity for open 
space dedications 

Open space will be protected in covenants granted to the Commission. 

S 5.3.3.10.1 Best Management Practices No agricultural use exists or is proposed. 

S 5.3.3.12.1 Commercial and industrial 
compliance with Suffolk 
County Sanitary code 

Storage of 20,000 gallons of gasoline and 20,000 gallons of diesel fuel 
must be in conformance with Code requirements including containment 
and emergency standards to protect groundwater from spills and leaks 

 
SUMMARY OF DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
Conditions and comments for discussion are summarized below.  
 
The hearing record should remain open until the relevant information is received.  
 

1. Clarify the site ownership, is this a lease or did PSEG acquire the Project Site.  
 

2. Retain the existing large, mature trees including large evergreens for screening and 
supplement the vegetation in this roadside area rather than removing the large trees and 
landscaping with small trees as a buffer.  
 

3. Please explain if the site plan could be modified to place the proposed buildings rather than 
the parking lot in the front area visible from the road.  
 

4. Discuss whether the site plan can be modified to eliminate the need for the additional 0.5 
acres that triggers the need for a hardship on this site by building within the existing cleared 
area.   
 

5. Landscape Plan 
a. Lists only 28,231 square feet of existing vegetation to remain. Please clarify, other 

statements in the application refer to approximately 4 acres of existing natural 
vegetation remaining. 

b. Add more native oak trees and pitch pine trees to the landscaping plan.  
c. The proposal includes “understory restoration” in the natural open space area. No 

understory restoration should occur in the open space.  
d. All revegetation should be with native trees and shrubs rather than part woods and 

part meadow. The meadow would need regular maintenance or it would become 
successional. 



DRAFT 

 8 LIPA PSEG Medford Operations Center  
 

6. Clearing and grading. Prior to site disturbance:  
a. Prepare draft covenants to protect open space including the revegetated area, more 

than 10 acres, and submit for review and approval by the Commission 
b. Prepare and submit for review draft covenants or easements to protect open space. 

Once approved, record and submit proof of same to the Commission prior to 
commencing site disturbance. 

c. Install snow fencing on clearing limits prior to clearing. 
d. Coordinate the proposal and clearing with NYSDEC to protect listed species 

including the Northern Long-eared Bat (Endangered species) and any other listed 
species. 

e. Retain the existing large trees/buffer on the roadfront for screening. 
 

7. Submit an As Built plan to monitor the open space in the future. 
 

8. Install dark skies lighting  
 

9. Limit the proliferation of signage to one sign on the roadfront if possible. Submit the sign 
plan for review and comment prior to installation. 

 
10. Obtain all approvals and permits prior to disturbance, grading excavation and other site 

work. 
 

11. Additional information may be provided after the public hearing on past precedent matters 
involving requests to clear natural vegetation in excess of the standard and hardship waivers 
that have been approved and denied. 
 

12. Additional analyses may be necessary after the public hearing and/or receipt of any 
additional information. The hearing record may need to remain open to receive and review 
any additional information for the public record. Keep record open for a minimum of 10 
days to receive supplemental information and public comments.  

 
STAFF EXHIBITS 
 

A. Draft Staff Report 
B. Aerial of the Project Site and Study Area  
C. Existing conditions Survey prepared by Northwind Group LLC, dated June 4, 2008  
D. Photographs of the Project Site 
E. Study Area map 
F. Site Plan Sheet C-3 prepared by Bohler Engineering, last revised February 13, 2023  
G. Applicant’s review Standards and Guidelines 



PATCHOGUE - PORT JEFFERSON ROAD (N.Y.S. ROUTE 112) (VARIED WIDTH)

CEDAHURST AVENUE (VARIED WIDTH)

19 17

18

16
16

16
16

16
16

17
17

17
17

17
17

( X )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

12

6

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X )

38

38

14

111.6'

5

10.0'
TYP.

20
.0

'
30

.0
'

R3
.0

' R2
.5

'
R2.5'

R2
.5

'

R2.5
'R2
.5

'

R2.5
'R5

.0
'

20.0' 26.0'

10
.0

'

R5.0
'

R5
.0

'

R5
.0

'

R5.0
'

R5.0
'

R5.0
'

R5
.0

'

R5.0
'

R1
0.

0'

R5.0
'

R10
.0'

R5.0
'

R10.0'

R5.0
'

R10.0'

20
.0

'
26

.0
'

20
.0

'
20

.0
'

26
.0

'
20

.0
'

20
.0

'
26

.0
'

20
.0

'
20

.0
'

26
.0

'

35.0'

R1
0.0

'

R10
.0'

R5
.0

'

R1
0.

0'

R10
.0'

35.0'20.0'25.0'

10
.0

'
TY

P.

30
.0

'
55

.0
'

20.0'35.0'20.0'

10
.0

'
TY

P.
R5

.0
'

R3.0
'

R3
.0'

R5
.0

'

R5
.0

'
R5.0

'

R5.0
'

60
'

16
0.

0'

10.0'
25.0'

100.0' 131.2'

15
.0

'

30.0'

80
.0'

R40
.0'

R200.0'

20.0' 20.0' 20.0' 56.9'35.0'

R
5.

0'

R5
.5

'

R
10

.0
'

R5
.5

'

20.0'

152.3'

40
.0

'

15.0'

R5.0
'

R2
0.

0'

R5.0'

32
.9

'

55
'

280'

R7.5
'

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

ZO
N

E
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
LI

N
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
FL

EE
T/

 G
AR

AG
E

16
,0

00
 S

F

PR
O

PO
SE

D
PA

R
TS

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

21
,0

00
 S

F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
10

,6
90

 S
F

BL
D

G
 T

O
R

EM
AI

N
TO

 B
E 

U
SE

D
 A

S
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IV

E
BL

D
G

PR
O

PO
SE

D
C

U
R

B 
TO

 M
EE

T
EX

IS
TI

N
G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

U
R

B
C

U
T 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
C

U
R

B 
C

U
T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
TR

AF
FI

C
 S

IG
N

AL

O
PE

N
 Y

AR
D

 A
R

EA
±0

.9
7 

AC
 (4

2,
18

0 
SF

)

FU
EL

 IS
LA

N
D

AB
O

VE
 G

R
O

U
N

D
ST

O
R

AG
E 

TA
N

K 
IS

LA
N

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
EV

ER
G

R
EE

N
SC

R
EE

N
IN

G
 B

U
FF

ER

PR
O

PO
SE

D
EV

ER
G

R
EE

N
SC

R
EE

N
IN

G
 B

U
FF

ER

O
PE

N
 Y

AR
D

 A
R

EA
± 

1.
24

 A
C

 (5
3,

95
0 

SF
)

O
PE

N
 A

R
EA

 T
O

 B
E

R
EV

EG
IT

AT
ED

± 
3.

66
  A

C
 (1

59
,5

85
 S

F)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
EV

ER
G

R
EE

N
SC

R
EE

N
IN

G
 B

U
FF

ER

D
IE

SE
L

IS
LA

N
D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
C

AN
O

PY
 O

VE
R

VE
H

IC
LE

S
W

IT
H

 S
O

LA
R

R
EF

U
SE

(6
) 3

0 
YD

 C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

S

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

AN
O

PY
O

VE
R

 F
U

EL
 A

R
EA

OPEN YARD AREA
± 0.40 AC (17,500 SF)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
C

U
R

B 
TO

 M
EE

T
EX

IS
TI

N
G

PR
O

PO
SE

D
C

U
R

B 
TO

 M
EE

T
EX

IS
TI

N
G

PR
O

PO
SE

D
SA

W
C

U
TEX

IS
TI

N
G

 V
IS

IT
O

R
PA

R
KI

N
G

 A
R

EA
 T

O
R

EM
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

U
R

B
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

R
5.

0'

R5.0
'

30
.0

'

15
.0'

45
°0

'0
"'

R40
.0'

ZONE: J - 2 BUSINESS ZONE: A - 1 RESIDENCE

ZO
N

E:
 J

 - 
2 

BU
SI

N
ES

S
ZO

N
E:

 A
 - 

1 
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 L
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

D
E 

LL
C

02
00

-6
06

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
00

1.
00

0
ZO

N
E:

 J
-4

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S

ZO
N

E:
 A

1

ZO
N

E:
 J

2

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

FA
IF

IE
LD

 A
T 

M
ED

FO
R

D
 L

LC
02

00
-5

74
.0

0-
02

.0
0-

01
5.

00
0

ZO
N

E:
 M

F

02
00

-5
74

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
00

3.
00

1
LI

BE
R

 1
26

36
, P

AG
E 

90
6

02
00

-5
74

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
01

7.
00

1
LI

BE
R

 1
21

26
, P

AG
E 

94

02
00

-5
74

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
01

6.
00

0
LI

BE
R

 1
24

84
, P

AG
E 

83
8

( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X )

( X )( X )

( X
 )

( X )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X )( X )( X )( X )( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )

( X ) ( X ) ( X )

( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X )

N
 8

0°
09

'2
1"

 E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

31
7.

24
'

S 05°51'39" E                                 
                                 

                                 
                                 

                                 
              551.57'

N 05°17'19" W  138.29'

(551.49' DEED)

S 12°15'59" E                                   241.35'

S 07°44'49" E                                              241.37'

N 05°14'24" W                            
                            

                            
                            

   561.60'

N 12°15'59" W                                          241.35'

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

665 +/-
N 79°58'01" E

1.49'

13
34

.4
4'

10
66

.1
8'

10
95

.8
0'

25
0.

71
'

S 
79

°5
8'

06
" W

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
34

6.
51

'

26
9.

75
'

N
 7

9°
58

'0
1"

 E

S 
79

°5
8'

01
" W

N
 7

9°
58

'0
1"

 E

N 01°01'39"E  100.01'

14.5'

14.5'

35
.0

'
42

.1
'

42
.1

'

60
°0

'0"
'

60
°0

'0"
'

11
9.

3'

20
20

R25.0'

R25.0'

4

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

FR
O

M
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y 

N
EL

SO
N

 A
N

D
 P

O
PE

D
AT

ED
 S

EP
TE

M
BE

R
 0

2,
 2

02
2.

IT
 IS

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 L
AW

 A
R

TI
C

LE
14

5,
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

,
SE

C
TI

O
N

 7
20

9 
FO

R
 A

N
Y 

PE
R

SO
N

, U
N

LE
SS

 H
E 

IS
 A

C
TI

N
G

 U
N

D
ER

TH
E 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

LA
N

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
, T

O
 A

LT
ER

 A
N

 IT
EM

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

. I
F 

AN
 IT

EM
BE

AR
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SE
AL

 O
F 

AN
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 IS
AL

TE
R

ED
, T

H
E 

AL
TE

R
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 S
H

AL
L

AF
FI

X 
TO

 T
H

E 
IT

EM
 H

IS
 S

EA
L 

AN
D

 N
O

TA
TI

O
N

 "A
LT

ER
ED

 B
Y"

FO
LL

O
W

ED
 B

Y 
H

IS
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
D

AT
E 

O
F 

SU
C

H
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
, A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

U
R

B

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 L

O
T 

C
O

VE
R

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 (A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IV
E)

:
 1

0,
69

0 
SF

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LE
ET

/ G
AR

AG
E:

   
 

 1
6,

00
0 

SF
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 P
AR

TS
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
:  

   
 

 2
1,

00
0 

SF
TO

TA
L 

C
O

VE
R

AG
E:

 
 4

7,
69

0 
SF

S

W

N

E

PA
R

KI
N

G
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 P

AR
KI

N
G

:
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 P
AR

KI
N

G
:

   
 2

52
 S

TA
LL

S
10

' X
 2

0'
 F

LE
ET

 P
AR

KI
N

G
:

   
   

90
 S

TA
LL

S
15

' X
 4

0'
 F

LE
ET

 P
AR

KI
N

G
: 

   
   

55
 S

TA
LL

S
15

' X
 8

0'
 F

LE
ET

 P
AR

KI
N

G
: 

   
   

12
 S

TA
LL

S
TO

TA
L 

PA
R

KI
N

G
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
:  

   
 4

09
 S

TA
LL

S

( 
IN
 
F
E
E
T
 
)

G
R
A
P
H
IC
 
S
C
A
L
E

60
0

30
60

12
0

24
0

LE
G

EN
D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LE
ET

 P
AR

KI
N

G
Q

U
AN

TI
TY

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 P

AR
KI

N
G

Q
U

AN
TI

TY

X

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

U
AR

D
 B

O
O

TH

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

EN
C

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G

1439

20
' P

LA
TF

O
R

M

50
' O

VE
R

H
AN

G

30
' x

 6
0'

 P
O

LE
C

LI
M

BI
N

G
 T

R
AI

N
IN

G
AR

EA
 (3

 P
O

LE
S)

EM
PL

O
YE

E 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 A
R

EA

VISITOR PARKING AREA

G
R

AN
N

Y 
R

O
AD

20
' O

VE
R

H
AN

G

15
' P

LA
TF

O
R

M

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

LE
AR

IN
G

 L
IM

IT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

SC
R

EE
N

IN
G

 B
U

FF
ER

O
VE

R
AL

L 
AL

IG
N

M
EN

T 
PL

AN

1"
 =

 6
0'

C
-1

01
-

FI
LE

 N
O

.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

08
20

4-
SP

.D
W

G
C

A
D

D
:

C
H

EC
K

ED
 B

Y:

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y:

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

#
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E

70 M
axess Ro

ad, M
elville, NY 11

747    631.4
27.566

5    nelson
pope

.com

SC
A

LE
:

08
20

4

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

IP
A/

PS
EG

LI
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
 C

EN
TE

R
SI

TU
AT

ED
 A

T
M

ED
FO

R
D

TO
W

N
 O

F 
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
, S

U
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
S.

C
.T

.M
.; 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 2

00
, S

EC
TI

O
N

: 5
74

, B
LO

C
K 

: 0
2,

 L
O

T:
 3

.0
01

, 1
6 

& 
17

.1

A
PP

LI
C

A
N

T:
-O

W
N

ER
:

-

C
C

V

K
K

JU
LY

 2
02

3
 O

F 
11

1
R

EV
IS

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
 A

S 
PE

R
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
7-

27
-2

02
3

2
IS

SU
ED

 F
O

R
 C

PB
C

 S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
8-

8-
20

23

2

1
Ca

ll
'L
J�
�6
aI
Hl
\�
�1
HZ

�<
RU
N

EH
IR
UH
�\
RX

�G
LJ81

Di
g 

Sa
fe

ly
 a

nd
 D

ig
 S

af
el

y,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

ar
e 

us
ed

 u
nd

er
 li

ce
ns

e 
fro

m
 D

ig
 S

af
e 

Sy
st

em
, I

nc
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

O
T 

C
O

VE
R

AG
ES

BU
IL

D
IN

G
   

  4
4,

74
5 

SF
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S

   
21

2,
28

0 
SF

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

   
58

5,
37

4 
SF

W
O

O
D

S
 

   
21

4,
34

9 
SF

TO
TA

L 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

05
6,

74
8 

SF

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

O
T 

C
O

VE
R

AG
ES

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
  5

48
,2

39
 S

F
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 
   

 4
7,

69
0 

SF
M

IX
ED

 N
AT

IV
E 

SP
EC

IE
S

AN
D

 L
AW

N
 

   
18

,3
70

 S
F

N
AT

U
R

AL
 W

O
O

D
S

 
 1

92
,7

74
 S

F
M

EA
D

O
W

 R
E-

VE
G

ET
AT

IO
N

 1
29

,4
45

 S
F

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D
 R

E-
VE

G
ET

AT
IO

N
 1

20
,2

30
 S

F
TO

TA
L 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
05

6,
74

8 
SF

SI
TE

 D
AT

A

AD
D

R
ES

S:
 

33
51

 N
Y-

11
2,

 M
ED

FO
R

D
, N

Y 
11

76
3

SC
TM

: 
20

0 
- 5

74
 - 

02
 - 

3.
00

1,
 1

6 
& 

17
.1

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

U
SE

:
AM

U
SE

M
EN

T 
PA

R
K

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 U

SE
: 

LI
PA

/P
SE

G
LI

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

ZO
N

IN
G

:  
J2

 (B
U

SI
N

ES
S)

 / 
A1

 (R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

)
SI

TE
 A

R
EA

: 
LO

T 
3.

00
1:

 1
.4

4 
AC

LO
T 

16
: 1

6.
83

 A
C

LO
T 

17
.1

: 5
.9

9 
AC

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
EA

: 
47

,6
90

 S
F

FI
R

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T:

M
ED

FO
R

D
SC

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
LO

N
G

W
O

O
D

 C
SD

W
AT

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T:

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AT
ER

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 Q
U

AN
TI

TY

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

U
AR

D
BO

O
TH



PATCHOGUE - PORT JEFFERSON ROAD (N.Y.S. ROUTE 112) (VARIED WIDTH)

CEDAHURST AVENUE (VARIED WIDTH)

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

ZO
N

E
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
LI

N
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
10

,6
90

 S
F

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 T

O
R

EM
AI

N

ZONE: J - 2 BUSINESS ZONE: A - 1 RESIDENCE

ZO
N

E:
 J

 - 
2 

BU
SI

N
ES

S
ZO

N
E:

 A
 - 

1 
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 L
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

D
E 

LL
C

02
00

-6
06

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
00

1.
00

0
ZO

N
E:

 J
-4

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S

ZO
N

E:
 A

1

ZO
N

E:
 J

2

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

FA
IF

IE
LD

 A
T 

M
ED

FO
R

D
 L

LC
02

00
-5

74
.0

0-
02

.0
0-

01
5.

00
0

ZO
N

E:
 M

F

02
00

-5
74

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
00

3.
00

1
LI

BE
R

 1
26

36
, P

AG
E 

90
6

02
00

-5
74

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
01

7.
00

1
LI

BE
R

 1
21

26
, P

AG
E 

94

02
00

-5
74

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
01

6.
00

0
LI

BE
R

 1
24

84
, P

AG
E 

83
8

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
X

XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X 
12

9.
7

X 
12

9.
8

X 
12

9.
5

X 
13

0.
6

X 
12

9.
1

X 
12

8.
7

X 
12

9.
2 X 

13
0.

2

X 
13

0.
5

X 130.3

13
0.

5 
X

13
0.

5 
X

X 
13

0.
0

13
0.

8 
X

X 
13

2.
2

X 
13

3.
2

X 
13

2.
3

X 
13

2.
5

X 
13

1.
8

X 
13

1.
2

X 
13

0.
8

X 
13

1.
2

X 
13

1.
6

X 
13

1.
4

X 
13

2.
1X 

13
2.

6

X 
13

2.
7

X 
13

3.
2

X 
13

3.
7

13
3.

8 
X

X 
13

3.
8

X 
13

3.
5

X 
13

2.
5

X 
13

2.
1

X 
13

2.
4

13
2.

9 
X

X 
13

3.
3

13
4.

0 
X

13
2.

8 
X

13
2.

8 
X

X 
13

2.
0

X 
13

3.
4X 

13
4.

0

X 
13

4.
5

13
4.

9 
X

X 
13

3.
5

X 
13

3.
6

X 
13

3.
3

X 
13

4.
413

4.
8 

X
X 

13
4.

1

X 
13

4.
4

X1
29

.3
X1

29
.3

X1
28

.3

X1
28

.9 X1
28

.7

X1
29

.5

X1
29

.2

X1
28

.6

X1
28

.2

X1
29

.0
X1

29
.3

X1
29

.4

X1
28

.8

N
 8

0°
09

'2
1"

 E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

31
7.

24
'

S 05°51'39" E                                 
                                 

                                 
                                 

                                 
              551.57'

N 05°17'19" W  138.29'

WM

W
V

W
V

W
V

WV

WV

WV
WV

WV

W
V

W
V

X13
0.1

X134.5

13
7.

8X

X13
9.0

X 
13

6.
84

X1
34

.7

X1
33

.3

X 12
9.1

3

X 
13

3.
63

X 132.02

X 
13

3.
27

X 
13

1.
43

X 
13

3.
36

X130.6

X 
13

3.
40

X 
14

1.
24 14

1.
30

 X

X 
14

0.
98

X 
14

2.
85

X 
14

2.
39

X 
14

1.
67

14
1.

1X

X 
14

0.
65

X 
14

0.
55

X 
13

9.
76

X 
13

9.
73

X 
13

9.
76

X 
13

9.
86

X 
13

9.
24

X 
13

9.
17

X 
13

9.
14

13
9.

01
 X

X 
13

7.
40

X 
13

7.
47

X 
13

7.
53

X 
13

7.
50

13
5.

14
 X

X 
13

5.
20

X 
13

5.
04

X 
13

5.
04

X 
13

9.
50

X 
13

7.
56

X 
13

4.
97

X 
13

4.
15

X 
13

3.
99

X 
13

4.
12

X 
13

4.
48

X 
13

4.
71

X 
13

2.
02

13
2.

15
 X

X 
13

2.
41X 
13

2.
64

X 
13

2.
87

13
1.

13
 X

X 
13

1.
30

X 
13

1.
53

X 
13

1.
69X 
13

1.
89

13
0.

12
 X

X 
13

0.
08

X 
13

0.
51

X 
13

0.
74

X 
13

0.
77

X 
13

0.
15

X 134.84
X 135.23

X 135.79X 136.12X 136.55
X 137.10X 137.63

X 137.96
X 138.55X 138.91

X 139.17

X 141.47X 141.86
X 142.16

X 142.98
X 143.60

X 144.19

X1
34

.8
X1

35
.4

X1
34

.4

X 
13

4.
81

X 
13

4.
28

X 
13

4.
61

X 
13

4.
25

X 
13

5.
43

X 
13

5.
86

X 
13

5.
89

X 
13

6.
48

X 
13

5.
86

X 
13

5.
79

X 
13

5.
99X 

13
5.

69

X 
13

5.
30

X 
13

3.
69

X 
13

6.
09

X139.4
X137.7

X 
13

6.
45

X 
13

6.
65

X 
13

6.
78

X 
13

6.
25

X 
13

7.
04

X 134.41

X 135.17

13
6.

2X

X 
13

9.
3

X 
14

0.
45

X 
14

1.
99

13
5.

2 
X

X1
34

.4

X1
35

.3
X1

35
.0

X135.5

X1
35

.7
X1

35
.8

X1
36

.3
X1

35
.5

X1
33

.4X1
34

.2X1
34

.7
X1

32
.6

X1
32

.3

X1
32

.2

X1
32

.1
13

1.
1XX1

31
.4

X1
31

.3

X1
32

.0

X1
31

.3 X1
30

.8

X1
30

.6 X1
30

.4

X1
31

.1

X1
30

.3

X1
30

.1

X1
29

.7

X1
29

.6

X1
29

.7

X1
29

.2

X1
29

.3

X1
29

.0

X1
28

.9

X1
29

.0

X1
29

.0

X1
29

.5

X1
29

.4

X1
29

.4

X1
29

.2 X1
29

.1

X1
28

.8

X1
29

.0

X1
29

.0

12
8.

6 
X

X1
41

.0

X1
40

.8X1
40

.3

13
3.

1X X1
34

.0

X1
35

.7

X1
35

.9

X1
34

.4

X1
32

.0

X1
31

.1

X1
28

.0

X1
27

.1

12
6.

2XX1
28

.3

X1
29

.9

X1
27

.8

X1
23

.0

X1
22

.7

X1
22

.1

X1
25

.5

X1
23

.6

X1
21

.3

X1
19

.9X1
21

.6

X1
24

.5

X1
27

.2X1
21

.1

X1
20

.6X1
20

.6

12
2.

7X

X1
20

.3

X1
30

.4

11
9.

8X

X1
23

.0X1
25

.0X1
26

.0

X1
31

.4

X1
29

.4

12
8.

3XX1
30

.4

X1
29

.4

X1
30

.5

X1
31

.1

X1
28

.4

X1
29

.8

X1
31

.1

X1
29

.0

X1
30

.0

X1
31

.1

X1
29

.6X1
30

.0

X1
30

.6

X1
31

.4

X1
31

.0

X1
31

.1

X1
31

.4

X1
31

.6

X1
31

.7

X1
31

.9

X1
32

.0

X1
32

.2

X1
32

.3

X1
46

.0

X1
45

.5

X1
39

.9

13
5.

8X

14
2.

2X

X1
39

.5
X1

40
.8X1

40
.2

X1
41

.2
14

2.
0X

14
4.

5X

14
3.

9X

X1
46

.1

X1
47

.6
X1

46
.5

X1
45

.6
X1

45
.4

X1
40

.8

X1
42

.7

X1
41

.9

X1
39

.3

X1
41

.4

13
8.

3X

13
8.

0X

X1
42

.0

X1
45

.3

X1
42

.3

X1
36

.9

X136.6

13
6.

3X
13

5.
8X

X1
37

.4

X1
38

.1

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

XX

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

(551.49' DEED)

S 12°15'59" E                                   241.35'

S 07°44'49" E                                              241.37'

N 05°14'24" W                            
                            

                            
                            

   561.60'

N 12°15'59" W                                          241.35'

X

X

X X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

SI
G

N

EASEMENT
SIGN

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

EASEMENT

EASEMENT

RPZ

SIGN SIGN

EASEMENT

EL
.

TR
AN

S

ST
O

N
E

W
AL

L

STONE
WALL

665 +/-
N 79°58'01" E

1.49'

XX

13
34

.4
4'

10
66

.1
8'

131

132

133

13
4

137
136

132

131

133
134

126

127

128

129

12
9

12
8

12
7

121

122

123

124

128

127

126

129

131

132

133

12
3

12
2

12
4

12
4

12
3 12
2

12
1

12
1

129

126

127

128

132

131

133

13
4

13
313

4

12
812

9

13
1

13
2

13
2

13
3

12
6

12
7

128

12
4

12
2

12
3

141
141

143
142

142

14
1

142

14
3

14
2

141

139

13
8

13
7

13
6

13
7

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
7

134

13
4

134

13
4

134

134

134

133

132

132

133

131

13
3

13
4

13
2 13
1

136

14
1

14
1

14
2

141

13
9

13
8

13
7

13
6

139

138

13
7

13
6

13
9

138

137

136

13
4

134

133
133

13
2

132

131

131

134

13
9

13
9 13

8

13
8

13
9

13
9 13

8

13
7

13
9

13
7 13

8

13
6

13
413

3

13
1

13
2

13
3

13
4

13
1

13
2

133

13
4

13
6

13
4

13
4

13
3

13
2 13

1

13
7 13

6

136

137

136

136

137

134

134

133

13
3

133

134

13
2

13
2

131

131

12
9

12
9

12
9

12
9

12
9

12
9

12
9

12
9

12
9

12
9

13
2

13
1

131

13
1

13
2

132

13
1

133

133

134

13
4

134

129

14
0

14014
0

14
0

135

135

135

13
0

13
0

13
0

13
0

130

130

130

13
0

13
0

13
0

13
0

13
0

13
0

13
0

130

130

135

13
5

13
5

12
5

125

125

12
5

12
5

13
0

130

130

14
0

13
5

12
0

12
0

12
0

12
0

135

135

135

135

135

13
5

13
0

13
0

13
5

135

13
5

13
5

14
0

14
0

14
1

135

13
5

13
5

13
5

14
0

10
95

.8
0'

25
0.

71
'

S 
79

°5
8'

06
" W

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
34

6.
51

'

26
9.

75
'

N
 7

9°
58

'0
1"

 E

S 
79

°5
8'

01
" W

N
 7

9°
58

'0
1"

 E

N 01°01'39"E  100.01'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EN
C

E 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EN
C

E 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EN
C

E 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EN
C

E 
AN

D
TR

AI
LE

R
S 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EN
C

E 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

O
 C

AR
T 

TR
AC

K 
AN

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
D

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ED
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

IN
IA

TU
R

E 
G

O
LF

C
O

U
R

SE
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
ES

 T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IN
G

LE
 S

TO
R

Y 
H

O
U

SE
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 V

IS
IT

O
R

PA
R

KI
N

G
 T

O
R

EM
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 L
O

T 
TO

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

IC
KE

T 
O

FF
IC

E 
TO

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

FF
IC

E 
AN

D
 D

R
IV

IN
G

R
AN

G
E 

C
AN

O
PY

 T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

IC
N

IC
 C

AN
O

PI
ES

 T
O

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 D

R
IV

IN
G

R
AN

G
E 

FE
N

C
E 

TO
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

 T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EN
C

E 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EN
C

E 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EN
C

E 
TO

R
EM

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

IC
N

IC
 C

AN
O

PI
ES

 T
O

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

 T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

ED
G

E 
O

F
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 W
O

O
D

S

ED
G

E 
O

F
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 W
O

O
D

S

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

FR
O

M
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y 

N
EL

SO
N

 A
N

D
 P

O
PE

D
AT

ED
 S

EP
TE

M
BE

R
 0

2,
 2

02
2.

IT
 IS

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 L
AW

 A
R

TI
C

LE
14

5,
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

,
SE

C
TI

O
N

 7
20

9 
FO

R
 A

N
Y 

PE
R

SO
N

, U
N

LE
SS

 H
E 

IS
 A

C
TI

N
G

 U
N

D
ER

TH
E 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

LA
N

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
, T

O
 A

LT
ER

 A
N

 IT
EM

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

. I
F 

AN
 IT

EM
BE

AR
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SE
AL

 O
F 

AN
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 IS
AL

TE
R

ED
, T

H
E 

AL
TE

R
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 S
H

AL
L

AF
FI

X 
TO

 T
H

E 
IT

EM
 H

IS
 S

EA
L 

AN
D

 N
O

TA
TI

O
N

 "A
LT

ER
ED

 B
Y"

FO
LL

O
W

ED
 B

Y 
H

IS
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
D

AT
E 

O
F 

SU
C

H
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
, A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
.

S

W

N

E

( 
IN
 
F
E
E
T
 
)

G
R
A
P
H
IC
 
S
C
A
L
E

60
0

30
60

12
0

24
0

G
R

AN
N

Y 
R

O
AD

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
& 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

1"
 =

 6
0'

C
-1

02
-

FI
LE

 N
O

.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

08
20

4-
SP

.D
W

G
C

A
D

D
:

C
H

EC
K

ED
 B

Y:

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y:

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

#
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E

70 M
axess Ro

ad, M
elville, NY 11

747    631.4
27.566

5    nelson
pope

.com

SC
A

LE
:

08
20

4

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

IP
A/

PS
EG

LI
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
 C

EN
TE

R
SI

TU
AT

ED
 A

T
M

ED
FO

R
D

TO
W

N
 O

F 
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
, S

U
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
S.

C
.T

.M
.; 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 2

00
, S

EC
TI

O
N

: 5
74

, B
LO

C
K 

: 0
2,

 L
O

T:
 3

.0
01

, 1
6 

& 
17

.1

A
PP

LI
C

A
N

T:
-O

W
N

ER
:

-

C
C

V

K
K

JU
LY

 2
02

3
 O

F 
11

1
R

EV
IS

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
 A

S 
PE

R
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
7-

27
-2

02
3

2
IS

SU
ED

 F
O

R
 C

PB
C

 S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
8-

8-
20

23

3

1
Ca

ll
'L
J�
�6
aI
Hl
\�
�1
HZ

�<
RU
N

EH
IR
UH
�\
RX

�G
LJ81

Di
g 

Sa
fe

ly
 a

nd
 D

ig
 S

af
el

y,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

ar
e 

us
ed

 u
nd

er
 li

ce
ns

e 
fro

m
 D

ig
 S

af
e 

Sy
st

em
, I

nc
.

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

LE
G

EN
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 Q
U

AN
TI

TY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

/
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

AJ
O

R
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

IN
O

R
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

20
1

20
0 X 

13
2.

5
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
PO

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

X
X

X
X

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 D

R
IV

IN
G

 R
AN

G
E 

FE
N

C
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

H
AI

N
 L

IN
K 

FE
N

C
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
 T

O
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IN

LE
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

AN
H

O
LE

 (M
H

)

1.
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
ST

AR
T 

O
F 

EX
C

AV
AT

IO
N

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

VE
R

IF
Y 

TH
E 

EX
AC

T 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

, S
IZ

E 
AN

D
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
 O

F 
AL

L 
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

. N
EL

SO
N

 A
N

D
 P

O
PE

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

S 
AS

SU
M

ES
 N

O
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
FO

R
 T

H
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
BU

R
IE

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

R
 L

AC
K 

TH
ER

EO
F.

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
TA

C
T 

TH
E

U
TI

LI
TY

 M
AR

K 
O

U
T 

O
N

E 
C

AL
L 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
BY

 C
AL

LI
N

G
 1

-8
00

-2
72

 4
48

0 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
ST

AR
T 

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

2.
 A

LL
 D

EB
R

IS
, C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
H

U
N

KS
, T

R
EE

 S
TU

M
PS

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 U
N

SU
IT

AB
LE

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
R

ES
U

LT
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

SI
TE

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 A

N
D

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 D
IS

PO
SE

D
 O

F 
AT

 A
N

D
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

LO
C

AT
IO

N
. N

O
 U

N
SU

IT
AB

LE
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

ER
M

IT
TE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
BU

R
IE

D
 O

N
 S

IT
E.

3.
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, P

AV
EM

EN
T,

 C
U

R
B,

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
, B

U
IL

D
IN

G
, C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SI
D

EW
AL

K,
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 F

EA
TU

R
ES

,
ET

C
. S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
, C

AP
PE

D
, R

EC
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TE

D
 A

N
D

/O
R

 R
EL

O
C

AT
ED

 A
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

IN
 T

H
E 

AR
EA

S 
O

F
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

4.
 S

IT
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

, U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

, W
AT

ER
, G

AS
, T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E,

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 L
AT

ER
AL

S 
AN

D
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
AL

L 
SH

O
W

N
 IN

 A
PP

R
O

XI
M

AT
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
. T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
VE

R
IF

Y 
AN

D
 P

R
O

TE
C

T
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 IN
 A

R
EA

S 
O

F 
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
.

5.
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
T 

R
EM

O
VE

 F
R

O
M

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
AN

Y 
U

TI
LI

TY
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
VE

R
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E

SE
R

VI
C

E 
H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
ER

O
U

TE
D

, C
AP

PE
D

 O
R

 T
AK

EN
 O

U
T 

O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E.
 R

O
O

F 
LE

AD
ER

S,
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
S,

G
AS

, E
LE

C
TR

IC
, T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E,

 W
AT

ER
, S

IT
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 A

N
Y 

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
U

TI
LI

TY
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EM
AI

N
 IN

SE
R

VI
C

E 
AT

 A
LL

 T
IM

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

6.
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

AL
L 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 T

O
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
U

SI
N

G
 S

U
IT

AB
LE

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L
PL

AC
E 

AN
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
T 

BA
C

KF
IL

L 
IN

 L
IF

TS
 T

O
 A

SS
U

R
E 

95
%

 C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

.

7.
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

EX
TE

R
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 T

H
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 T

O
 P

R
EV

EN
T 

TH
E 

M
IG

R
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

VE
R

M
IN

.

8.
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
AN

D
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
AN

D
 S

IT
E 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

M
EA

SU
R

ES
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
EN

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
. R

EF
ER

 T
O

 S
EP

AR
AT

E 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

AN
D

 E
R

O
SI

O
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

S 
AN

D
 D

ET
AI

LS
.

9.
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

  C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
N

D
 P

ER
M

IT
S.

   
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

SH
AL

L 
C

U
T 

AN
D

 C
AP

 A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

S 
D

IR
EC

TE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

IN
D

IV
ID

U
AL

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y.

10
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 B
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

IO
N

 W
IT

H
 P

SE
G

LI
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

AN
D

 R
EL

O
C

AT
IO

N
O

F 
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

.

11
. A

LL
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
IG

N
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
AR

EA
 O

F 
W

O
R

K 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
.

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 N

O
TE

S:

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

O
T 

C
O

VE
R

AG
ES

BU
IL

D
IN

G
   

  4
4,

74
5 

SF
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S

   
21

2,
28

0 
SF

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

   
58

5,
37

4 
SF

W
O

O
D

S
 

   
21

4,
34

9 
SF

TO
TA

L 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

05
6,

74
8 

SF

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D



(D
)

(D)(D)(D)

(D)(D)(D)(D)(D)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D)
(D)

(D)(D)(D)(D)(D)(D)

(D) (D) (D) (D)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(S
)

(S
)

(D) (D)(D)(D)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

131

12
2

12
2

12
2

12
2

12
2

12
3

RIDGE

RIDGE

RI
DG

E

RIDGE

RID
GE

RIDGE

14
1

14
2

14
0

13
9

13
9

14
1

14
2

141

14
0

13
9 138

138

13
9

13
8

13
8

13
7

13
6

13
7

13
813

7

136

13
4

13
3

13
2 131

134

135
136

137137

133
132

131

130

129

128

127

126

125

124

123

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7 12

8

12
9

13
0

13
1

13
2

13
3

13
3

13
0

12
9

12
712

8

12
6

12
5

12
4

123

122

13
4

13
4

13
3

13
1

13
0

13
1

132

133

134

134

13
4

142

142

14
1

13
9 13
8

13
8

13
7

136135

134

13
1

13
0 13
1 13
2 13

4 13
7

138 13
5

13
6

13
8

13
7

13
6

13
4

136

135

13
4

13
3

132

131

12
9

12
9

12
9

13
0

13
0

13
1

13
2

13
3

134

135

(RD)

(R
D

)
(R

D
)

(R
D

)
(R

D
)

(R
D)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

(D
)

13
5.

0
13

4.
3

13
4.

0
12

5.
6

12
4.

4

13
4.

0
13

6.
0

D
A-

A
D

A-
B

D
A-

C
D

A-
D

D
A-

G

D
A-

F

D
A-

E

(D)

PATCHOGUE - PORT JEFFERSON ROAD (N.Y.S. ROUTE 112) (VARIED WIDTH)

CEDAHURST AVENUE (VARIED WIDTH)

( X )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X )

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

ZO
N

E
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
LI

N
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
FL

EE
T/

 G
AR

AG
E

16
,0

00
 S

F

PR
O

PO
SE

D
PA

R
TS

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

21
,0

00
 S

F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
10

,6
90

 S
F

BL
D

G
 T

O
R

EM
AI

N
TO

 B
E 

U
SE

D
 A

S
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IV

E
BL

D
G

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

ZONE: J - 2 BUSINESS ZONE: A - 1 RESIDENCE

ZO
N

E:
 J

 - 
2 

BU
SI

N
ES

S
ZO

N
E:

 A
 - 

1 
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 L
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S

D
E 

LL
C

02
00

-6
06

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
00

1.
00

0
ZO

N
E:

 J
-4

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S

ZO
N

E:
 A

1

ZO
N

E:
 J

2

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

FA
IF

IE
LD

 A
T 

M
ED

FO
R

D
 L

LC
02

00
-5

74
.0

0-
02

.0
0-

01
5.

00
0

ZO
N

E:
 M

F

02
00

-5
74

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
00

3.
00

1
LI

BE
R

 1
26

36
, P

AG
E 

90
6

02
00

-5
74

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
01

7.
00

1
LI

BE
R

 1
21

26
, P

AG
E 

94

02
00

-5
74

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
01

6.
00

0
LI

BE
R

 1
24

84
, P

AG
E 

83
8

( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X )

( X )( X )

( X
 )

( X )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X
 )

( X )( X )( X )( X )( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )
( X )

( X )

( X ) ( X ) ( X )

( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X ) ( X )

X 
12

9.
7

X 
12

9.
8

X 
12

9.
5

X 
13

0.
6

X 
12

9.
1

X 
12

8.
7

X 
12

9.
2 X 

13
0.

2

X 
13

0.
5

X 130.3

13
0.

5 
X

13
0.

5 
X

X 
13

0.
0

13
0.

8 
X

X 
13

2.
2

X 
13

3.
2

X 
13

2.
3

X 
13

2.
5

X 
13

1.
8

X 
13

1.
2

X 
13

0.
8

X 
13

1.
2

X 
13

1.
6

X 
13

1.
4

X 
13

2.
1X 

13
2.

6

X 
13

2.
7

X 
13

3.
2

X 
13

3.
7

13
3.

8 
X

X 
13

3.
8

X 
13

3.
5

X 
13

2.
5

X 
13

2.
1

X 
13

2.
4

13
2.

9 
X

X 
13

3.
3

13
4.

0 
X

13
2.

8 
X

13
2.

8 
X

X 
13

2.
0

X 
13

3.
4X 

13
4.

0

X 
13

4.
5

13
4.

9 
X

X 
13

3.
5

X 
13

3.
6

X 
13

3.
3

X 
13

4.
413

4.
8 

X
X 

13
4.

1

X 
13

4.
4

X1
29

.3
X1

29
.3

X1
28

.3

X1
28

.9 X1
28

.7

X1
29

.5

X1
29

.2

X1
28

.6

X1
28

.2

X1
29

.0
X1

29
.3

X1
29

.4

X1
28

.8

N
 8

0°
09

'2
1"

 E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

31
7.

24
'

S 05°51'39" E                                 
                                 

                                 
                                 

                                 
              551.57'

N 05°17'19" W  138.29'

X13
0.1

X134.5

13
7.

8X

X13
9.0

X 
13

6.
84

X1
34

.7

X1
33

.3

X 12
9.1

3

X 
13

3.
63

X 132.02

X 
13

3.
27

X 
13

1.
43

X 
13

3.
36

X130.6

X 
13

3.
40

X 
14

1.
24 14

1.
30

 X

X 
14

0.
98

X 
14

2.
85

X 
14

2.
39

X 
14

1.
67

14
1.

1X

X 
14

0.
65

X 
14

0.
55

X 
13

9.
76

X 
13

9.
73

X 
13

9.
76

X 
13

9.
86

X 
13

9.
24

X 
13

9.
17

X 
13

9.
14

13
9.

01
 X

X 
13

7.
40

X 
13

7.
47

X 
13

7.
53

X 
13

7.
50

13
5.

14
 X

X 
13

5.
20

X 
13

5.
04

X 
13

5.
04

X 
13

9.
50

X 
13

7.
56

X 
13

4.
97

X 
13

4.
15

X 
13

3.
99

X 
13

4.
12

X 
13

4.
48

X 
13

4.
71

X 
13

2.
02

13
2.

15
 X

X 
13

2.
41X 
13

2.
64

X 
13

2.
87

13
1.

13
 X

X 
13

1.
30

X 
13

1.
53

X 
13

1.
69X 
13

1.
89

13
0.

12
 X

X 
13

0.
08

X 
13

0.
51

X 
13

0.
74

X 
13

0.
77

X 
13

0.
15

X 134.84
X 135.23

X 135.79X 136.12X 136.55
X 137.10X 137.63

X 137.96
X 138.55X 138.91

X 139.17

X 141.47X 141.86
X 142.16

X 142.98
X 143.60

X 144.19

X1
34

.8
X1

35
.4

X1
34

.4

X 
13

4.
81

X 
13

4.
28

X 
13

4.
61

X 
13

4.
25

X 
13

5.
43

X 
13

5.
86

X 
13

5.
89

X 
13

6.
48

X 
13

5.
86

X 
13

5.
79

X 
13

5.
99X 

13
5.

69

X 
13

5.
30

X 
13

3.
69

X 
13

6.
09

X139.4
X137.7

X 
13

6.
45

X 
13

6.
65

X 
13

6.
78

X 
13

6.
25

X 
13

7.
04

X 134.41

X 135.17

13
6.

2X

X 
13

9.
3

X 
14

0.
45

X 
14

1.
99

13
5.

2 
X

X1
34

.4

X1
35

.3
X1

35
.0

X135.5

X1
35

.7
X1

35
.8

X1
36

.3
X1

35
.5

X1
33

.4X1
34

.2X1
34

.7
X1

32
.6

X1
32

.3

X1
32

.2

X1
32

.1
13

1.
1XX1

31
.4

X1
31

.3

X1
32

.0

X1
31

.3 X1
30

.8

X1
30

.6 X1
30

.4

X1
31

.1

X1
30

.3

X1
30

.1

X1
29

.7

X1
29

.6

X1
29

.7

X1
29

.2

X1
29

.3

X1
29

.0

X1
28

.9

X1
29

.0

X1
29

.0

X1
29

.5

X1
29

.4

X1
29

.4

X1
29

.2 X1
29

.1

X1
28

.8

X1
29

.0

X1
29

.0

12
8.

6 
X

X1
41

.0

X1
40

.8X1
40

.3

13
3.

1X X1
34

.0

X1
35

.7

X1
35

.9

X1
34

.4

X1
32

.0

X1
31

.1

X1
28

.0

X1
27

.1

12
6.

2XX1
28

.3

X1
29

.9

X1
27

.8

X1
23

.0

X1
22

.7

X1
22

.1

X1
25

.5

X1
23

.6

X1
21

.3

X1
19

.9X1
21

.6

X1
24

.5

X1
27

.2X1
21

.1

X1
20

.6X1
20

.6

12
2.

7X

X1
20

.3

X1
30

.4

11
9.

8X

X1
23

.0X1
25

.0X1
26

.0

X1
31

.4

X1
29

.4

12
8.

3XX1
30

.4

X1
29

.4

X1
30

.5

X1
31

.1

X1
28

.4

X1
29

.8

X1
31

.1

X1
29

.0

X1
30

.0

X1
31

.1

X1
29

.6X1
30

.0

X1
30

.6

X1
31

.4

X1
31

.0

X1
31

.1

X1
31

.4

X1
31

.6

X1
31

.7

X1
31

.9

X1
32

.0

X1
32

.2

X1
32

.3

X1
46

.0

X1
45

.5

X1
39

.9

13
5.

8X

14
2.

2X

X1
39

.5
X1

40
.8X1

40
.2

X1
41

.2
14

2.
0X

14
4.

5X

14
3.

9X

X1
46

.1

X1
47

.6
X1

46
.5

X1
45

.6
X1

45
.4

X1
40

.8

X1
42

.7

X1
41

.9

X1
39

.3

X1
41

.4

13
8.

3X

13
8.

0X

X1
42

.0

X1
45

.3

X1
42

.3

X1
36

.9

X136.6

13
6.

3X
13

5.
8X

X1
37

.4

X1
38

.1

(551.49' DEED)

S 12°15'59" E                                   241.35'

S 07°44'49" E                                              241.37'

N 05°14'24" W                            
                            

                            
                            

   561.60'

N 12°15'59" W                                          241.35'

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

EASEMENT

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

ASPH. PVMT.

EASEMENT

EASEMENT

EASEMENT

665 +/-
N 79°58'01" E

1.49'

13
34

.4
4'

10
66

.1
8'

10
95

.8
0'

25
0.

71
'

S 
79

°5
8'

06
" W

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
34

6.
51

'

26
9.

75
'

N
 7

9°
58

'0
1"

 E

S 
79

°5
8'

01
" W

N
 7

9°
58

'0
1"

 E

N 01°01'39"E  100.01'

(134)

(133)

(132)

(131)

(141)

(14
0)

(13
9) (13

8)

(13
7)

(136)

(13
5)

(13
4)

(1
33

)

(132)

(1
36

)

(1
35

) (1
34

) (1
32

)

(1
33

)

(1
30

)

(136)

(126)
(125)

(12
9)

(12
9)

(12
9)

(1
30

)
(13

0)
(13

1)

(124)
(123)

(130)(131)(132)

(134) (135)

(135)

(135) (134)
(136)

(137)
(138)

(139)

(135)
(136)

(137)

(1
38

)

(140)

(138)(138)
(139)

(13
1)

(1
32

)
(1

31
)

(13
0)

(129)

(138)(138)(139)(1
40

) (140)

(133)

(13
2)

(130)

(13
3)

(1
34

)

(1
35

)

(1
36

)

(1
37

)

(1
38

)

(1
39

)

(137)
(12

9)

(1
31

)

(136)

(1
30

)

(1
30

)

(1
31

)

(13
1)

(13
1)

(131)

(13
2)

(1
37

)
(1

37
)

(1
36

)

(135)

(133) (132)
(131)

(131)
(132)

(132)
(131) (130)
(129) (128)

(127) (126)
(125) (124) (123) (122)

(13
3)

(140)

(139)

(138)

(137)

(137)

(137)

(137)

(1
35

)

(1
34

)
(1

36
)

(127)

(128)

S

W

N

E

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

FR
O

M
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y 

N
EL

SO
N

 A
N

D
 P

O
PE

D
AT

ED
 S

EP
TE

M
BE

R
 0

2,
 2

02
2.

VISITOR PARKING AREA

G
R

AN
N

Y 
R

O
AD

O
VE

R
AL

L 
G

R
AD

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
PL

AN

1"
 =

 6
0'

C
-1

03
-

FI
LE

 N
O

.:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

08
20

4-
G

R
.D

W
G

C
A

D
D

:

C
H

EC
K

ED
 B

Y:

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y:

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

70 M
axess Ro

ad, M
elville, NY 11

747    631.4
27.566

5    nelson
pope

.com

SC
A

LE
:

08
20

4

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

IP
A/

PS
EG

LI
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
 C

EN
TE

R
SI

TU
AT

ED
 A

T
M

ED
FO

R
D

TO
W

N
 O

F 
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
, S

U
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
S.

C
.T

.M
.; 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 2

00
, S

EC
TI

O
N

: 5
74

, B
LO

C
K 

: 0
2,

 L
O

T:
 3

.0
01

, 1
6 

& 
17

.1

A
PP

LI
C

A
N

T:
-O

W
N

ER
:

-

C
C

V

K
K

JU
LY

 2
02

3
 O

F 
11

#
R

EV
IS

IO
N

D
AT

E

1
R

EV
IS

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
 A

S 
PE

R
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
7-

27
-2

02
3

2
IS

SU
ED

 F
O

R
 C

PB
C

 S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
8-

8-
20

23

4

1
Ca

ll
'L
J�
�6
aI
Hl
\�
�1
HZ

�<
RU
N

EH
IR
UH
�\
RX

�G
LJ81

Di
g 

Sa
fe

ly
 a

nd
 D

ig
 S

af
el

y,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

ar
e 

us
ed

 u
nd

er
 li

ce
ns

e 
fro

m
 D

ig
 S

af
e 

Sy
st

em
, I

nc
.

IT
 IS

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 L
AW

 A
R

TI
C

LE
14

5,
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

,
SE

C
TI

O
N

 7
20

9 
FO

R
 A

N
Y 

PE
R

SO
N

, U
N

LE
SS

 H
E 

IS
 A

C
TI

N
G

 U
N

D
ER

TH
E 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

LA
N

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
, T

O
 A

LT
ER

 A
N

 IT
EM

 IN
 A

N
Y 

W
AY

. I
F 

AN
 IT

EM
BE

AR
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SE
AL

 O
F 

AN
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 IS
AL

TE
R

ED
, T

H
E 

AL
TE

R
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 S
H

AL
L

AF
FI

X 
TO

 T
H

E 
IT

EM
 H

IS
 S

EA
L 

AN
D

 N
O

TA
TI

O
N

 "A
LT

ER
ED

 B
Y"

FO
LL

O
W

ED
 B

Y 
H

IS
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
D

AT
E 

O
F 

SU
C

H
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
, A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
.

LE
G

EN
D

X

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

U
AR

D
 B

O
O

TH

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

EN
C

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

U
R

B

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
N

O
TE

S
1.

AL
L 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
AN

D
 R

O
O

F 
LE

AD
ER

 M
AN

IF
O

LD
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
VC

 S
D

R
-3

5 
O

R
 S

M
O

O
TH

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 C

O
R

R
U

G
AT

ED
PO

LY
ET

H
YL

EN
E 

PI
PE

 (C
PP

), 
SL

O
PE

D
 @

 2
.0

%
 M

IN
 A

T 
A 

D
IA

M
ET

ER
 O

F 
12

" M
IN

IM
U

M
 A

N
D

 P
IP

ED
 T

O
 T

H
E 

ST
O

R
M

 W
AT

ER
SY

ST
EM

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 P
LA

N
S

2.
TR

AN
SI

TI
O

N
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 D
IF

FE
R

IN
G

 P
IP

E 
TY

PE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 W
AT

ER
TI

G
H

T 
AN

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
PI

PE
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

S 
U

N
LE

SS
 S

H
O

W
 O

R
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E
3.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AN
D

 L
EA

D
ER

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
/M

EP
 P

LA
N

S
4.

AL
L 

D
R

YW
EL

L/
LE

AC
H

IN
G

 P
O

O
L-

TO
-D

R
YW

EL
L/

LE
AC

H
IN

G
 P

O
O

L 
IN

TE
R

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

N
G

 P
IP

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 1
5”

 S
M

O
O

TH
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

C
O

R
R

U
G

AT
ED

 P
O

LY
ET

H
YL

EN
E 

PI
PE

 (C
PP

) O
R

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PI
PE

 (R
C

P)
 C

LA
SS

 IV
, S

LO
PE

D
 @

 1
.0

%
 M

IN
. U

N
LE

SS
SH

O
W

N
 O

R
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E.
5.

C
PP

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 A

D
VA

N
C

ED
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
SY

ST
EM

S 
IN

C
. (

AD
S 

N
-1

2 
SM

O
O

TH
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

) O
R

 H
AN

C
O

R
, I

N
C

. (
H

1-
Q

 S
M

O
O

TH
IN

TE
R

IO
R

) O
R

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 E
Q

U
AL

6.
AL

L 
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

 L
EA

C
H

IN
G

/O
PE

N
 B

O
TT

O
M

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
M

AI
N

TA
IN

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

18
' S

EP
AR

AT
IO

N
 B

ET
W

EE
N

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
PO

O
LS

7.
TH

E 
SE

PA
R

AT
IO

N
 D

IS
TA

N
C

ES
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E,

 W
AT

ER
 A

N
D

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 IN

AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
AL

 E
N

TI
TY

8.
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 F

O
R

 R
EU

SE
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
LE

AN
ED

 O
F 

SI
LT

 A
N

D
 D

EB
R

IS
, S

C
AR

IF
IE

D
 A

N
D

IN
SP

EC
TE

D
 F

O
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 IN

TE
G

R
IT

Y 
BY

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

 H
IS

 R
EP

R
ES

EN
TA

TI
VE

 B
EF

O
R

E 
BE

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 F
O

R
R

EU
SE

9.
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
1.

5'
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 C
LE

AR
AN

C
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 A
T 

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
AN

D
U

TI
LI

TY
, W

AT
ER

 A
N

D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
AL

 E
N

TI
TI

ES
10

.
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
1.

5'
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 C
LE

AR
AN

C
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 A
T 

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 W

AT
ER

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
,

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AN
D

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

JU
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

AL
 E

N
TI

TI
ES

11
.

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

1.
5'

 V
ER

TI
C

AL
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 C

LE
AR

AN
C

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 A

T 
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
AN

D
U

TI
LI

TY
, W

AT
ER

 A
N

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

JU
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

AL
 E

N
TI

TI
ES

12
.

VE
R

IF
Y 

IN
 F

IE
LD

 A
LL

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 P

IP
E 

IN
VE

R
TS

 A
N

D
 N

O
TI

FY
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

F 
AN

Y 
C

O
N

FL
IC

TI
N

G
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

IN
ST

AL
LI

N
G

 N
EW

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

O
R

 B
AC

KF
IL

LI
N

G
.

13
.

AL
L 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PI
PI

N
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 W

IT
H

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 2
.0

' C
O

VE
R

 U
N

LE
SS

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

BY
 T

H
E 

D
ES

IG
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
AL

 E
N

TI
TY

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S:

D
A-

A
TO

TA
L 

:
   

 9
,2

92
 S

F
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

:
   

 6
,0

30
 S

F
x

1.
0

x
2/

12
= 

  1
,0

05
 C

F
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
:

   
 3

,2
62

 S
F

x
0.

3
x

2/
12

= 
   

  1
63

 C
F

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

TO
R

AG
E 

VO
LU

M
E

= 
   

1,
16

8 
C

F
PR

O
VI

D
ED

:
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

D
A-

B
TO

TA
L

   
   

   
 1

14
,6

99
 S

F
R

O
O

F:
 3

1,
69

0 
SF

x
1.

0
x

2/
12

= 
  5

,2
82

 C
F

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S:
 7

0,
15

6 
SF

x
1.

0
x

2/
12

= 
11

,6
93

 C
F

PE
R

VI
O

U
S:

 1
2,

85
3 

SF
x

0.
3

x
2/

12
= 

   
  6

43
 C

F
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
VO

LU
M

E
= 

17
,6

18
 C

F
PR

O
VI

D
ED

:
(1

2)
 1

2'
Ø

 L
P 

@
 1

5'
 E

.D
. @

 1
00

.9
 C

F/
VF

 
= 

18
,1

62
 C

F 
> 

17
,6

18
 C

F

D
A-

C
TO

TA
L

   
   

   
13

2,
57

2 
SF

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S:
10

9,
22

3 
SF

X
1.

0
X

2/
12

= 
18

,2
04

 C
F

PE
R

VI
O

U
S:

 2
3,

34
9 

SF
X

0.
3

X
2/

12
= 

  1
,1

67
 C

F
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
VO

LU
M

E
= 

19
,3

71
 C

F
PR

O
VI

D
ED

:
(1

3)
 1

2'
Ø

 L
P 

@
 1

5'
 E

.D
. @

 1
00

.9
 C

F/
VF

 
= 

19
,6

76
 C

F 
> 

19
,3

71
 C

F

D
A-

D
TO

TA
L

   
   

   
17

4,
41

8 
SF

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S:
14

7,
33

6 
SF

X
1.

0
X

2/
12

= 
24

,5
56

 C
F

PE
R

VI
O

U
S:

 2
7,

08
2 

SF
X

0.
3

X
2/

12
= 

  1
,3

54
 C

F
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
VO

LU
M

E
= 

25
,9

10
 C

F
PR

O
VI

D
ED

:
(1

8)
 1

2'
Ø

 L
P 

@
 1

5'
 E

.D
. @

 1
00

.9
 C

F/
VF

 
= 

27
,2

43
 C

F 
> 

25
,9

10
 C

F

D
A-

E
TO

TA
L

   
   

   
  9

8,
01

4 
SF

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S:
 9

8,
01

4 
SF

X
1.

0
X

2/
12

= 
16

,3
36

 C
F

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

TO
R

AG
E 

VO
LU

M
E

= 
16

,3
36

 C
F

PR
O

VI
D

ED
:

(1
1)

 1
2'

Ø
 L

P 
@

 1
5'

 E
.D

. @
 1

00
.9

 C
F/

VF
 

= 
16

,6
49

 C
F 

> 
16

,3
36

 C
F

D
A-

F
TO

TA
L

   
   

   
   

65
,9

24
 S

F
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S:

 4
7,

23
8 

SF
X

1.
0

X
2/

12
= 

  7
,8

73
 C

F
PE

R
VI

O
U

S:
 1

8,
68

6 
SF

X
0.

3
X

2/
12

= 
   

  9
34

 C
F

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

TO
R

AG
E 

VO
LU

M
E

= 
  8

,8
07

 C
F

PR
O

VI
D

ED
:

(6
) 1

2'
Ø

 L
P 

@
 1

5'
 E

.D
. @

 1
00

.9
 C

F/
VF

 
= 

9,
08

1 
C

F 
> 

8,
80

7 
C

F

D
A-

G
TO

TA
L

   
   

   
12

0,
48

4 
SF

R
O

O
F:

 1
6,

00
0 

SF
X

1.
0

X
2/

12
= 

  2
,6

67
 C

F
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S:

 7
0,

24
2 

SF
X

1.
0

X
2/

12
= 

11
,7

07
 C

F
PE

R
VI

O
U

S:
 3

4,
24

2 
SF

X
0.

3
X

2/
12

= 
  1

,7
12

 C
F

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

TO
R

AG
E 

VO
LU

M
E

= 
16

,0
86

 C
F

PR
O

VI
D

ED
:

(1
1)

 1
2'

Ø
 L

P 
@

 1
5'

 E
.D

. @
 1

00
.9

 C
F/

VF
 

= 
16

,6
49

 C
F 

> 
16

,0
86

 C
F

N
O

TE
: D

EP
TH

 T
O

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
AT

ER
 +

/- 
81

 F
T 

BE
LO

W
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 G
R

AD
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

P 
W

/ S
O

LI
D

 C
O

VE
R

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y

D
A-

D
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
M

AN
H

O
LE

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

AT
C

H
 B

AS
IN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

O
U

BL
E 

C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

AT
ER

Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

AT
ER

Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

AT
ER

Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

AT
ER

Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

(D
)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
PI

PE

(1
36

)
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

X 
13

2.
5

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

AT
ER

Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E

W
A

TE
R

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

W
Q

v 
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

(D
A-

F)
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

W
Q

v 
= 

 (P
) x

 (R
v)

 x
 (A

)
  1

2
P 

= 
1.

5
I =

 %
 IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

C
O

VE
R

 =
 7

1.
65

R
v 

= 
0.

05
 +

 (0
.0

09
 *I

 ) 
= 

0.
69

5
A 

= 
1.

51
3 

AC
 (6

5,
92

4 
SF

)

W
Q

v 
= 

0.
13

15
 A

C
-F

T 
= 

5,
72

8 
C

F
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 =
 7

,0
00

 S
F 

(A
VE

R
AG

E)
 S

W
AL

E 
@

 2
FT

 D
EP

TH
 1

4,
00

0 
C

F>
 5

,7
28

 C
F 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

AJ
O

R
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

IN
O

R
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

(S
)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

PI
PE

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

M
AN

H
O

LE

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

LE
AC

H
IN

G
 P

O
O

L

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 P
O

O
L

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

A.
I. 

SY
ST

EM

20
1

20
0

R
ID

G
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

ID
G

E
( 
IN
 
F
E
E
T
 
)

G
R
A
P
H
IC
 
S
C
A
L
E

60
0

30
60

12
0

24
0

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

D
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
C

H
AN

N
EL

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

D
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
C

H
AN

N
EL

(R
D

)
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
O

O
F 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

FF
L 

13
7.

50

FF
L 

13
7.

50


	10-18-23_epacket cover
	ag231018_final
	CPBC_Agenda_Map_10-18-23
	Item 1b_09202023_Draft Summary_abw_jh2
	Item 1c_20231018 Draft  Resoln - Approve the Renewal of Public Officials Insurance
	Item 2a_20231018_draft Resoln Commission additional fire truck insurance
	Item 3a_clancy st referral
	draft letter clancy st 2023-r
	Item 3a_clancy st referral
	22SP0058 9-29-23 Pine Barrens Memo Revisions
	22SP0058 9-29-23 Applicant Response Letter
	22SP0058 9-29-23 Revised Site Plan


	Item 3b_SEQRA Coord Sunrise of Speonk
	draft letter_Sunrise of Speonk
	Item 3b_SEQRA Coord Sunrise of Speonk

	Item 3c_CVE
	CVE solar_draft seqra coordination letter
	Item 3c_CVE
	Transmittal
	Response to Pine Barrens Commission Questions 9/20/23 Meeting
	Conservation Easement Management Letter, Greenberg Traurig, 10/4/23
	Project Attributes Summary
	Environmental Benefits Summary
	Detailed Site Layout, prepared by E.E. Castillo, dated 5/12/23
	Letter of Support from GGV
	Community Solar & CVE Approach Flyer


	Item 3e_Marsh_proposal_materials
	Item 3f_walsh referral
	draft letter_Walsh referral-r2
	Item 3g_walsh referral
	letter
	walsh plan


	Item 3g_sign package_10-10-23
	10-18-2023_exp dr draft reso sign at Expressway Drive
	Item 3f_sign package_10-10-23
	email sign
	Signed letter to Judith Jacobsen 10_10_23
	10-10-23 C1 site plan
	10-10-23 revised signage drawing
	PBC Decision
	Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
	November 16, 2022
	Adopted Decision to Approve
	Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven, Suffolk County Tax Map Number 200-662-2-5.16

	Previously approved ground sign 10_10_2023


	Item 4a_taco bell
	email
	Pine Barren Commission letter.doc
	Supplement to Application

	Item 4b_LIPA PSEG Medford
	draft staff report LIPAjj
	COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN REVIEW OF STANDARDS

	lipa plans

	Item 3d_gosselin hardship.pdf
	Cover Letter_NPV to CPBC_ JJ_Gosselin Application_2023-10-06
	CPA Hardship Application_49 Old Westhampton Road_10-06-2023
	Cover
	Coversheet
	TOC
	Section 1.0 - Description of Proposed Project
	Section 2.0 - Demonstration of Extraordinary Hardship
	Section 3.0 - Conformance to Addtl Standards
	Section 4.0 - Determination of Significance
	Section 5.0 - Approvals Granted
	Figures
	Appendices
	App A - EAF Part I
	App B - Property Survey
	App C- Site Photos
	App E - Historical Aerials
	App F - Prior Determinations

	OMB_to CPBC_Interpretation Request_2023-10-05




